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FILED PURSUANT TO RULE NO. 424(b)(5)
REGISTRATION NO. 333-68887

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT
(To Prospectus Dated February 17, 1999)

[LOGO OF LEVEL(3) HERE]

25,000,000 Shares

Level 3 Communications, Inc.

Common Stock

We are selling 25,000,000 shares of our commorksidte underwriters named in this prospectus suppig may purchase up to 3,750,000
additional shares of our common stock from us ucdetain circumstances.

Our common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Natioraakit under the symbol "LVLT." The last reportetegarice of our common stock on
the Nasdaq National Market on March 3, 1999 was@5bper share.

Investing in our common stock involves certain sisBee "Risk Factors" beginning on page S-9.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangistate securities commission has approved appisved these securities
determined if this prospectus supplement or thetedlprospectus is truthful or complete. Any repmnéstion to the contrary is a criminal
offense.

Per Share  Total

Public Offering Price........ccccocceeviennnen. ... $54.00 $1,350,000,000
Underwriting Discount..............cccceeevennn. ..$189 $ 47,250,000
Proceeds to Level 3 (before expenses).............. ... $52.11 $1,302,750,000

The underwriters are offering the shares subjeeatmus conditions. The underwriters expect tavéelthe shares to purchasers on or about
March 9, 1999. Salomon Smith Barney is acting 4 lead manager of the offering.

Salomon Smith Barney Goldman, Sachs & Co.

Credit Suisse First Boston
Merrill Lynch & Co.

J.P. Morgan & Co.
Morgan Stanley Dean Witter

March 4, 199¢
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS

OUR PROGRESS

- Operational Gateway facilities in - Private
17 U.S. cities and in London and
Frankfurt - Colocati

- Launched initial services to - Internet
customers over national
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in 3 cities
- Special
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of-way needed for North American
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- Began construction of North American
intercity network using 10 to 12
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[LOGO OF LEVEL 3]

OUR NETWORK*
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LEVEL 3 GATEWAYS

We created the term Gateway site to describe therroammunications hubs of Level 3's network. Oat&svay facilities are designed to
house local sales staff, operational staff, trassion and IP routing/switching facilities and spdesigned to accommodate colocation of
equipment by Level 3 customers. Each of our Gatdaailities is served by redundant, fault toleranhnections to our network.

REPRESENTATIVE GATEWAY SITES IN SERVICE

Los Angeles
Modem equipment is used for our [PICTURE OF TECHNICAL SPACE IN
Managed Modem service. This LOS ANGELE S GATEWAY FACILITY]

equipment will also be used for
voice service.

London
Level 3's facilities have been [PICTURE OF COLOCATION SPACE IN
designed to anticipate and embrace LONDON GAT EWAY FACILITY]

the rapid pace of technological
advances. We have constructed our
Gateway facilities to be more

readily upgradeable and capable of
evolving as technology changes and
to meet customer demand.

Denver
Level 3 Gateways provide climate- [PICTURE OF BACKUP POWER AND BATTERY
controlled environments and managed  SPACE IN D ENVER GATEWAY FACILITY]

power with UPS battery and generator
backup.
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GATEWAY SITES IN SERVICE IN 1999
United States Eu rope
Atlanta Dallas Long Island* Orlando* Seattle Ams ;;r-(;:alm*
Baltimore* Denver Los Angeles Philadelphia Stamford* Bru ssels*
Boston Detroit Miami* San Diego St. Louis* Fra nkfurt
Chicago Houston Newark* San Francisco  Tampa* Lon don
Cincinnati* Jersey City* New York City San Jose Washington, D.C. Par is*

*Not in service; final city selection subject toastge

[PICTURE OF TECHNICAL SPACE IN CHICAGO GATEWAY FACI LITY]

[DIAGRAM OF LAYOUT
OF TYPICAL
GATEWAY FACILITY
(NOT TO SCALE.)]

Chicago

Level 3 Gateway facilities house
sophisticated optical and electronic
equipment, bringing together all of

Level 3's technology.

[PICTURE OF TECHNICAL SPACE IN WASHINGTON, D.C.
GATEWAY FACILITY]

Washington, D.C.

Network surveillance equipment in our
Gateways is used by our Network
Operations Center in Denver to monitor
the network 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

[PICTURE OF COLOCATION SPACE IN NEW YORK
GATEWAY FACILITY]

New York

Level 3's Colocation facilities are among
the largest and most modern in the
industry, housing a state-of-the-art

network of telephone and web hosting
equipment. Colocation services from
Level 3 provide customers a quick,
cos-efficient way to launch their service



You should rely only on the information containadr incorporated by reference in this prospectmpement and the accompanying
prospectus. We have not authorized anyone to peoxad with different information. We are not makisg offer of these securities in any
state where the offer is not permitted. You shawltlassume that the information contained in ooliporated by reference in this prospectus
supplement or the accompanying prospectus is aecasaof any date other than the date on the éfothiis prospectus supplement.
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INFORMATION REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus supplement contains or incorpotatasference forward- looking statements. Thesedod-looking statements include,
among others, statements concerning:

(1) the Business Plan as defined, its advantaggésanstrategy for implementing the Business Plan;

(2) anticipated growth of the communications arfdrimation services industry;

(3) plans to devote significant management timecaapital resources to our business;

(4) expectations as to funding our capital requaets;

(5) anticipated dates on which we will begin prawglcertain services or reach specific milestonehé Business Plan; and

(6) other statements of expectations, beliefs réuplans and strategies, anticipated developmet®ther matters that are not historical fa

You should be aware that these forward-lookingestaints are subject to risks and uncertaintiesydig) financial, regulatory environment,
industry growth and trend projections, that cowddse actual events or results to differ materfatiyn those expressed or implied by the
statements. The most important factors that cordeignt us from achieving our stated goals inclbdé are not limited to, our failure to:

(1) achieve and sustain profitability based ondteation and implementation of our end-to-end,rh@eProtocol based communications
network;

(2) overcome significant early operating losses;

(3) produce sufficient capital to fund the BusinBsan;

(4) develop financial and management controls, @sas additional controls of operating expensesealsas other costs;
(5) attract and retain qualified management andrgbiersonnel;

(6) install on a timely basis the switches/routéler optic cable and associated electronics regquior successful implementation of the
Business Plan;

(7) negotiate peering agreements;

(8) develop and implement effective business supp@tems for processing customer orders and poovigy; and

(9) make acquisitions necessary for the expandiomonetworks and services and the implementaifdhe Business Plan.
For a discussion of certain of these factors, 8ek'Factors" on page S-9.
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PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT SUMMARY

This summary contains a general summary of tharmétion contained in this prospectus supplememaly not include all the information
that is important to you. You should read the enpirospectus supplement, our prospectus dated d&ghiid, 1999, and the documents
incorporated by reference before making an investrdecision.

Level 3 Communications, Inc. was known as "Petewii Sons', Inc." prior to the March 31, 1998 splfit of its construction and mining
management business from its other businessesBasmess--History." See "Risk Factors" for facttirat you should consider before
investing in shares of our common stock and "Infation Regarding Forward-Looking Statements" fooinfation relating to statements
contained in this prospectus supplement that aréistorical facts. Capitalized terms used butdeftned in this prospectus supplement have
the meaning given to them in "Glossary of Terms."

Level 3

We engage in the information services, communioatend coal mining businesses through ownershiperfating subsidiaries and
substantial equity positions in public companiedate 1997, we announced a business plan to isemasbstantially our information services
business and to expand the range of services we dtfis plan is referred to in this prospectugxeipent as the "Business Plan." We are

implementing the Business Plan by building an mational, facilities-based communications netwaskdd on Internet Protocol, or IP,
technology.

When complete, our network will combine both loaall long distance networks and connect customerg$oeand across the U.S. and in
Europe and the Pacific Rim. Over the next threféveoyears, our network is expected to encompass:

. an intercity network covering nearly 16,000 mile$North America;

. backbone facilities in 40 North American markets;

. leased backbone facilities in 10 additional N@&therican markets;

. an intercity network covering approximately 3,500es across Europe;

. leased or owned backbone facilities in 13 Euroead 8 Pacific Rim markets; and
. transoceanic capacity.

We expect to complete the U.S. intercity portiorthaf network during the first quarter of 2001. he interim, we have leased a national
network over which we began to offer services mftthird quarter of 1998.

We have rights-of-way along approximately 14,400emof our planned U.S. network route, have conmeplebnstruction of 410 route miles
of our intercity network and have an additional 880te miles under construction. We have enterdtiansoceanic capacity agreements for
three systems. We have local network developmetemvay in 25 U.S. cities with fiber loops operatibim three cities. We have secured
approximately 1.25 million square feet of spacediar gateway facilities which vary in size and ttagure of services currently offered. Our
gateway facilities are operational in 17 U.S. sitgsd in London and Frankfurt.

We believe that, as technology advances, a compseleerange of both consumer and business comntigrisaservices will be provided
over networks, such as ours, utilizing IP techngldthese services
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will include traditional voice services and faxrtsmission, as well as other data services suchteskt access. We believe this shift has
begun, and over time should accelerate, since tiRanks offer:

. more efficient use of network capacity than tlaglitional public switched telephone networks;

. an open protocol which allows for market drivavelopment of new uses and applications;

. the prospect of technological advances thataritiress problems currently associated with IP-bapplcations; and

. a standardized web browser interface for dataagptications that makes it easier for end useestess and use these resources.
Level 3's Strategy

Key elements of our strategy include:

. Become the Low Cost Provider of Communicationwiges. We are designing our network to providehhggality communications services
at a lower cost and to incorporate more readilyrieitechnological improvements relative to oldessladaptable networks.

. Offer a Comprehensive Range of Communicationsi&es. As the Business Plan is implemented, wanthte provide a comprehensive
range of communications services over our netwiadtuding private line, colocation, Internet acgasanaged modem and voice and fax
transmission services.

. Provide Seamless Interconnection to the PublitcBed Telephone Network. We and other technolagyiders are developing technology
to allow seamless interconnection of IP networkihhe public switched telephone network. A seamieterconnection will allow custome
to use our IP-based services, including voice ardwithout modifying existing telephone and faxiggnent or existing dialing procedures
(that is, without the need to dial access coddsllmw other similar special procedures).

. Accelerate Market Roll-out. To support the laun€lour services and develop a customer base iarsdvof completing our network build,
we have begun offering services in 17 U.S. citied ia London and Frankfurt over leased local aneraity facilities. Over time, these leased
networks will be displaced by networks that we @astructing.

. Expand Target Market Opportunities. To increasenue-producing traffic on our network more rapidle are using both a direct sales
force and alternative distribution channels. Thesgnnels allow us to gain access to a substankather base of potential customers than we
could otherwise initially address solely througtiiect sales force.

. Develop Advanced Business Support Systems. Wdergloping a substantial, scalable and web-endllshess support system
infrastructure specifically designed to enableausfter services efficiently to targeted custom&ve believe that this system will reduce our
operating costs, give our customers direct comvel some of the services they buy from us andvalis to grow rapidly without redesigning
the architecture of the business support system.

. Leverage Existing Information Services CapaletitiWe are expanding our existing capabilitiesoimmuter network systems integration,
consulting, outsourcing and software reengineeririth particular emphasis on the conversion of tggsoftware systems to systems that are
compatible with IP networks and web browser access.

. Attract and Motivate High Quality Employees. Wavh developed programs designed to attract anith extaployees with the technical sk
necessary to implement the Business Plan. The amogyinclude our Shareworks stock purchase plaman®utperform Stock Option
program.
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Competitive Advantages

We believe that we have the following competitidwantages that, together with our strategy, wiistaus in implementing the Business
Plan:

. Experienced Management Team. We have assembheshagement team that we believe is well suitethfdément the Business Plan. M
of our senior management has been involved in hggitie development and marketing of telecommuminatproducts and in designing,
constructing and managing intercity, metropolitad aternational networks.

. Opportunity to Create a More Readily Upgradabéviddrk Infrastructure. Our network design strateggks to take advantage of recent
innovations, incorporating many features that argpnesent in older communications networks andigeous flexibility to take advantage of
future developments and innovations.

. Integrated End-to-End Network Platform. We betiglat the integration of our local and intercigtworks will expand the scope and reach
of our on-net customer coverage and facilitateuthiéorm deployment of technological innovationsass manage our future upgrade paths.

. Systems Integration Capabilities. We believe thatability to offer computer outsourcing and syss$ integration services, particularly
services relating to allowing a customer's legasgesns to be accessed with web browsers, will peaidditional opportunities for selling «
products and services.

Our principal executive offices are located at 36aBham Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68131 and ouht@lemumber is (402) 536-3677. We
are constructing a new headquarters outside of &e@olorado, which we expect to begin occupyingrauthe summer of 1999.

The Offering

The following information assumes no exercise efthderwriters' over- allotment option. See "Undémg." The number of shares
outstanding excludes an aggregate of 70,000,00@ské common stock reserved for issuance unde®atperform Stock Option program
which includes our Shareworks stock purchase plan.

Common stock offered............ccueee... 25,000, 000 shares

Common stock to be outstanding after the

Offering.......ceeeveveeieeeeiiniiinns 332,874 ,706 shares

Use of proceeds........ccccccvvveveeennnnn. The net proceeds (estimated to be $1.301
billion ) will be used for implementation of
the Bus iness Plan, working capital, general
corpora te purposes and acquisitions.

Nasdaqg National Market symbol.............. "LVLT"

Risk factors.........ccccovevvveeininnen. Investi ng in shares of our common stock
involve s a high degree of risk. See "Risk
Factors " on page S-9 for a discussion of
certain matters that you should consider
before investing in shares of the common
stock.
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Summary Financial Data of Level 3

The summary financial data presented below as @famnthe fiscal years ended the last Saturdayandinber of 1994, 1995, 1996 and 1997
have been derived from Level 3's audited consa@lfihancial statements and the notes relatedogetfinancial statements. The selected
financial data presented below as of and for theafiyear ended December 31, 1998 have been dérorad_evel 3's unaudited financial
statements. In the opinion of management, the utexbifinancial statements have been prepared osaime basis as the audited financial
statements and include all adjustments, consistimgprmal recurring adjustments, necessary foirgpf@sentation of the financial position
and results of operations as of such dates amlfdr periods. The following information should kbad in conjunction with Level 3's audited
consolidated financial statements and the noteseglto those financial statements, which are degdiin this prospectus supplement. Since
the Business Plan represents a significant expamsibevel 3's communications and information seggibusiness, Level 3 does not believe
that the following information serves as a meanihgfdicator of Level 3's future financial conditi@r results of operations. Level 3 expects
to incur substantial net operating losses for tnedeeable future, and there can be no assuraatdestiel 3 will be able to achieve or sustain
operating profitability in the future.

Fisca | Year Ended (1)
1998 19 97 1996 1995 1994
(doll ars in millions)
Results of Operations:
Revenue..........ccceveeeeinens $ 392 $ 332% 652% 580 % 537
Earnings (loss) from continuing
operations(2)......cccveeeeeeennn. (202) 83 104 126 28
Net earnings(3)......c.coccvveeeennns 730 248 221 244 110
Financial Position:
Total assets..........c.ccvvveernnne 5,451 2, 779 3,066 2,945 4,048
Current portion of long-term debt.... 5 3 57 40 30
Long-term debt, less current
POrtion(4).......ccceeveeeninenne 2,641 137 320 361 899
Stockholders' equity................. 2,091 2, 230 1,819 1,607 1,736

(1) In October 1993, Level 3 acquired 35% of thestanding shares of C-TEC Corporation, which shargitled Level 3 to 57% of the
available voting rights of C-TEC Corporation. Atda@enber 28, 1996, Level 3 owned 48% of the outstanghares and 62% of the voting
rights of C-TEC Corporation.

As a result of the restructuring of C-TEC Corparatin 1997, Level 3 owns less than 50% of the autding shares and voting rights of each
of the three entities into which C-TEC Corporatwas divided, and therefore accounted for eachyemsing the equity method in 1997 and
1998. Level 3 consolidated C-TEC Corporation irfinancial statements from 1994 to 1996.

The financial position and results of operationshef construction and mining management busineddasvel 3 have been classified as
discontinued operations due to the March 31, 1988aff of Level 3's construction and mining maragent businesses from its other
businesses. Level 3's construction and mining mamagt businesses are referred to in this prospsap@ement as the "Construction
Group.”

In 1995, Level 3 dividended its investment in dsnfier subsidiary, MFS Communications Company, tm¢he holders of the Class D Stock.
MFS Communications Company, Inc. is sometimes redeto in this prospectus supplement as "MFS." MES&lts of operations have been
classified as a single line item on the statemehéarnings for 1994 and 1995. MFS was consolidateke 1994 balance sheet of Level 3. In
1994, MFS received net proceeds of approximate®03$8illion from the sale of 9.375% Senior DiscoMutes.
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Level 3 sold its energy segment to CalEnergy Complae. in 1998 and classified it as discontinugérations within the financial
statements.

(2) Level 3 incurred significant expenses in cogfion with the expansion of its communications arfdrmation services businesses in 1¢

In 1998, Level 3 acquired XCOM Technologies, Inud és developing telephone-to-IP network bridgehtelogy. Level 3 recorded a $115
million nondeductible charge against earnings tierwrite-off of in-process research and developraeqtired in the transaction.

In October 1998, the SEC issued new guidelinesghvaie applied retroactively, for valuing acquiredearch and development. Level 3
believes its accounting for the acquisition was enadaccordance with generally accepted accoumtimgiples and established appraisal
practices at the time of the acquisition. Howewdeie to the significance of the charge relativéhtotbtal value of the acquisition, Level 3
plans to meet with the SEC to review the factsa@sslimptions. It is possible that the SEC will regjievel 3 to restate its results. A
reduction of any portion of this write-off wouldsudt in increased earnings per share for Lever3 898 and increase the goodwill associated
with the XCOM transaction, which is amortized ofiee years.

(3) In 1998, Level 3 recognized a gain of $608 ignllequal to the difference between the carryingesaf the Construction Group and its 1
value. No taxes were provided on this gain du&éotax-free nature of the split-off.

In 1998, Cable Michigan, Inc. was acquired by Awval@able of Michigan, Inc. Level 3 received approately $129 million for its shares of
Cable Michigan, Inc. in the acquisition and recagudia pre-tax gain of approximately $90 milliorthe fourth quarter of 1998.

Level 3 also recognized in 1998 an after-tax g&i$324 million on the sale of its energy segment&Energy Company, Inc.

(4) In 1998, Level 3 issued $2 billion of 9.125%n&e Notes due 2008 and $833 million principal amtoat maturity of 10.5% Senior
Discount Notes due 2008.
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RISK FACTORS
Before you invest in shares of our common stock, stwould carefully consider the following risks.
We are dependent on our new Business Plan thasrfi Internet Protocol technology

The current status of our Business Plan makes atiauof its risks and rewards extremely difficaitd speculative. The Business Plan
depends upon a shift in providing communicationgises over Internet Protocol-based networks irtste#fahe traditional public-switched
networks. Our strategy assumes that we and othi#rdewelop technology that solves the problemsently associated with Internet
Protocol-based applications, and that others wilitimue to develop new uses and applications fiariet Protocol-based networks. The
success of our Business Plan depends on other pgeumas well, such as our ability to use opemn-pi@prietary interfaces in our network
software and hardware that allow us to buy equipinmetine future from multiple vendors. Finally, waust generate substantial traffic volume
at acceptable prices on our network in order thzeghe anticipated operating efficiencies and besefits of the network.

Substantial operating losses are expected foroffeséeable future

The development of our Business Plan requiresfiigni capital expenditures. We expect to incuargé portion of these capital expenditt
before we receive any significant related reverit@a our Business Plan. Because of these capip@reditures and the related early oper
expenses, we expect substantial negative opereasigflow and net losses for the foreseeable fukoe1998, we incurred a loss from
continuing operations of $202 million. We expect operating losses for the foreseeable future teubstantially higher. We may never
establish a significant customer base for our comioations and information services business, am éwe do, we may continue to sustain
substantial negative operating cash flow and resde as a result of low prices or higher costs.

Since our new Business Plan is a significant exipansf our communications and information servibasiness, we believe that our historical
financial results for periods ending prior to Jaryul, 1998 will not provide investors with a meagfinl indicator of our future financial
condition or results of operations.

A failure to finance our substantial capital reguiients could adversely affect our Business Plan

The implementation of our Business Plan and ouityld meet our projected growth depends on ollitgtio secure substantial additional
financing. We estimate that the implementationwfBusiness Plan, as currently contemplated, reguietween $8 and $10 billion over the
10-year period of the plan. However, the amouradtfitional financing we need could be higher thancwrrently estimate. The
implementation of our Business Plan and our fufim@ncial results could be adversely affected ifave unsuccessful in obtaining required
financing through:

. raising debt or equity capital at the times wechen terms that we consider acceptable;
. generating cash flow from our operations; and
. offering others fiber optic capacity on our netlwor access to our conduits.

If we fail to obtain the required financing, we mag required to delay or abandon some of our fugMpansion or spending plans. Our
existing level of debt and its terms may limit @lnility to raise additional capital and otherwisstrict our activities. In addition, if our
operations do not produce positive cash flow itisieht amounts to pay our financing obligationsr éuture financial results and our ability
to implement our Business Plan will be materiatig adversely affected.
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Difficulties in constructing our network could irease its estimated costs and delay its schedufagletion

The construction, operation and any upgrading ofnetwork is a significant undertaking. Adminisivat technical, operational and other
problems that could arise may be more difficulattliress and solve due to the significant size antpbtexity of the planned network. We are
also dependent on timely performance by tipiadty suppliers and contractors. In addition, im@atr aspects of our network, such as voice
fax capability, will rely on technology that is the development stage or that is largely comméyaisdproven. This new technology also n
not be compatible with existing technology. Manytleése factors and problems are beyond our cortsoh result, the entire network may
be completed as planned for the costs and in e fiame that we currently estimate. We may be niadlieadversely affected as a result of
any significant increase in the estimated coshefrtetwork or any significant delay in its anti¢dgghcompletion.

After its initial completion, future expansions aadaptations of our network's electronic and saw@mponents may be necessary in order
to respond to:

. a growing number of customers;

. increased demands by our customers to transrggdamounts of data;
. changes in our customers' service requirements; a

. technological advances by our competitors.

Any expansion or adaptation of our network willuegg substantial additional financial, operatioaatl managerial resources. If we are un
to expand or adapt our network to respond to tdeselopments on a timely basis and at a commeyadisonable cost, then our business
will be materially adversely affected.

A failure to develop or acquire satisfactory voardax technology for Internet Protocol networksicbadversely affect our business

We are in the process of developing technologyweabelieve will avoid the need for customers onraernet Protocol-based network to dial
access codes or follow other special procedur@sttate a voice or fax call. We do not believettttds technology is currently commercially
available. Our efforts to develop or acquire teishinology in a timely manner and at an acceptaideroay not be successful. Our failure to
develop or acquire this technology in a timely aost efficient manner could have a material adveffeet on us. To date, Internet Protocol
voice telephony has also had significant problerntls guality, latency, reliability and security. Uinve begin commercially deploying our
voice or fax telephony services, we cannot prediather our plans for solving these problems wakky

Our Business Plan requires the development of taflebusiness support systems to implement custonters and to provide and bill for
services

Our Business Plan depends on our ability to devetghisticated business support systems. Thisdsrgolicated undertaking requiring
significant resources and expertise and suppam fiord-party vendors. Business support systemseeded for:

. implementing customer orders for services;
. provisioning, installing and delivering thesevsees; and
. monthly billing for these services.

Since our Business Plan provides for rapid growtthe number and volume of products and servicesfiee, we need to develop these
business support systems on a schedule suffi@enett our proposed service rollout dates. In additve will require these business supj
systems to expand and adapt with our rapid growtk. failure to develop effective business suppystesns could have a material adverse
effect on our ability to implement our BusinessrPla
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We may be unable to hire and retain sufficient ifjeal personnel; the loss of any of our key exa@ubfficers could adversely affect us

We believe that our future success will dependiigé part on our ability to attract and retain higtkilled, knowledgeable, sophisticated and
qualified managerial, professional and technicas@enel. To implement our Business Plan, we ned@dte a substantial number of
additional employees. We have experienced sigmificampetition in attracting and retaining persdnwigo possess the skills that we are
seeking. As a result of this significant competitisve may experience a shortage of qualified pemlo®ur businesses are managed by a
small number of key executive officers, particyfatames Q. Crowe, Chief Executive Officer, R. DasdgBradbury, Chief Financial Officer,
and Kevin J. O'Hara, Chief Operating Officer. Thsdl of any of these key executive officers coulktmmaterial adverse effect on us.

Inability to manage effectively our planned rapigh@nsion could adversely affect our operations

Our Business Plan contemplates rapid expansionrabasiness for the foreseeable future. This gramithincrease our operating complexity
and require that we, among other things, rapidly:

. expand our employee base with highly skilled pensl;

. develop, introduce and market new products andcss;

. integrate any acquired operations and joint westu

. develop financial and management controls antéBys and
. control expenses related to our Business Plan.

The significant size and complexity of our planmetwork and planned rate of expansion will makadre difficult to satisfy these
requirements. Our failure to satisfy any of themguirements, or otherwise manage our growth effelsti could have a material adverse ef
on us.

If we were to make strategic investments, acquisgior joint ventures, our resources and managetinemcould be diverted and we may be
unable to integrate them successfully with ourtéxgsnetwork and services.

Burdensome peering and transit arrangements lieshitjher costs

Currently, due to the absence of peering agreemeatitgswo of the largest Internet access provideesel 3 is required to make transit
payments with respect to most of its Internet icafPeering agreements with Internet service pexgallow us to access the Internet and
exchange transit for free with these providers.gRég, many Internet service providers that presigpwffered peering have reduced or
eliminated peering relationships or are establginiew, more restrictive criteria for peering. If e@nnot enter into peering agreements on
satisfactory terms and therefore must continuedkeniransit payments, the costs could have a mbgetverse effect on our margins for our
products that require Internet access.

We must obtain and maintain permits and rights-afrto develop our network

To acquire and develop our network, we must obtzny local franchises and other permits. We alsstmbtain rights to use underground
conduit and aerial pole space and other rights-af-and fiber capacity. The process of obtaining¢heanchises, permits and rights is time
consuming and burdensome. If we are unable, omptaitle terms and on a timely basis, to obtain aamhtain the franchises, permits and
rights needed to implement our Business Plan, tilddut of our network could be materially adveysaffected. In addition, the cancellation
or non-renewal of the franchises, permits or rigivsdo obtain could materially adversely affect us.
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Termination of relationships with key suppliers ktbcause delay and costs

Until we complete the company-owned portion of network, we will lease substantially all of ourentity communications capacity in
North America, Europe and possibly elsewhere. Assalt, we will be dependent on the providers & dapacity. In addition, we intend
lease a significant amount of capacity from localrenge carriers to connect our customers to aemgey sites. We are also dependent on
third-party suppliers for substantial amounts béfi conduit, computers, software, switches/rowdarsrelated components that we will
assemble and integrate into our network. If anthese relationships is terminated or a suppliés faiprovide reliable services or equipment
and we are unable to reach suitable alternatiangements quickly, we may experience significatdydeand additional costs. If that
happens, we could be materially adversely affected.

Our industry is highly competitive with participarthat have greater resources and existing cussomer

Our industry, the communications and informatiorviees industry, is highly competitive. Many of cexisting and potential competitors
have financial, personnel, marketing and otheruasss significantly greater than ours. Many of éhesmpetitors have the added competitive
advantage of an existing customer base. Significent competitors could arise as a result of:

. increased consolidation and strategic allianedke industry resulting from recent Congressi@mal FCC actions;
. allowing foreign carriers to compete in the Untarket;

. further technological advances; and

. further deregulation and other regulatory inities.

If we are unable to compete successfully, our lassircould be materially adversely affected.

Rapid technological changes can lead to furtherpetition

The communications and information services inguistisubject to rapid and significant changes antwlogy. In addition, the introduction
new products or technologies may reduce the cascogase the supply of certain services similahtse that we plan to provide. As a res
our most significant competitors in the future nt@ynew entrants to the communications and infoonmatéervices industry. These new
entrants may not be burdened by an installed biagetdated equipment. Technological changes andethidting competition on our
operations could have a material adverse effectson

Increased industry capacity and other factors ctmald to lower prices for our products and services

There are currently three U.S. long distance fdyic networks that are owned by each of AT&T, MEbrldCom and Sprint, as well as
numerous local networks. Others, including Qwesnh@uainications International Inc., IXC Communicatiphe. and The Williams
Companies, Inc., are deploying additional netwdhlet use advanced technology similar to that ofrmiwork. These networks offer
significantly more capacity than is currently aghik in the marketplace. This additional capacigymause significant decreases in the pi
for services. Prices may also decline due to capawireases resulting from technological advararesstrategic alliances, such as long
distance capacity purchasing alliances among regjBell operating companies. These price declinag be particularly severe if recent
trends causing increased demand for capacity, asithternet usage, change. Rapid growth in theitfe Internet is a recent phenomenon,
and may not continue at the same rate.

We are subject to significant regulation that cathdnge in an adverse manner

Communications services are subject to significagtlation at the federal, state, local and intéonal levels. These regulations affect us
our existing and potential competitors. Delaysdoeaiving required
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regulatory approvals, completing interconnectioreagents with incumbent local exchange carrieth@enactment of new and adverse
regulations or regulatory requirements may haveagerial adverse effect on us. In addition, futegislative, judicial, and regulatory agency
actions could have a material adverse effect on us.

Recent federal legislation provides for a significderegulation of the U.S. telecommunications &gy including the local exchange, long
distance and cable television industries. Thisslegion remains subject to judicial review and #ddal FCC rulemaking. As a result, we can
not predict the legislation's effect on our futoperations. Many regulatory actions are under waare being contemplated by federal and
state authorities regarding important items. Ttegm®ns could have a material adverse effect on us.

Canadian law currently does not permit us to afggwices in Canada

Ownership of facilities that originate or terminataffic in Canada is currently limited to Canadw@arriers. This restriction will block our
entry into the Canadian market unless appropriagmgements can be made to address it.

Potential regulation of Internet service provideosld adversely affect our operations

The FCC has to date treated Internet service peosids enhanced service providers. Enhanced s@nagilers are currently exempt from
federal and state regulations governing commonerartincluding the obligation to pay access chaayed contribute to the universal service
fund. The FCC is currently examining the statulntérnet service providers and the services theyide. If the FCC were to determine that
Internet service providers, or the services theyide, are subject to FCC regulation, including pagment of access charges and contribi
to the universal service funds, it could have aemaltadverse effect on us.

The FCC has also been considering whether locekcsiare obligated to pay compensation to eachrdtr the transport and termination of
calls to Internet service providers when a locdllisplaced from an end user of one carrier tdraernet service provider served by the
competing local exchange carrier. Recently, the EE€termined that it had no rule addressing irtarrier compensation for these calls. In
absence of a federal rule, the FCC determinedttivaduld not be unreasonable for a state commissingome circumstances, to require
payment of compensation for these calls. The FGG r&leased for comment alternative federal rdegpvern compensation for these call
the future. If state commissions, the FCC or thertsodetermine that inter-carrier compensation amespply, carriers may be unable to
recover their costs or will be compensated at aifsdgntly lower rate. This could have a materidVarse effect on us.

Network failure or delays and errors in transmissiexpose us to potential liabili

Our network will use a collection of communicatie@tuipment, software, operating protocols and petgy applications for the high speed
transportation of large quantities of data amondfipia locations. Given the complexity of our pregeal network, it may be possible that data
will be lost or distorted. Delays in data delivemay cause significant losses to a customer using@work. Our network may also contain
undetected design faults and software bugs thapit@eour testing, may be discovered only aftemtigvork has been installed and is in use.
The failure of any equipment or facility on thewetk could result in the interruption of customensce until we effect necessary repairs or
install replacement equipment. Network failuredage and errors could also result from naturalstes, power losses, security breaches and
computer viruses. These failures, faults or ercordd cause delays, service interruptions, expege austomer liability or require expensive
modifications that could have a material advergeceébn our business.

Intellectual property and proprietary rights of etk could prevent us from using necessary techgdtogrovide Internet Protocol voice
services

While we do not know of any technologies that aatepted by others that we believe are necessansftw provide Internet Protocol voice
services, this necessary technology may in fagtatented by other parties either now or in thertutif this technology were held under
patent by another person, we would have to negatidicense for the use of that technology. We nmaybe able to negotiate such a license at
a price that
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is acceptable to us. The existence of such a pateour inability to negotiate a license for amgls technology on acceptable terms, could
force us to cease using the technology and offgrinducts and services incorporating the technology

Our Year 2000 compliance efforts may not succead RKS Systems may have liability from its Year @@Distomer projects

We are conducting a review of our computer systeémeyding the computer systems used in our commpuesourcing business, to identify
systems that could be affected by the Year 200Qocen issue. We are also developing and implemgiatiplan to resolve the issue. If any
required plan to resolve the Year 2000 problemrmsugcessful, however, that result could have anmaatedverse effect on us. Until our
review is completed and our plans are developedccantpleted, we cannot predict with certainty whethe cost of resolving the Year 2000
issue will be material.

Our significant suppliers and customers, includimgse of our computer outsourcing business, mapadtear 2000 compliant in a timely
manner and any noncompliance of these systems baumfela material adverse effect on us.

PKS Information Services, Inc., derives a subsséhptrtion of its revenue from projects that itbsidiary, PKS Systems Integration LLC,
conducts involving Year 2000 assessment and reivovaérvices. These activities of PKS Systems expsgo potential risks that may
include problems with services provided by PKS &yst to its customers and the potential for clairissrg under PKS Systems' customer
contracts. PKS Systems' attempts to contractualtiiy its exposure to liability for Year 2000 comgatice issues may not be effective.

Foreign currency exchange rate fluctuations ortregien could result in losses

Our international expansion will cause our resofteperations and the value of our assets to leet&d by the exchange rates between the
U.S. dollar and the currencies of the additionaintdes in which we have operations and assetsoiime of these countries, prices of our
products and services will be denominated in aetuay other than the U.S. dollar. As a result, wg mgerience economic losses solely as a
result of foreign currency exchange rate fluctuatidncluding a foreign currency's devaluation aggihe dollar. We may also in the future
acquire interests in companies that operate intci@snwhere the removal or conversion of curreiscsestricted. In addition, these restrictions
could be imposed in countries where we conductiassi after we begin our operations.

Environmental liabilities from our historical op&ms could be material

Our operations and properties are subject to a wadiety of laws and regulations relating to enmirental protection, human health and
safety. These laws and regulations include thosearaing the use and management of hazardous ambazardous substances and wastes.
We have made and will continue to have to makeifsiggmt expenditures relating to our environmem@npliance obligations. There may be
times when we are not in compliance with all thesgiirements.

In connection with certain historical operationg are a party to, or otherwise involved in, legalgeedings under state and federal law
involving investigation and remediation activiti@sapproximately 110 contaminated properties. Wedcbe held liable, jointly and several
and without regard to our own fault, for such irigegtion and remediation. The discovery of addiiloenvironmental liabilities related to our
historical operations or changes in existing emiinental requirements could have a material adwaffeet on us.
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Significant future declines in cash flow from coglerations

More than half of our net revenues for 1998 wenéhaitable to our coal mining operations. The levetash flows generated in recent peri
by our coal operations will not continue after ylear 2000. These cash flow levels will decreasabse the delivery requirements under our
current long-term contracts decline significanttieathat date. Moreover, without those contragts,coal mining operations would not be
able to operate profitably by selling their prodocton the spot markets. A substantial majoritypwif coal mining revenues are provided by
three customer contracts.

Potential liabilities and claims arising from owat operations could be significant

Our coal operations are subject to extensive lawdsragulations that impose stringent operationaintenance, financial assurance,
environmental compliance, reclamation, restorasiod closure requirements. These requirements iachmbse governing air and water
emissions, waste disposal, worker health and safetyefits for current and retired coal miners, atigr general permitting and licensing
requirements. We may not at all times be in comgkawith all of these requirements. Liabilitiesctaims associated with this non-
compliance could require us to incur material costsuspend production. Mine reclamation costseRaeed our reserves for these matters
also could require us to incur material costs.

Anti-takeover provisions in Level 3's charter arydldws could limit our share price and delay a geaof management

Our certificate of incorporation and by-laws contprovisions that could make it more difficult arem prevent a third party from acquiring
the company without the approval of our incumbevdrd of directors. These provisions, among othagth

. divide our board of directors into three classat) members of each class to be elected in staggbree-year terms;

. prohibit stockholder action by written consenplace of a meeting;

. limit the right of stockholders to call speciatetings of stockholders;

. limit the right of stockholders to present proglesor nominate directors for election at annuagtings of stockholders; and
. authorize our board of directors to issue prefitstock in one or more series without any actiothe part of stockholders.

These provisions could limit the price that investmight be willing to pay in the future for shamsour common stock and significantly
impede the ability of the holders of our commorcktto change management. In addition, we have adappoison pill rights plan, which t
anti-takeover effects. Our rights plan, if trigg@ravill cause substantial dilution to a person mugp that attempts to acquire our company on
terms not approved by our board of directors. Riouns and agreements that inhibit or discourageotedr attempts could reduce the market
value of our common stock.

The terms of our debt agreements restrict us frakimg payments with respect to our common stock

Our ability to pay cash dividends on, or repurchelssres of, our common stock is limited under #nms$ of our existing debt agreements.
do not currently intend to pay any cash divideradgtie foreseeable future.

Sales of shares by certain stockholders or by L@weluld depress our stock price

We have registered approximately 4.68 million skarfecommon stock held by former securityholderX6OM Technologies, Inc. and
GeoNet Communications, Inc. These shares are olidied in this offering. If
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all or a substantial portion of these shares dkindhe public market, our stock price may beexdely affected.

The market price of our common stock could drop assult of sales of a large number of our shardise public market after the offering.
The perception that sales may occur could haveahe results. We will be subject to a 90 day blaakfollowing the date of this prospectus
supplement. During this black-out, we are not alldwo issue additional common stock except in &dhitircumstances or unless Salomon
Smith Barney Inc. consents. One exception allow® issue additional stock in connection with asdgigns. A second exception applies if
we are included in a major market index.

Our officers and directors will not be subject tty dock-up provision. Additional shares are issealohder our benefit programs depending on
the extent to which our stock outperforms the S&BP By either rising at a higher rate or fallingadbwer rate. The number of such shares
would be issued is based on a multiplier relateldo much our stock outperforms the S&P 500.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Our net proceeds from this offering are estimatelet $1.301 billion, or $1.496 billion if the undeiters' over-allotment option is exercised
in full, after deducting estimated underwritingatisnts and expenses. The net proceeds will befaséite implementation of the Business
Plan. A portion of the net proceeds may also be @rseworking capital, general corporate purposas acquisitions. Although we evaluate
potential acquisitions from time to time, we haweagreement or understanding with any person txe#iny material acquisition.

Pending such utilization, we intend to invest tleé proceeds of this offering in short-term invegtise
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the consolidateditzdization of the Company as of December 31, 1898 that capitalization as adjusted to
give effect to the net proceeds from this offeriagsuming no exercise of the underwriters' ovetiaknt option.

December 31, 1998

(dollars in millions)

Cash and marketable securities..................... ...$ 3,711 $ 5,012
Current portion of long-term debt.................. - 5 % 5
Total long-term debt, less current portion......... ..$ 2641 $ 2641
Stockholders' equity
Preferred stock, no par value; authorized 10,000, 000
shares; no shares outstanding actual and adjuste d... - -
Common Stock, $.01 par value; authorized 500,000, 000
shares; 307,874,706 shares outstanding actual an d
332,874,706 shares outstanding as adjusted...... 3 3
Additional paid-in capital....................... 765 2,066
Accumulated other comprehensive income........... 4 4
Retained earnings.........ccccceveeeeeveniennnns 1,319 1,319
Total stockholders' equity.............cc...... e 2,001 3,392
Total capitalization................c.cceveennee. .. $4,732 $ 6,033

COMMON STOCK PRICE RANGE AND DIVIDENDS

Our common stock is quoted on the Nasdaqg Natioreakbt under the symbol "LVLT." It began trading the Nasdaq National Market on
April 1, 1998, the day following the split-off. THable below sets forth, for the calendar quaitedgated, the high and low per share closing
sale prices of our common stock as reported byNdmxlag National Market. The prices set forth intttide have been adjusted to reflect the
two-for-one split of our common stock effected adack dividend in August 1998.

High Low
Year Ended December 31,1998  emmeme e
Second Quarter (from April 1, 1998)..........c..... . ... $37.13 $24.00
Third Quarter.... — 42.13 29.78
Fourth Quarter.......cccovvvvevveeeeieeeeeeeees 43.13 24.00
Year Ended December 31, 1999
First Quarter (through March 3, 1999).............. ... 59.69 39.75

On March 3, 1999, the closing price per share ofcommmon stock was $55.00. We urge potential iroredb obtain current market
guotations before making any decision with resp@ein investment in our common stock.

We intend to retain future earnings for use inlouginess, and we do not anticipate paying any dastlends on our common stock in the
foreseeable future. In addition, we are effectivelstricted under certain debt covenants from gagash dividends on our common stock.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This document contains forward looking statementbiaformation that are based on the beliefs ofagament as well as assumptions made
by and information currently available to the Compa/Nhen used in this document, the words "antteijdbelieve,"” "estimate" and "expe
and similar expressions, as they relate to the @Gomypr its management, are intended to identifwéwdlooking statements. Such statem
reflect the current views of the Company with rete future events and are subject to certairsrighcertainties and assumptions. Should
one or more of these risks or uncertainties mdizgizor should underlying assumptions prove inectiractual results may vary materially
from those described in this document. For a metaiktd description of these risks, please se&k"Régtors."

Results of Operations

In late 1997, the Company announced a plan to &sersubstantially its information services busiresbto expand the range of services it
offers by building an advanced, international, lfaes-based communications network based on IRnelogy. Since the Business Plan
represents a significant expansion of the Compamytsmunications and information services businb&sCompany does not believe that the
Company's financial condition and results of operet for prior periods will serve as a meaningfication of the Company's future
financial condition or results of operations. Then@pany expects to incur substantial net operatingds for the foreseeable future, and there
can be no assurance that the Company will be aldehieve or sustain operating profitability in theure.

In addition, since the Company's current Busindas Represents a significant expansion of its comoations and information services
business and a change from its previous businesstidin, year-over-year comparisons to previoustgtemay not serve as a meaningful
indicator of the Company's future financial cordfitior results of operations.

Fourth Quarter 1998

For the fourth quarter of 1998, Level 3 reportedsmidated revenues of $96 million. Revenue forfthleyear 1998 totaled $392 million. The
net loss for the quarter was $35 million, or $0aldhare. This includes a net pre-tax gain of $lillomrelated to certain Company
investments, which principally represents a pregaix of $90 million from the sale of the Compangterests in Cable Michigan, Inc., gains
recognized in connection with issuances of stocRBN Corporation ("RCN") and other asset dispos#iorhe net loss also includes a $21
million charge for third party software and asstadladevelopment costs. Full year 1998 earningg80$nillion, or $2.42 a share, include a
$608 million gain attributable to the discontinumzhstruction operations. This gain was distributethe former Class C shareholders at the
March 31, 1998 separation of Level 3 from the Cartdion Group. The 1998 net loss from continuingragions was $202 million, or $0.67
per share.

Revenue. Communications and information servicesmae was $42 million, a 50% increase over foutdrtgr 1997 revenue of $28 million.
The year over year increase was primarily a refute inclusion of revenue from the acquisitioosnpleted during 1998--XCOM
Technologies, Inc., GeoNet Communications, Inad, miknet Internet Based Services GmbH. XCOM's reedn derived primarily from
reciprocal compensation fees paid by a regionaptedne company. A recent FCC ruling could resuthéelimination of reciprocal
compensation. The fourth quarter also includedmagdrom new communication services that were laaddn 10 U.S. cities at the end of
third quarter of 1998.

Other revenue of $54 million includes $50 millionrh coal mining, a 14% decrease over fourth qua@8i7 coal revenue of $58 million. T
decrease was due to an acceleration of custorramnshis in earlier quarters of 1998. Full year 1888 revenue of $228 million was sligh
ahead of full year 1997 revenue of $222 million.
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General and Administrative Expenses. Total gerardladministrative (G&A) expenses for the quarteres$117 million, an increase of
388% over the fourth quarter 1997 G&A expenses2df ®illion. Fourth quarter 1998 results include @pgmately $84 million in G&A
expenses associated with the expansion of the caimgations business, including expected additionseirsonnel. The Company added 300
employees to the communications business durinfptimth quarter of 1998, bringing the total numb&employees for Level 3
Communications, Inc. to approximately 2,200.

Additional employee related expenses in the foquthrter include $16 million of stock based comp#&asaxpense. During the second
quarter of 1998, Level 3 introduced its Outperf@tock Option program, which requires the Compasigsk to outperform the S&P 500
before the options have any value to an employkes& expenses are accounted for in accordanc&®AR No. 123, "Accounting For
Stock-Based Compensation."

Software Development. Approximately $20 million wasarged against fourth quarter earnings for thady software and associated
development costs. The charge was in accordanbeneitr accounting rules (Statement of Position 98vhjch changed the allocation
allowances of items that can be expensed or ceggithfor internally developed software.

Write-off of In-Process Research and DevelopmentA@ril 23, 1998, the Company completed the actjaisiof XCOM Technologies, a
privately held company that developed certain comepts necessary for the Company to develop arfacebetween its Internet Protocol-
based network and the PSTN.

The Company accounted for this transaction, vaatekll 54 million, as a purchase. Of the total puseharice, $115 million was attributed to
acquired in-process research and development, ardaken as a non-deductible charge to earnintpeisecond quarter of 1998.

In October 1998, the SEC issued new guidelinesghvaie applied retroactively, for valuing acquiredearch and development. The
Company believes its accounting for the acquisitia@s made in accordance with generally accepteabiatiog principles and established
appraisal practices at the time of the acquisitidmwever, due to the significance of the chargaties to the total value of the acquisition,
Level 3 plans to meet with the SEC to review thedand assumptions. It is possible that the SHC&guire the Company to restate its
results. A reduction of any portion of this writé-aould result in increased earnings per shard_&wel 3 for 1998 and increase the goodwill
associated with the XCOM transaction, which is dimed over five years.

Sale of Cable Michigan Interests. On November 9981 the Company announced the completion of tleec§aCable Michigan to Avalon
Cable of Michigan, Inc. Level 3 received approxietat$129 million in cash, resulting in a gain opagximately $90 million.

Capital Expenditures. Capital expenditures forgharter were $501 million, up from $265 millionthre third quarter of 1998. The significe
increase was due to the acceleration of construétioboth the inter-city and certain local netwsik the U.S. and Europe. Full year capital
expenditures totaled $910 million for 1998.

Debt Offering. On December 2, 1998, Level 3 comgulehe sale of $833 million principal amount at unigy of 10.5% Senior Discount Not
due 2008 in a transaction that was exempt fronsteggion under the Securities Act of 1933. The Canypintends to use the net proceeds of
the offering, which were approximately $486 millida accelerate the implementation of the Busifrias.
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Subsequent Events. In January 1999, Level 3 aajBiusinessNet Limited, a leading Londbased Internet service provider. This acquis
accelerated Level 3's entry into the UK market asiBessNet had an established market focus orinttuecial and professional services
community, specifically through its IntraCity(TM}etwork, offering access to financial and otherrnét Protocol oriented services.

Third Quarter 1998 vs. Third Quarter 1997

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctvith the Company's consolidated condensed fimhistatements (including the notes
thereto) included elsewhere herein.

Revenue. Revenue for the quarters ended Septefipisr@immarized as follows (in millions):

1998 1997
Communications and Information Services........... . . $ 37 $27
Coal MiNING...uviiiiiiiiiiiee e eeieeee s 64 50
L1 T 5 4

$106 $81

Communications and Information Services revenusistsiof computer outsourcing revenue of $15 nmllgystems integration revenue of
$14 million and $8 million of communications revenfuom XCOM, subsequent to its acquisition in AQ9198. XCOM's revenue is derived
primarily from reciprocal compensation fees paidalmggional telephone company. The comparable ata@ui997 for computer
outsourcing and systems integration were $13 millind $14 million, respectively. Computer outsaugaievenues increased due to the
addition of several new customers in late 1997earty 1998. The acquisitions of two small firms; éototal of $15 million in the second
quarter of 1998, resulted in $3 million of additdisystems integration revenue. This increase \ffastdy the loss of a major contract in
early 1998 and a decline in systems reengineeemgnue. Revenue from communications services isa&g to increase in the fourth qua
as the Company recognizes additional revenue ftef®irelated services.

Coal mining revenue increased $14 million in thedtiquarter of 1998 compared to the same perid®Bv. Additional alternate source coal
sales to Commonwealth Edison Company was partidiet by the expiration of other long term contsaat the end of 1997 and lower pri
contracts with new customers in 1998.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increa8édmi2¥998 to $47 million. Margin, as a percentafjeegenue, declined from 40% in

1997 to 32% in 1998 for information services busges. The early termination of a large contradlamch of this year for the systems
integration business resulted in lower staff whifian and a decrease in margins. Margins for timepeder outsourcing business declined
slightly in 1998. The start-up costs incurred ttablish a second data center in Phoenix were fiartifiset by a decline in migration costs for
new customers. Margins on coal sales increasech@¥eithird quarter of 1998. An increase in safdsigher margin alternate source coal
partially offset by lower margins on coal sold frdine Company's mines. If current market conditiomstinue, the Company will experienc
significant decline in coal revenue and earnings alie next several years as delivery requirememder long-term contracts decline as these
long-term contracts begin to expire.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. Depreciatiod amortization expense increased to $11 miliidt®98 from $5 million in 1997.
Depreciation on equipment for computer outsourcioigtracts and depreciation and amortization oftassajuired in the XCOM acquisition
are primarily responsible for the increase. Addisibdepreciation is expected in the fourth quasfel998 as the Company commences
operations on additional portions of its IP network

General and Administrative Expenses. General andrastrative expenses increased significantly i88.8 $96 million from $26 million in
1997 primarily due to the cost of activities asatail with preparing for the expected launch ofltheclated services. The Company incurred
incremental compensation and travel costs for tistantial number of new employees that have beed to begin implementation of the
Business Plan, legal costs associated with obtiiienses, agreements and technical facilitiescdiner
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development costs associated with the Company’s ptabegin offering services in 15 U.S. citieghwy end of 1998. In addition to the costs
to expand the communications and information ses/fwusinesses, the Company recorded $12 millimomfcash compensation and
professional service expenses in the third quaft&@®98 for expenses recognized under SFAS No. G2Beral and administrative costs are
expected to increase significantly in future pesiad the Company implements the Business Plan.

EBITDA. EBITDA which consists of earnings (losségfore interest, income taxes, depreciation, amatitin, non-cash stock-based
compensation and other non-operating income orresggewas $(25) million in 1998 and $18 million BBX. The primary reason for the
decrease between periods is the significant inereageneral and administrative expenses, descebede, incurred in connection with the
implementation of the Company's Business Plan. ERITs commonly used in the communications industranalyze companies on the
basis of operating performance. EBITDA, howeveguith not be considered an alternative to operaiinget income as an indicator of the
performance of the Company's businesses, or abesinadive to cash flows from operating activitasa measure of liquidity, in each case
determined in accordance with generally acceptedwating principles. See "Consolidated Condensate®ients of Cash Flows."

Interest Income. Interest income increased sigifiy in 1998 to $53 million from $8 million in 19%s the Company's average cash, cash
equivalents and marketable securities balance appated $3.7 billion in the third quarter of 199e Company's average cash, cash
equivalents and marketable securities balance appated $573 million in the comparable 1997 peri@ending utilization of the cash
equivalents and marketable securities in implemgritie Business Plan, the Company intends to irliedunds primarily in government a
governmental agency securities. This investmeatesyly will provide for less yield on the funds, Biexpected to reduce the risk to principal
prior to using the funds in implementing the Busm®lan.

Interest Expense. Interest expense, net incredgeificantly in 1998 to $46 million from $3 milliom 1997. Interest expense increased
substantially due to the completion of the offerofg2 billion aggregate principal amount of 9.125#%nior Notes due 2008 issued on April
23, 1998. The amortization of debt issuance casis@ated with the Senior Notes also increasedasttexpense in the third quarter. The
Company capitalized $5 million of interest expeasenetwork construction and systems developmene@oin the third quarter of 1998.

Other Expense. Other expense, net increased intdIBB7 million. The increase in other expenseauis t the losses incurred by the
Company's equity method investees, primarily RCENRs a full service provider of local, long distaninternet and cable television serv
to primarily residential users in the densely paped areas of the Northeast United States. RCitigting significant costs in developing its
business plan including the acquisitions of sevietlrnet service providers. The Company recordirsillion of equity losses attributable
to RCN in the third quarter of 1998. Partially @ffsng these losses was the gain on RCN's stookitgctn 1998, RCN issued stock through a
public offering and for certain acquisitions. Théssiances resulted in a decrease in the Compangisrship percentage but an increase in
the Company's proportionate share of RCN's eqguitgccordance with its accounting policy, the Compeecognized pre-tax gains of $21
million and $4 million in the second and third qeas of 1998, respectively. Also included in othepense are equity earnings in
Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc., a Pewasid public utility providing telephone serviceuity in losses of Cable Michigan,
Inc., a cable television operator in the State afiijan, and realized gains and losses on theo§aterketable securities, investments and
other assets each not individually significantte €Company's results of operations.

Income Tax Benefit. Income tax benefit differs frtime statutory rate in 1998 primarily due to th@Billion nondeductible write-off of the
in- process research and development costs refatbeé XCOM acquisition. The income tax provisionlR97 is slightly below the statutory
rate due primarily to depletion
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allowances, tax exempt interest income and othdivintually insignificant deductions for tax purpgse excess of those recognized for
financial reporting purposes.

Discontinued Operations. In 1997, the United Kingdmplemented a "Windfall Tax" against privatizedtBh utilities. The ondime tax wa
23% of the difference between the value at the tifrq@rivatization and the utility's current valdtiéhe total impact of the tax to Level 3,
directly through its investment in CE Electric Ugl¢. and indirectly through its 30% ownership inE#rgy, was $63 million in the third
quarter of 1997.

Nine Months 1998 vs. Nine Months 1997

Revenue. Revenue for the nine months ended Sept&fpis summarized as follows (in millions):

1998 1997
Communications and Information Services........... . . $102 $67
Coal MiNING....ccooiieiiiiiii e s 178 165
L1 T 16 10

$296 $242

Revenue increased 22% to $296 million in 1998Herriine months ended September 30, 1998 compatkd game period in 1997. Systems
integration revenue, which consists mostly of Y2800 projects, increased 41% to $42 million in 1988 Company's systems integration
business was still in its early states of developinme 1997 and the increase in revenue reflectstitoeg demand for system integration
services. Also contributing to the growth of syssemtegration revenue was the acquisition of twalsfirms in the second quarter of 1998
which contributed $3 million of revenue. Revenuetfe computer outsourcing business increased 24846 million in 1998. The increase
attributable to the addition of several new custianie 1997 and early 1998. The remaining $14 nmllidd communications revenue is
primarily attributable to XCOM which was acquiredApril 1998.

Mining revenue increased 8% in 1998 to $178 milliorcreases in alternate source coal sales wetialpaoffset by a decrease in coal sold
from the Company's mines. Coal sold from the Congjsamines declined due to the expiration of a Iterga contract in 1997.

Operating Expenses. Operating expenses increa8éddl 8138 million in 1998. Margin, as a percentefenue, decreased 18% for the
systems integration business as the early terroimafi a large contract resulted in a lower utilizatof operating personnel. Gross margins
the computer outsourcing business increased 9%glthe first nine months of 1998. A decrease inratign costs incurred in 1997 to
implement new outsourcing contracts was partiafiget by start up costs incurred for the second danter in Phoenix. Margins for the
mining business increased by 3% in 1998. In 1998 amase in higher margin alternate source cdassaere partially offset by the reduced
margins on coal sold from the Company's mines9®i71 margins were positively effected by the buyafia spot coal contract. Under the
buyout, the customer was able to cancel its cont@mmitments by making a payment equal to 60%efgrice of the coal. These proceeds,
with no corresponding costs, resulted in the highargin for the period.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense. Depreciatind amortization expense increased $9 millionndutine first nine months of 1998.
Depreciation on the computer equipment purchasegedoeral and administrative personnel, comput&ooucing businesses and the
depreciation and amortization of equipment and galbdcquired in the XCOM acquisition, were primigriesponsible for the increase in
depreciation expense.

General and Administrative Expenses. General andrastrative expenses increased significantly iB88ue to the expansion of the
communications and information services businesdes hiring of
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approximately 800 employees to implement the IRM&ss led to increases in compensation, relocatiavel and facilities expenses. In
addition to regular compensation, the Company neizegl $23 million of non-cash expense for stockars and warrants granted in the first
nine months of 1998. The Company also incurredifsigimt professional service fees associated withinitial development of a substantial,
scalable business support infrastructure, spetifidasigned to enable the Company to offer sesviféiciently to its targeted customers. In
addition, the Company also incurred legal coste@ated with obtaining licenses, agreements arhieal facilities and other development
costs associated with the Business Plan.

Write-off of In-Process Research and DevelopmenitéAdff of in-process research and development$dd<$ million in 1998. The in-
process research and development costs were ttierpof the purchase price allocated to the teleghaetwork-to-IP network bridge
technology acquired by the Company in the XCOMdgeaion and were estimated, through formal valnatd $115 million. In accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles,$h&5 million was taken as a nondeductible chargénagearnings in the second quarter of
1998.

EBITDA. EBITDA declined to $(18) million in 1998dm $64 million in 1997. The increase in operatingts and general and administrative
expenses associated with the expanding communisagiod information services businesses was priynasiponsible for the decline.

Interest Income. Interest income increased to $allibn in 1998 from $23 million in 1997. The $1.bdlion proceeds from the sale of the
energy assets on January 2, and the $1.94 billiecepds from the debt offering on April 28, wererarily responsible for the average cash,
cash equivalents and marketable securities balanoeasing from $514 million to $2.9 billion foreémine months ending September 30, 1
and 1998, respectively. The increase in the avevatgnce was directly responsible for the incréaseterest income.

Interest Expense. Interest expense, net increas@bt million in 1998. The increase in interestenge is directly attributable to the interest
on the Senior Notes and the amortization of therdedl debt issuance costs. The interest expend®$atis primarily attributable to the debt
on the California toll road which is nonrecoursé¢hte Company. The Company capitalized $6 milliomégrest expense on network
construction and systems development projects 9819

Other Expense. Other expense, net increased stibiyaim 1998 to $53 million from $11 million in297 due primarily to increased losses
recognized by the Company's equity method inve®&4&. The Company's share of these losses apprtedn$x5 million in 1998. RCN
recognized a charge to earnings of approximate}yriitlion (of which the Company's share was $24iam) with respect to certain costs of
the acquisitions associated with in process rebemrd development activities. Partially offsettthgse losses was the gain on RCN's stock
activity of $25 million. In 1998, RCN issued statkough a public offering and for certain acqu@i8. These issuances resulted in a decreas
in the Company's ownership percentage but an isereathe Company's proportionate share of RCNIgyedt is the Company's policy to
recognize a gain for the increase in the Companrggortionate share of RCN's equity. Also includedther expense are equity earnings in
Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc., equitpsses of Cable Michigan, Inc., and realized gaim$ losses on the sale of marketable
securities, investments and other assets eacindigtdually significant to the Company's resultsopkrations.

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit. Income tax benéfifers from the expected statutory rate primadie to the nondeductible write-off of the
in-process research and development costs allogated XCOM transaction. The effective rate in 798 lower than the expected rate due to
depletion allowances and tax exempt interest income

Discontinued Operations. Discontinued operatiochithes the one-time gain of $608 million recognimedn the distribution of the
Construction Group to stockholders on March 31,8129so included in discontinued operations isgh@, net of tax, of $324 million from
the Company's sale of its energy assets to
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CalEnergy on January 2, 1998. In 1997, the Unitedyfom implemented a "Windfall Tax" against prizafil British utilities. The total
impact of the tax to Level 3, directly throughiitgestment in CE Electric UK, plc. and indirecttyough its 30% ownership in CalEnergy,
was $63 million in 1997.

Financial Condition--September 30, 1998

The Company's working capital increased substantiairing 1998 due primarily to the sale of the Qmamy's energy assets to CalEnergy for
$1.16 billion on January 2, 1998, and the $1.9%ohilof proceeds from the issuance of Senior Noteépril 28, 1998. The Company's
working capital increased $2.1 billion to $3.5ibifl on September 30, 1998. The Company's operatised $16 million of cash during the
first nine months of 1998, primarily for the paynen1998 estimated income taxes and the costafteimenting the Business Plan. These
items were partially offset by funds provided bykmining operations, the receipt of a $45 millfederal tax refund, a $26 million payment
from INTERNEXT, LLC, the acquirer of the right tee 24 fibers and associated facilities along the@my's entire U.S. intercity network,
and interest income. The initial interest paymeanttee Company's 9.125% Senior Notes due 2008, $idanrmwas made on November 2,
1998.

Investing activities include the purchase of $5,t8Rion of marketable securities, the sales andumiigzes of marketable securities of $2,882
million, $409 million of capital expenditures, pramly for the expanding IP and information servibesiness and $24 million of investments,
principally $15 million for information services bimesses. The Company also realized $26 milliggraeeds from the sale of property, p
and equipment and other assets.

Financing sources in 1998 consisted primarily efrtlet proceeds of $1.94 billion from the sale afiSeNotes in April, the conversion of 2.3
million shares of Class C Stock, with a redemptialue of $122 million, into 21 million shares ofied 3 common stock (formerly Class D
Stock) in January, proceeds from the sale of L8&wva@mmon stock of $21 million and the exerciseto€ls options for $7 million. In 1998,
Level 3 issued $183 million of stock for the acdfios of several IP businesses and reflected iretigty accounts the $164 million fair value
of the issuance and forced conversion of the (RaS$ock during the first nine months of 1998.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Since late 1997, the Company has substantiallgaszd the emphasis it places on and the resowreeted to its communications and
information services business. The Company has amed the implementation of a plan to become #éitfastbased provider (that is, a
provider that owns or leases a substantial podfdhe plant, property and equipment necessarydwige its services) of a broad range of
integrated communications services. To reach g, ghe Company plans to expand substantiallyptiseness of its subsidiary, PKS
Information Services, Inc., ("PKSIS") and to credbeough a combination of construction, purchasglaasing of facilities and other assets,
an international, end-to-end, facilities-based camitations network. The Company is designing itsvoek based on IP technology in order
to leverage the efficiencies of this technologytovide lower cost communications services.

The implementation of the Business Plan requirgsifitant capital expenditures, a substantial portf which will be incurred before any
significant related revenues from the Business Biarexpected to be realized. These expenditgsttter with the associated early opere
expenses, will result in substantial negative ojiegacash flow and substantial net operating logsethe Company for the foreseeable futi
Although the Company believes that its cost es@siand build-out schedule are reasonable, therbecan assurance that the actual
construction costs or the timing of the expendi&usdl not deviate from current estimates. The Camps capital expenditures in connection
with the Business Plan were approximately $910iomilin 1998. The Company estimates that its capitpkenditures in connection with the
Business Plan will range from $2 billion to $3 loill in 1999. The Company's current liquidity in @i to the net proceeds

S-24



from this offering, the Senior Notes and the Sebiicount Notes, the cost sharing agreement wilrBRNEXT and the realization of value
of certain non- core assets, should be sufficierfiimd the currently committed portions of the Besis Plan.

The Company estimates that the implementationeBihsiness Plan, as currently contemplated, regjbeéveen $8 and $10 billion over the
10-year period of the plan. The Company's abilitymplement the Business Plan and meet its projectratly is dependent upon its ability
secure substantial additional financing in the feit’he Company expects to meet its additionaltabpeeds with the proceeds from sales or
issuance of equity securities, credit facilitiesl ather borrowings, or additional debt securitiélse Senior Notes were issued under an
indenture which permits the Company and its subsih to incur substantial amounts of debt. In taalii the Company may sell or dispost
existing businesses or investments to fund portidrise Business Plan. The Company may sell oeleapacity, its conduits or access to its
conduits. There can be no assurance that the Conplifbe successful in producing sufficient cashwf, raising sufficient debt or equity
capital on terms that it will consider acceptableselling or leasing fiber optic capacity or acctsits conduits, or that proceeds of
dispositions of the Company's assets will refleetassets’ intrinsic value. Further, there candbassurance that expenses will not exceed the
Company's estimates or that the financing needédatilikewise be higher than estimated. Failweénerate sufficient funds may require
the Company to delay or abandon some of its fueMpansion or expenditures, which could have a nadiilverse effect on the
implementation of the Business Plan.

There can be no assurance that the Company widlbleeto obtain such financing if and when it isdegbor that, if available, such financing
will be on terms acceptable to the Company. If@leenpany is unable to obtain additional financingewimeeded, it may be required to scale
back significantly its Business Plan and, dependimgn cash flow from its existing businesses, redbe scope of its plans and operations.

In connection with implementing the Business Plaanagement will continue reviewing the existingibesses of the Company to determine
how those businesses will complement the Compdogiss on communications and information services.i$ decided that an existing
business is not compatible with the communicatenms information services business, the Companydispose of that business.

On June 4, 1998, Cable Michigan announced thabiésd of directors had reached a definitive agregnesell the company to Avalon Ca
of Michigan, Inc. for $40.50 per share in a cashsimck transaction. Level 3 received approximatdlg®million when the transaction clos
on November 6, 1998 and recognized pre-tax gaappfoximately $90 million in the fourth quarter.

New Accounting Pronouncements. In 1997, the Firaicounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. ‘I3isclosures about Segments

an Enterprise and Related Information" ("SFAS N&1"), which changes the way public companies reipfotmation about segments. SFAS
No.131, which is based on the management approastgiment reporting includes requirements to reggeicted segment informati
quarterly, and entity-wide disclosures about présland services, major customers, and geograptac This statement is effective for
financial statements for periods beginning aftec&weber 15, 1997. The Company will reflect the aidopof SFAS No. 131 in its December
31, 1998 financial statements.

On March 4, 1998, the AICPA issued Statement oft®0s98-1, "Accounting for the Costs of Computefi®are Developed or Obtained for
Internal Use" ("SOP 98-1"). The effective datelo§tpronouncement is for fiscal years beginningraditecember 15, 1998, however, earlier
application is encouraged and the Company is a¢tmufor these costs in accordance with SOP 9811988.

On April 3, 1998, the AICPA issued Statement ofitfars 98-5, "Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up idities" ("SOP 98-5"), which provides
guidance on the financial reporting of start-up arghnization costs. It requires costs of star&efvities and organization costs to be
expensed as incurred. SOP 98-5 is effective fanftial statements for fiscal years beginning december 15, 1998. The Company expects
that
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the charge to earnings resulting from the adopifoBOP 98-5 will not be significant relative to tBempany's financial position or results of
operations.

On June 15, 1998, the FASB issued Statement ofiEiakAccounting Standards No. 133, "AccountingBarivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities" ("SFAS No. 133"). SFAS No. 1B3effective for fiscal years beginning after Jdse 1999 (January 1, 2000 for the
Company). SFAS No. 133 requires that all derivatinstruments be recorded on the balance shee¢ #ithvalue. Changes in the fair valut
derivatives are recorded each period in curremtiegs or other comprehensive income, dependingluethver a derivative is designated as
part of a hedge transaction and, if it is, the tgphedge transaction. The Company does not clyratilize derivative instruments, therefore
the adoption of SFAS No. 133 is not expected tehasignificant effect on the Company's resultspefrations or its financial position.

Year 2000. The Company is in the process of commuiyet review of its computer systems, including ¢benputer systems used in the
Company's computer outsourcing business, to idesyistems that could be affected by the "Year 2@@dputer issue. Based upon this
review, the Company will develop and implementangb resolve any related issues. The Year 200@ isssults from computer programs
written with date fields of two digits, rather théour digits, thus resulting in the inability of mguter programs to distinguish between the
1900 and 2000. The Company expects that its Ye@®d 26mpliance project will be completed before Year 2000 date change. During the
execution of this project, the Company has andemititinue to incur internal staff costs as weltassulting and other expenses. These costs
will be expensed, as incurred, in compliance wigheyally accepted accounting principles. The expeassociated with this project, as well
as the related potential effect on the Companylsirgs, are not expected to have a material effedts future operating results or financial
condition. The source of funds for Year 2000 coanpdie costs will be cash on hand, and are expeztegptesent an immaterial amount of
Company's overall information systems budget. Tloarebe no assurance, however, that the Year 2@@0ep will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's business, finaogralition, competitive position and results of igtiens.

The Company anticipates that its plan to resollated Year 2000 issues will be a multiphase plam would include (1) assessment of the
potential Year 2000 issues, (2) a detailed actian pased upon the results of its assessment giotieatial issues, (3) remediation of systems
and products that are identified in the assessarahthe detailed plan as requiring correction ionieation, (4) testing of the results of the
remediation efforts to assess Year 2000 readimeb$5 the implementation of the remediated systentsproducts. Additional details of the
Company's plan will be outlined as they are firediz

The Company's wholly owned subsidiary, Level 3 Camitations, LLC, is a new company that is implermenhew technologies to provide
IP technologybased communications services to its customers. ddmpany has adopted a strategy to select teayneéndors and supplie
that provide products that are represented by sewtors and suppliers to be Year 2000 compliamefyotiating its vendor and supplier
contracts, the company secures Year 2000 warrahté¢saddress the Year 2000 compliance of the eqige product(s). As part of the
Company's Year 2000 compliance program, plansbeilbut into place to test these products to cortfivey are Year 2000 compliant.

The Company has initiated communications withiggsiicant suppliers and customers, including thtbsg will provide leased
communications capacity to the Company as welhasd of PKSIS's computer outsourcing businessiandyrticular, vendors of that
business's computer outsourcing operating envirotsneo determine the extent to which the Compangulnerable to the failure by such
parties to remediate Year 2000 compliance issuesadsurance can be given, however, that the systihie made Year 2000 compliant in
a timely manner or that the noncompliance of theteays of any of these parties would not have anmbatelverse effect on the Company's
business, financial condition, competitive positaond results of operations.
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PKS Systems Integration LLC ("PKS Systems"), a &lidasy of PKSIS, provides a wide variety of infortian technology services to its
customers. In fiscal year 1997, approximately 8G%he revenue generated by PKS Systems relatewbjeqps involving Year 2000
assessment and renovation services performed bySyKi®ms for its customers. These contracts géneeguire PKS Systems to identify
date-affected fields in certain application softevaf its customers and, in many cases, PKS Sysienertakes efforts to remediate those
date- affected fields so that Year 2000 data magrbeessed. Thus, Year 2000 issues affect marhyeddrvices PKS Systems provides to its
customers. This exposes PKS Systems to potertid that may include problems with services prayiog PKS Systems to its customers
and the potential for claims arising under PKS &yt customer contracts. PKS Systems attemptateactually limit its exposure to

liability for Year 2000 compliance issues. Howewvbere can be no assurance as to the effectivef#ssse contractual limitations.

The expenses associated with this project by PK&ISvell as the related potential effect on the Gamy's earnings, are not expected to have
a material effect on its future operating resuiltfimancial condition. There can be no assuranceidver, that the Year 2000 problem, and
loss incurred by any customers of PKSIS as a restiite Year 2000 problem, will not have a mateadVerse effect on the Company's
financial condition and results of operations.
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INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
History and Industry Development

Telecommunications Industry. Prior to its courtenetl breakup in 1984 (the "Divestiture"), AT&T latg monopolized the
telecommunications services in the United States ¢lvough technological developments had beguratcerit economically possible for
companies (primarily entrepreneurial enterprisegampete for segments of the communications bsisine

The present structure of the U.S. telecommunicatioarket is largely the result of the Divestituks.part of the Divestiture, seven local
exchange holding companies were created to offgicgs in geographically defined areas called LATAlse RBOCs were separated from
the long distance provider, AT&T, resulting in ttreation of two distinct market segments: localhextge and long distance. The Divestiture
provided for direct, open competition in the lorigtance segment.

The Divestiture did not provide for competitiontire local exchange market. However, several fag@nged to promote competition in the
local exchange market, including: (i) customer ge&ir an alternative to the RBOCS, also referoeds the ILECS; (ii) technological advan
in the transmission of data and video requiringagecapacity and reliability than ILEC networksrevable to accommodate; (iii) a monop
position and rate of return-based pricing structnéch provided little incentive for the ILECs tpgrade their networks; and (iv) the
significant fees, called "access charges," thaj liistance carriers were required to pay to thed& o access the ILECs' networks.

The first competitors in the local exchange mar#esignated as CAPs by the FCC, were establishi imid1980s. Most of the early CA
were entrepreneurial enterprises that operatedeldhrietworks in the central business districts afamcities in the United States where the
highest concentration of voice and data traffifoisnd. Since most states prohibited competitioridoal switched services, early CAP
services primarily consisted of providing dedicat@aswitched connections to long distance caraaslarge businesses. These connections
allowed high-volume users to avoid the relativalyhhprices charged by ILECs for dedicated, unswitcbonnections.

As CAPs proliferated during the latter part of 880s, certain federal and state regulators isauedys which favored competition and
promised to open local markets to new entrantss@elings allowed CAPs to offer a number of newises, including, in certain states, a
broad range of local exchange services, includiegllswitched services. Companies providing a coatlin of CAP and switched local
services are sometimes referred to as CLECs. Thisgmpetitive trend continued with the passagtefTelecommunications Act of 1996
(the "Telecom Act"), which provided a legal frametwdor introducing competition to local telecommeaaiions services throughout the
United States.

Over the last three years, several significantsiations have been announced representing cortsmtiad the U.S. telecom industry. Among
the ILECs, Bell Atlantic Corporation and NYNEX Camation merged in August 1997, Pacific Telesis @rand SBC Communications Inc.
merged in April 1997, SBC Communications Inc. andekitech Corporation have proposed a merger and Garporation and Bell Atlantic
Corporation have proposed a merger. Major longadist providers have sought to enhance their positiolocal markets, through
transactions such as AT&T's acquisition of Tele@wmmunications Group and proposed acquisitionedé-Communications, Inc. and
WorldCom's mergers with MFS and Brooks Fiber Proper They have also sought to otherwise improe& tompetitive positions, through
transactions such as WorldCom's merger with MCI.

Many international markets resemble that of thetéthBtates prior to the Divestiture. In many caiestrtraditional telecommunications
services have been provided through a monopolyigeovfrequently controlled by the national goveemt; such as a Post, Telegraph and
Telephone Company. In recent years, there hasd&end toward liberalization of many of these netskparticularly in Europe. Led by the
introduction of

S-28



competition in the United Kingdom, the Europeandsninandated open competition as of January 19@dleBitrends are emerging, albeit
more slowly, in Asia.

Internet Industry. The Internet is a global coliectof interconnected computer networks that allosmercial organizations, educational
institutions, government agencies and individualsdmmunicate electronically, access and sharenr#ton and conduct business. The
Internet originated with the ARPAnet, a restrictedwork that was created in 1969 by the UnitedeSt&tepartment of Defense Advanced
Research Projects Agency to provide efficient alidiole long distance data communications amongligparate computer systems used by
government-funded researchers and academic orgianizaThe networks that comprise the Internetcareected in a variety of ways,
including by the public switched telephone netwanki by high speed, dedicated leased lines. Comiatinns on the Internet are enabled by
IP, an inter-networking standard that enables comaoation across the Internet regardless of thevharel and software used.

Over time, as businesses have begun to utilizeigitatransfer and, more recently, intranet andranet services, commercial usage has
become a major component of Internet traffic. I84,3he U.S. government effectively ceased dirdcthyding any part of the Internet
backbone. In the mid-1990s, contemporaneous wilintrease in commercial usage of the Interne¢vatgpe of provider called an ISP
became more prevalent. ISPs offer access, e-matipmized content and other specialized servicdperducts aimed at allowing both
commercial and residential customers to obtainrimégion from, transmit information to, and utilizesources available on the Internet.

ISPs generally operate networks composed of dextidates leased from ILECs, CLECs and ISPs usiAgd$td switching and routing
equipment and server-based applications and dasb@sstomers are connected to the ISP's POP ilitida®mbtained by the customer or the
ISP from either ILECs or CLECs through a dedicatecess line or the placement of a circuit-switcloedl telephone call to the ISP.

IP Communications Technology. There are two widelgd switching technologies in currently deployethmunications networks: circuit-
switching systems and packet-switching systemsu@iswitch based communications systems establddicated channel for each
communication (such as a telephone call for vorcex), maintain the channel for the duration o tall, and disconnect the channel at the
conclusion of the call. Packet-switch based comuatitins systems format the information to be tratieth such as e-mail, voice, fax and
data into a series of shorter digital messagesadfiackets." Each packet consists of a portidh@tomplete message plus the addressing
information to identify the destination and retaoidress.

Packet-switch based systems offer several advastage circuit-switch based systems, particuldrgy ability to commingle packets from
several communications sources together simultatgonto a single channel. For most communicatipasgiicularly those with bursts of
information followed by periods of "silence," thiility to commingle packets provides for superietwork utilization and efficiency,

resulting in more information being transmittedotingh a given communication channel. There are, heweertain disadvantages to packet-
switch based systems as currently implemented.dRaisicreasing demands for data, in part driveritgyInternet traffic volumes, are
straining capacity and contributing to latency &yl and interruptions in communications transroissi In addition, there are concerns about
the adequacy of the security and reliability oflEeswitch based systems as currently implemented.

Initiatives are under way to develop technologpddress these disadvantages of packet-switch sgstains. The Company believes that the
evolving IP standard, which is a market based stahdroadly adopted in the Internet and elsewlveiteremain a primary focus of these
development efforts. The Company expects the bisneffthese efforts to be improved communicatitmeughout, reduced latency and
declining networking hardware costs.
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Telecommunications Services Market

Overview of U.S. Market. The traditional U.S. marfa telecommunications services can be dividéd ihree basic sectors: long distance
services, local exchange services and Internesagmvices. In 1997, it is estimated that locahaerge services accounted for revenues of
$92.4 billion, long distance services generategémees of $104.6 billion and Internet services reesrtotaled $6.3 billion. Revenues for both
local exchange and long distance services inclutguats charged by long distance carriers and sulks#y paid to ILECs (or, where
applicable, CLECSs) for long distance access.

Long Distance Services. A long distance telephatlecan be envisioned as consisting of three setgn&tarting with the originating
customer, the call travels along an ILEC or CLE@waek to a long distance carrier's POP. At the P call is combined with other calls
and sent along a long distance network to a POfReotong distance carrier's network near where#fiewill terminate. The call is then sent
from this POP along an ILEC or CLEC network to theminating customer. Long distance carriers prewidly the connection between the
two local networks, and pay access charges to lfBGsriginating and terminating calls.

The following diagram is a simplified illustratiaf a typical long distance call:
[CHART APPEARS HERE]

Local Exchange Services. A local call is one theginot require the services of a long distancgecan general, the local exchange carrier
connects end user customers within a LATA and piswides the local portion of most long distancksca
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The following diagram is a simplified illustratiaf a typical local call:
[CHART APPEARS HERE]

Internet Service. Internet services are generatlyiged in at least two distinct segments. A laealwork connection is required from the ISP
customer to the ISP's local facilities. For larggmmunication-intensive users and for content plend, these connections are typically
unswitched, dedicated connections provided by ILBOSLECS, either as independent service providersy some cases, by a company
which is both a CLEC and an ISP. For residentidl small/medium business users, these connectiergeserally PSTN connections
obtained on a dial-up access basis as a local egehalephone call. Once a local connection is niadee ISP's local facilities, information
can be transmitted and obtained over a packet{sedttP data network, which may consist of segmertgided by many interconnected
networks operated by a number of ISPs. This cadlecif interconnected networks makes up the Inteduéey feature of Internet
architecture and packet-switching is that a sinlgiéicated channel between communication pointevysmestablished, which distinguishes
Internet-based services from the PSTN.

The following diagram is a simplified illustratiaf a typical Internet access service:
[CHART APPEARS HERE]

Overview of International Market. The traditionaarket for telecommunications services outside eflinited States can also be divided into
three basic sectors: long distance services, Badiange services and Internet access servic&89If it is estimated that local exchange
services accounted for revenues of $116.6 billmmg distance services generated revenues of $b8Bon and Internet services revenues
totaled $4.8 billion.
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IP Network and Interconnection. The Company isgtgag the Level 3 network to be optimized for IPs&d communications, rather than
circuit-switch based communications such as that utilizeth® PSTN. The network is being designed withgbal of providing the Compau
with the ability to adapt its facilities, hardwaard software to future technology developmentsaickpt- switch based communications
systems.

There are many IP networks currently in operatibhile generally adequate for data transmission sigbése networks usually are not
configured to provide the voice quality, real-ticemmunications requirements of a traditional teteyghcall. With current technology, this
quality can only be achieved by providing a subhoushion of communications capacity. In additiexisting voice-over IP services
generally require either customized end-user eqeiprar the dialing of "access codes" or the folluyvof other special procedures to initiate
a call. There are also concerns about the reliplaiiid security of existing IP-voice networks.

The Company is developing its IP-voice servicethad customers will not be required to dial acaextes or follow other special procedures
to initiate a call. The Company and other technglpgviders are developing soft-switch technologghable the transmission of traffic
seamlessly between a router- based IP networkhenditcuit-based PSTN. This technology is expetigatovide the Level 3 network with
the same ubiquity of the PSTN. Specifically, therpany's technology is expected to provide LeveltB {l) the ability to originate PSTN
telephone traffic from an ILEC's switch (when thigmation point is not on the Level 3 network)) (@ute the traffic over the Level 3
network and (3) deliver the traffic either (a) ditlg to its destination (if the destination is dret_evel 3 network) or (b) to an interconnection
point where the traffic is transferred back to B&TN (the routing of traffic to this interconnectipoint will be determined based on a least-
cost routing criteria). When this capability isljutleveloped, Level 3 expects to be able to oltagbenefits of packet-switch based
communications protocols on its network, while adlog its customers to use their existing equipmesdéphone numbers and dialing
procedures, without additional access codes, fating the call to the Level 3 network. Level 3 bels that by building its own network with
significant excess capacity, expandability andlaibest technological advances in network designeandpment and having the ability to ro
calls over the PSTN in the event of service disoung, the other significant issues associated Iithoice transmission (quality, latency,
reliability and security) should be satisfactorlgdressed. The Company plans to begin commertgsting its IPvoice transmission servic
in selected markets in the second quarter of 1968."Risk Factors--A failure to develop or acqsmésfactory voice or fax technology for
Internet Protocol networks could adversely affegtlousiness."

On November 16, 1998, Level 3 and Bell CommunicetiBesearch Inc. announced the merger of theiectisp specifications for a new
protocol designed to bridge between the currestititbased PSTN and emerging IP technology basweebrics.

The merged specification, called the Media Gate@agtrol Protocol, or MGCP, represents a combinaitime Internet Protocol Device
Control, or IPDC specification developed by a catism formed by Level 3 and made up of leading camiwations hardware and software
companies, and the Simple Gateway Control protatmieloped by Bell Communications Research Inc.@Gisdo Systems, Inc. The MGCP
specification is available without a fee to seryiceviders and hardware and software vendors istetan implementing it in their networks
and equipment.

The significance of MGCP is that when implementadlill provide customers with a seamless intercatioe between traditional PSTN and
the newer IP technology networks. Level 3 beligheas this integration will enable customers to Bigfiom the lower cost of IP network
services, including voice and fax, without modifyiexisting telephone and fax equipment or dialiogeas codes. Level 3 plans to use M(C
in the development of its own network.
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BUSINESS

Level 3 engages in the information services, comoations and coal mining businesses through owipedftoperating subsidiaries and
substantial equity positions in public companiedate 1997, the Company announced the Businesst®lacrease substantially its
information services business and to expand thgerahservices it offers by building an advancatkgrinational facilities-based
communications network based on IP technology.

History

The Company was incorporated as Peter Kiewit Soms'jn Delaware in 1941 to continue a constructiosiness founded in Omaha,
Nebraska in 1884. In subsequent years, the Comipaagted a portion of the cash flow generated gdnstruction activities in a variety
other businesses. The Company entered the coahgninisiness in 1943, the telecommunications busifemsisting of MFS and, more
recently, an investment in C-TEC Corporation asasitccessors RCN, Commonwealth Telephone and Gatiégan, Inc. ) in 1988, the
information services business in 1990 and therstére energy business, through CalEnergy, in 1B8tel 3 also has made investments in
several development-stage ventures.

In the last three years, the Company has distribtatéts stockholders a portion of its telecommatimns business, split off its construction
business and sold its investments in the altereamnergy sector. In 1995, the Company distributetti¢ holders of Class D Stock all of its
shares of MFS. In the seven years from 1988 to ,1®@5Company invested approximately $500 millioMiFS; at the time of the distributi
to stockholders in 1995, the Company's holdingd s had a market value of approximately $1.75dailliin December 1996, MFS was
purchased by MCI WorldCom in a transaction value$il.3 billion.

In December 1997, the Company's stockholderseditifie decision of the Board to effect the spiiftseparating the Construction Group. A
result of the split-off, which was completed on ktaB1, 1998, the Company no longer owns any intémebe Construction Group. In
conjunction with the split-off, the Company changschame to "Level 3 Communications, Inc.," anel @onstruction Group changed its
name to "Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc."

In January 1998, the Company completed the salaliBnergy of its energy investments, consistingnprily of a 24% equity interest in
CalEnergy. The Company received proceeds of apmaely $1.16 billion from this sale, and as a resedognized an after-tax gain of
approximately $324 million in 1998.

On November 6, 1998, Avalon Cable of Michigan, laequired all the outstanding stock of Cable MielnigLevel 3 received approximately
$129 million in cash for its interest in Cable Migan and recognized a pre-tax gain of approxim&key million.

Business Plan

Since late 1997, the Company has substantiallgaszd the emphasis it places on and the resowreeted to its communications and
information services business. Since that timeQbmpany has become a facilities-based providat (¢h a provider that owns or leases a
substantial portion of the plant, property and pment necessary to provide its services) of a braage of integrated communications
services. The Company has expanded substantiallyukiness of its subsidiary PKSIS and is creathmgugh a combination of construction,
purchase and leasing of facilities and other asaatmternational, end-to-end, facilities-basethownications network. The Company is
designing the Level 3 network based on IP technologrder to leverage the efficiencies of thigtealogy to provide lower cost
communications services.

Market and Technology Opportunity. The Companyewals that, as technology advances, a compreheasige of both consumer and
business communications and information servicdsbeiprovided over networks utilizing IP technojod hese services will include
traditional voice services and fax
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transmission, as well as other data services ssitht@rnet access and virtual private networks. Company believes this shift has begun,
and over time should accelerate, for the followiegsons:

. Efficiency. As a packet-switched technology, éehnology generally uses network capacity moreiefitly than the traditional circuit-
switched PSTN. Therefore, certain services canrbeiged for lower cost over a network using IP taalogy, particularly those services
which are not timing sensitive, such as e-mail fiedransfer.

. Flexibility. IP technology is an open protocoln@n-proprietary, published standard) which alléarsmarket driven development of new
uses and applications for IP networks. In contthst PSTN is based on proprietary protocols, whighgoverned and maintained by
international standards bodies that are generaltyrolled by government-affiliated entities andveéo to accept change.

. Improving Technologies. The Company believes A& market based protocol will likely lead tohliaological advances that will address
the problems currently associated with IP-basedi@djons, including the difficulty achieving seasmsb interconnection with the PSTN,
latency (delay through the network which can negdfiaffect timing sensitive communications suclvaige and fax), quality and concerns
about adequate security and reliability.

. Standardized Interface. Web browsers were deedléqr the public Internet and are usable with mi&getworks. Web browsers can
provide a standardized interface to data and agtjiics on an IP network. Standardized interfacdsentaeasier for end users to access and
use these resources.

Level 3's Strategy. The Company is seeking to alipit on the benefits of IP technology by pursuimg Business Plan. Key elements of the
Company's strategy include:

. Become the Low Cost Provider of Communicationwiges. Level 3 is designing its network to providgh quality communications
services at a lower cost and to incorporate madilefuture technological improvements relativeotder, less adaptable networks. For
example, the Level 3 network is being constructgidgimultiple conduits to allow the Company to eeffectively deploy future generations
of optical networking components and thereby expaamhcity and reduce unit costs. In addition, tben@any's strategy is to maximize the
use of open, non-proprietary interfaces in thegtesf its network software and hardware. This apphas intended to provide Level 3 with
the ability to purchase the most cost-effectivavoek equipment from multiple vendors.

. Offer a Comprehensive Range of Communicationsi&es. As the Business Plan is implemented, theg2my intends to provide a
comprehensive range of communications servicestbeerevel 3 network, including private line, caddion, Internet access, managed
modem and voice and fax transmission service. Toragainy is currently offering all of these servio#iser than voice and fax transmission
services.

. Provide Seamless Interconnection to the PSTN.Gdrapany and other technology providers are devmjoiechnology to allow seamless
interconnection of the Level 3 network with the REA seamless interconnection will allow customersise the Level 3 network, including
voice and fax, without modifying existing telephasred fax equipment or existing dialing procedutkat(is, without the need to dial access
codes or follow other similar special procedures).

. Accelerate Market Rolbut. To support the launch of its services and ligve customer base in advance of completing thstoaction of it:
network, Level 3 has begun offering services irJ13. cities and in London and Frankfurt over ledsedl and intercity facilities. Over time,
these leased networks will be displaced by netwtitksthe Company is constructing.

. Expand Target Market Opportunities. The Compaasy dndirect sales force that targets large busisess addition, the Company has
developed alternative distribution channels to gaicess to a substantially larger base of poterustbmers than the Company could
otherwise initially address through its direct sdierce. Through the combination of a direct sédese and alternative distribution channels,
the Company believes that it will be able to rapidicrease revenue-producing traffic on its network
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. Develop Advanced Business Support Systems. Thep@noy is developing a substantial, scalable andenalbled business support system
infrastructure specifically designed to enable@uenpany to offer services efficiently to its tamgtustomers. The Company believes that
this system will reduce our operating costs, giveaustomers direct control over some of the ses/tbey buy from us and allow us to grow
rapidly without redesigning the architecture oftitssiness support system.

. Leverage Existing Information Services CapaleiitiThe Company is expanding its existing cap&slin computer network systems
integration, consulting, outsourcing and softwaengineering, with particular emphasis on the crsioe of legacy software systems to
systems that are compatible with IP networks anl rewser access.

. Attract and Motivate High Quality Employees. Thempany has developed programs designed to adindatetain employees with the
technical skills necessary to implement the Busiidlan. The programs include the Company's Shaksvetock purchase plan and its
Outperform Stock Option program.

Competitive Advantages. The Company believes thas the following competitive advantages thajetber with its strategy, will assist it
implementing the Business Plan:

. Experienced Management Team. Level 3 has assdrabtenagement team that it believes is well sugéchplement the Business Plan.
Most of Level 3's senior management was involvelg@aaling the development and marketing of telecomoation products and in designil
constructing and managing intercity, metropolitad aternational networks.

. Opportunity to Create a More Readily Upgradabdvrk Infrastructure. Level 3's network desigmatggy seeks to take advantage of re
innovations, incorporating many of the featured #va not present in older communication networig provides Level 3 flexibility to take
advantage of future development and innovation.

. Integrated End-to-End Network Platform. LevelSlmtegy is to deploy network infrastructure injonanetropolitan areas and to link these
networks with significant intercity networks in NbrAmerica and Europe. The Company believes tlairttegration of its local and intercity
networks will expand the scope and reach of itseneustomer coverage, and facilitate the unifoeplayment of technological innovations
as the Company manages its future upgrade paths.

. Systems Integration Capabilities. The Companielbes that its ability to offer computer outsougcend systems integration services,
particularly services relating to allowing a custsia legacy systems to be accessed with web breyws#irprovide additional opportunities
for selling the Company's products and services.

The Level 3 Network

An important element of the Business Plan is theeigment of the Level 3 network, an internatioesid-to-end network optimized for IP
technology. Today, the Company is primarily offgrits communications services using local and aittefacilities that are leased from third
parties. This enables the Company to offer sendcemg the construction of its own facilities. @\yene, the portion of the Company's
network that is owned by the Company will increard the portion of the facilities leased will dexse. Over the next three to five years, the
Company's network is expected to encompass:

. an intercity network covering nearly 16,000 mile®North America;

. backbone facilities in 40 North American markets;

. leased backbone facilities in 10 additional N@ktherican markets;

. an intercity network covering approximately 3,580es across Europe;
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. leased or owned backbone facilities in 13 Europead 8 Pacific Rim markets; and

. transoceanic capacity.

See "Risk Factors--Difficulties in constructing awetwork could increase its estimated costs aralyded scheduled completion.”
Intercity Networks. The Company's nearly 16,00Cerfitber optic intercity network in North Americallw¢onsist of the following:

. Rights-of-way ("ROW") from a number of third pag including railroads, highway commissions arilities. The Company is procuring
these rights from sources which maximize the sgcarid quality of the Company's installed netwakk.of February 2, 1999, the Company
had use of approximately 14,400 miles of ROW whidhsatisfy approximately 93% of the ROW requiramefor the North American
intercity network. It has obtained these rightsspiaint to agreements with Union Pacific Railroad Gany, Burlington Northern & Santa Fe
Railroad Company, Canadian Pacific Railway Co.,fblarSouthern Corporation and others.

. Multiple conduits connecting local city netwoiiksapproximately 200 North American cities, in 50ahich the Company expects to have
city networks. In general, Level 3 will install gnaes of 10 conduits in its intercity network, buthinstall groups of up to 12 conduits in areas
where it expects network demand to be stronger.Qdrapany believes that the availability of sparedrot will allow it to deploy future
technological innovations in optical networking qoonents as well as providing Level 3 with the fieldy to offer conduit to other entities.

. Initial installation of optical fiber strands dgised to accommodate dense wave division multiplgxiansmission technology. This fiber
allows deployment of equipment which transmits algron 32 or more individual wavelengths of light ptrand, thereby significantly
increasing the capacity of the Company's netwdgkixe to older networks which generally use ogtfdzer strands that transmit fewer
wavelengths of light per strand. In addition, thentpany believes that the installation of neweragbtiibers will allow a combination of
greater wavelengths of light per strand, higheitaigransmission speeds and greater spacing efanktelectronics. The Company also
believes that each new generation of optical fitidrallow increases in the performance of thegeeass of the fiber and will result in lower
unit costs.

. High speed SONET transmission equipment emplogaifghealing protection switching and designedhigh quality and reliable
transmission.

. A design that maximizes the use of open, non4jtgy hardware and software interfaces to allesglcostly upgrades as hardware and
software technology improves.

To support the launch of its services in the tlgudrter of 1998, the Company has leased interajpacity from two providers, connecting the
first 15 Level 3 North American markets. This ledsapacity will be displaced over time by Level8&th American intercity network.

On July 20, 1998, Level 3 entered into a networkstaction cost-sharing agreement with INTERNEXT(, a subsidiary of NEXTLINK
Communications, Inc. The agreement, which is vakte®i700 million, calls for INTERNEXT to acquireethight to use 24 fibers and certain
associated facilities installed along the entingtemf Level 3's North American intercity networkthe United States. INTERNEXT will pay
Level 3 as segments of the intercity network amameted which will reduce the overall cost of tteswork to the Company. The network as
provided to INTERNEXT will not include the necesgatectronics that allow the fiber to carry commuations transmissions. Also, under
terms of the agreement, INTERNEXT has the rigtarniadditional conduit for its exclusive use andhare costs and capacity in certain
future fiber cable installations in Level 3 conduit
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The following diagram depicts the currently planidatth American intercity network when fully constted:
[MAP]

The North American intercity network is expected®scompleted during the first quarter of 2001. Ibgment of the North American
intercity network will be accomplished through sitaneous construction efforts in multiple locatipngth different portions being complet
at different times. As of December 31, 1998, thenfany has completed 410 route miles of the inter@twork and has an additional 850
route miles under construction.

In Europe, the Company is deploying an approxinge@eb00 mile fiber optic intercity network with afeateristics similar to those of the
North American intercity network. As in North Ameai, the Company will provide initial service in Bpe over a leased line and dark fi
network that will be displaced over time by thesihgity network owned by the Company. The Comparsyreaently begun development of
the first approximately 1,750 mile portion of therBpean intercity network, with completion expedbgtthe end of the third quarter of 2000.
In the Pacific Rim, the Company currently intenolptovide service over a leased line intercity metnand long term leases of submarine
cable capacity.

In 1998, the Company entered into transoceanicoitypagreements for three systems which will lirdvel 3's North American, European
and Pacific Rim intercity networks. One agreemeavijales for Level 3's participation in the constroi of an undersea cable system that
connect Japan and the United States by mid-yedd. 2U& remaining two agreements were entered inthd Company for trans-Atlantic
capacity.

Local Market Infrastructure. The Company's locailfbes include fiber optic networks, in a SONERg configuration, connecting Level 3's
intercity network gateway sites to ILEC and CLE®itcal offices, long distance carrier POPs, buildihgusing communication-intensive end
users and Internet peering and transit facilities.

The Company has secured approximately 1.25 mifigunare feet of space for its gateway facilitiesfaranuary 1999 and has completed the
buildout of approximately 825,000 square feet if #pace. The Company's gateway facilities arego@@signed to house local sales staff,
operational staff, the Company's transmission &buting/switching facilities and technical spac@ccommodate colocation of equipment
by high-volume Level 3 customers, such as ISPanienvironmentally controlled, secure site withediraccess to the Level 3 network
through dual, fault tolerant connections. The Conypaas gateway facilities, which vary in size, iaviNYork City, Washington, D.C.,
Philadelphia, Atlanta, Boston, Dallas, Houston,dabo, Detroit, Denver, Seattle, San Francisco,J8an, Los Angeles, San Diego,
Manchester, New Hampshire and Providence, RhodadsiThe Company is offering a limited set of sesi(including

S-37



private line, colocation services, Internet ac@st managed modem) at its gateway sites in thées.cihe availability of these services
varies by location.

As of December 31, 1998, local network developmeas underway in 25 U.S. cities. In January 1998 Gbmpany's initial local fiber loops
became operational in three cities--Dallas, Detawvel Seattle--with construction of loops in five gigdahal cities expected to be completed in
the second quarter of 1999.

As of February 1, 1999, the Company had 107 apprtiEC colocation applications in 27 cities and g@deted construction in 38 of these
central offices. As of February 1, 1999, the Conyplaad entered into interconnection agreements RBOCs covering 22 cities.

The Company has negotiated master leases withae&VeECs and ILECs to obtain leased capacity frbasé providers so that the Company
can provide its clients with local transmission alaifities before its own local networks are comgland in locations not directly accessed by
the Company's owned facilities.

The launches of services in London and Frankfuibfied the Company's acquisitions of BusinessNatitdd, a leading UK ISP, in January
1999 and miknet Internet Based Services GmbH,dirlgaGerman ISP, in September 1998. The Compamgckad its international gateway
in London in January 1999. The 75,000 square ftfatenand operations facility will be the hub of iBpean operations and will house the
operational center and network equipment, along adtditional space for expansion and colocatiovises. The Company plans to offer
services in and between Paris, Amsterdam and Fuetrikf1999 and one additional European city, &isb999.

Communication and Information Services

In connection with the Business Plan, the Comparsubstantially increasing the emphasis it placesnal the resources devoted to its
communications and information services businels. Gompany intends to build on the strengths ahftemation services business and the
benefits of the Level 3 network to offer a broadga of other services to business and other end.use

Level 3 currently offers, through its subsidiary $I&, computer operations outsourcing and systetagration services to customers located
throughout the United States as well as abroad Cdmepany's systems integration services help custnefine, develop and implement
cost-effective information services. The computgisourcing services offered by the Company incluekevorking and computing services
necessary for older mainframe-based systems andrredient/server-based systems. The Company previsi@utsourcing services to clients
that want to focus their resources on core bus@gesather than expend capital and incur overhesis ¢o operate their own computing
environments. Level 3 believes that it is abletitize its expertise and experience, as well agatpey efficiencies, to provide its outsourcing
customers with levels of service equal to or bdtian those achievable by the customers themseitslg, at the same time reducing the
customers' cost for such services. This servipaigcularly useful for those customers moving froltler computing platforms to more
modern client/server networks.

The Company offers reengineering services thawatiompanies to convert older legacy software systenmodern networked computing
systems, with a focus on reengineering softwaentble older software application and data reposgdo be accessed by web browsers
the Internet or over private or limited access éBvorks. Through its Suite 2000SM line of servidhs, Company provides customers with a
multi-phased service for converting programs arplieations so that date-related information is aately processed and stored before and
after the year 2000. The Company also providesomests with a combination of workbench tools andhoéblogies that provide a complete
strategy for converting mainframe-based applicasigstems to client/server architecture, while atdhme time ensuring Year 2000
compliance. See "Risk Factors--Our Year 2000 caanpk efforts may not succeed, and PKS Systems enegyliability from its Year 2000
customer projects."
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As the Business Plan is being implemented, the @Gomfs beginning to offer a comprehensive rangeoaimunications services, including
the following:

. Private Line and Special Access. Private line gpmetial access services are established as amartrEhysical connection between locat
for the exclusive use of the customer. The Compauffering the following types of special accerd @rivate line services:

. Private Line. This type of link is a dedicateakliconnecting two end-user locations for voice dad applications, including ISPs.

. Carrier-toCarrier Special Access. This type of link conneetsiers (long distance providers, wireless pronddd ECs and CLECS) to oth
carriers.

. End-user to Long Distance Provider Special Accébis type of link connects an end-user, suchlasge business, with the local POP of its
chosen long distance provider.

The Company is currently offering its local speciatess and private line services with availalslesmission speeds from T1 to OC3 and
0OC48 and its long distance services will be offeatdpeeds from T1 to OC3 and OC48. The Compaimjtially marketing its special access
and private line services to ISPs, resellers andiumeto large corporate customers.

. Colocation. The Company is offering its custonserd other service providers the ability to lodair communications and networking
equipment at Level 3's gateway sites in a safesandre technical operating environment. The derm@amithese colocation services has
increased as companies expand into geographic iaredsch they do not have appropriate space drtieal personnel to support their
equipment and operations. At its operational cdlooasites, the Company is offering customers ACfa@er, optional UPS power,
emergency back-up generator power, HVAC, fire mrtid@ and security. Level 3 is also offering higipeed, reliable connectivity to the Le

3 leased network and other networks, including athal and wide area networks, the PSTN and Intefirfeese sites are being monitored and
maintained 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

Level 3 is offering customers, including ISPs, tpportunity to colocate their web-server compustrthe Company's larger gateway sites,
enabling them to take advantage of the marketingtoter service, internal company information ¢anets") and other benefits offered by
such web presence. By colocating its web-servarlipvel 3 facility, a customer has the ability &ptby a high-quality, high- reliability
Internet presence without investing capital in daater space, multiple high-speed connectionshar @apital intensive infrastructure.
Although the customer is responsible for maintajrtime content and performance of its server, thagamy's technicians will be available to
monitor basic server operation. The Company wilbalffer redundant infrastructure consisting oftiplé routers and connections to Internet
backbones and is also offering IP services su@iraail, news feeds and Domain Name Services.

. Internet Access. The Company is beginning tordffeernet access to business customers, othdersaand ISPs. These services include
high-capacity Internet connections ranging fromt@ ©C3 transmission speeds. The Company has pesriaggements with approximately
60 ISPs and is currently purchasing transit frora taajor ISPs.

. Managed Modem. The Company is offering to its@uers an outsourced, turn-key infrastructure smiufior the management of dial up
access to either the public Internet or a corpatata network that may include access to the pifiiérnet ("Managed Modem™). While ISPs
are provided a fully managed dial-up network infinasture for access to the public Internet, corfcaistomers that purchase Managed
Modem services receive connectivity for remote siseisupport data applications such as telecomgutimail retrieval, and client/server
applications. For Managed Modem customers, Leat@nges for the provision of local network coveradedicated local telephone numk
(which the Managed Modem customer distributesstauistomers in the case of an ISP or to its empkoirethe case of a corporate custon
racks and modems as well as dedicated connedfivity the customers location to the Level 3 gatefeayjlity. Level 3 also provides
monitoring of this infrastructure 24 hours a dagyen days a week. By providing a turn- key
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infrastructure modem solution, Level 3 believed thi product allows its customers to save botiitahand operating costs.

. Voice and Fax. The Company seeks to offer vomkefax services, including both real-time voice $andtransmission services, which are
accessed using existing telephone and fax equipamhéxisting dialing procedures. The Company espbat these services will be offered
at a quality level equal to that of the PSTN.

. Special Services. The Company is offering darkrfiand conduit along its local and intercity netwgoon a long term lease basis. Dark fiber
is the term that is used to describe fiber optiarats that are not connected to transmission egrpm customer can obtain dark fiber anc
conduit in any combination of three ways: (1) segnieyy segment,

(2) full ring or (3) the entire Level 3 network.\e 3 offers colocation space in its gateway areraity retransmission facilities to these
customers for the placement of their transmisslectenics. Although Level 3 will not be responsilibr the management of the customer's
transmission electronics, Level 3 is contemplapimyiding installation and maintenance servicedli@® equipment on a fee for service basis.

Distribution Strategy

The Company's distribution strategy is to utilizdiect sales force as well as alternative distidsuchannels. Through the combination of a
direct sales force and alternative distributionroieds, the Company believes that it will be ablentwre rapidly access markets and increase
revenue-producing traffic on its network. To impkmhits distribution strategy, the Company is dep#lg an in-house direct sales force and
several alternative distribution channels.

The Company uses its direct sales force to matketviailable products and services directly todarxgmmunications-intensive businesses. In
addition, the direct sales force targets nationdliaternational accounts. These communicatiorenasive customers would typically be
connected directly to the Level 3 leased networkgianswitched, dedicated facilities.

As part of its distribution strategy, the Compasyléveloping several alternative distribution ctEsnThese include agents, resellers and
wholesalers.

. Agents are independent organizations that se€L®&'s products and services under the Level Bcoremme to end-users in exchange for
revenue based commissions. The Company's agerasafjgriocus on specific market segments (suchhadisand medium sized businesses)
and have existing customer bases. Sales througlalternative distribution channel require Leveb provide the same type of services that
would be provided in the case of sales throughvits direct sales force such as order fulfillmeiitiiy and collections, customer care and
direct sales management.

. Resellers are independent companies that purtleast 3's products and services and then "repakhgse services for sale to their
customers under their own brand name. Resellemrgiinrequire access to certain of the Companysness operating systems in
connection with the sale of the Company's servioéle resellers' customers. Sales through thisllision channel generally do not require
Level 3 to provide order fulfillment, billing andbection and customer care.

. Wholesalers are independent companies that psedham the Company unbundled network and senagpalgilities in large quantities in
order to market their own products and serviceguadrand name other than Level 3. Wholesalers hamimal dependence on the
Company's business support systems in connectithrtiné sale of services to their customers.

The Company anticipates that participants in itsrahtive distribution channels will sell serviagieectly to medium and small businesses and
consumers. The Company expects these medium andbsrsimesses and consumers to access the LeaWdrk by using local switched
services that are provided by CLECs or
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ILECs or by utilizing newly emerging alternativexiuding various DSL modem technologies, cable mmand wireless access
technologies.

Business Support System

In order to pursue its direct sales and alternatisgibution strategies, the Company is develogirsgt of integrated software applications
designed to automate the Company's operationaépses. Through the development of a robust, sedhlsiness support system, the
Company believes that it has the opportunity toettlgy a competitive advantage relative to traditid@ecommunications companies.
Whereas traditional telecommunications companiesaip extensive legacy business support systerhcaihpartmentalized architectures
that limit their ability to scale rapidly and inttoce enhanced services and features, the Compardelaloped a business support system
architecture intended to maximize both reliabilityd scalability. See "Risk Factors--Our Business Péquires the development of effective
business support systems to implement customersaghel to provide and bill for services."

Key design aspects of the business support systeslapment program are:
. integrated modular applications to allow the Camypto upgrade specific applications as new pradact available;

. a scalable architecture that allows certain fionstthat would otherwise have to be performed bydl 3 employees to be performed by the
Company's alternative distribution channel partaois;

. phased completion of software releases designatiaw the Company to test functionality on anrémental basis;

. ""web-enabled" applications so that on-line asdesall order entry, network operations, billimgd customer care functions is available to
all authorized users, including Level 3's custonaerd resellers;

. use of a three-tiered, client/server architecthat is designed to separate data and applicatmsis expected to enable continued
improvement of software functionality at minimumstoand

. maximum use of pre-developed or "shrink wrappsgablications, which will interface to Level 3's ergrise resource planning suites.

The first three releases of the business suppstésyhave been delivered and contain functionabtgessary to support the set of services
presently offered. See "--Communication and InfdromaServices."

Interconnection and Peering

As a result of the Telecom Act, properly certife@icompanies may, as a matter of law, interconmiékatILECs on terms designed to help
ensure economic, technical and administrative @gua¢tween the interconnected parties. The Teledotrprovides, among other things, t
ILECs must offer competitors the services and itéesl necessary to offer local switched services ‘S-Regulation.”

As of February 1, 1999, the Company had enterediimérconnection agreements covering 22 citiee. Chmpany may be required to
negotiate new or renegotiate existing interconnectigreements as Level 3 expands its operationigriant and additional markets in the
future.

Peering agreements between the Company and ISRs@ssary in order for the Company to exchandféctweith those ISPs without having
to pay transit costs. The Company has peering geragnts with approximately 60 ISPs and is currgmilichasing transit from two major
ISPs. The basis on which the large national ISHemaering available or impose settlement chaigesalving as the provision of Internet
access and related services has expanded. Reaamtipanies that have previously offered peeringltan back or eliminated peering
relationships and are establishing new, more otstei criteria for peering. In order to maintaintedn of its peering relationships, Level 3 v
have to meet these more restrictive criteria. $8sk'Factors--Burdensome peering and transit agraegts result in higher costs."
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Employee Recruiting and Retention

As of December 31, 1998, Level 3 had 1,225 empkyethe communications portion of its business BH&IS had approximately 959
employees, for a total of 2,184 employees. The Gompelieves that its ability to implement the Bgsis Plan will depend in large part ot
ability to attract and retain substantial numbéradulitional qualified employees. In order to attrand retain highly qualified employees, the
Company believes that it is important to provigea(ivork environment that encourages each indivittuperform to his or her potential, (ii;
work environment that facilitates cooperation todgashared goals and (iii) a compensation prograsigded to attract the kinds of
individuals the Company seeks and to align emplghiagerests with the Company's. The Company bedi¢lie Business Plan and its
announced relocation to new facilities, currentyng constructed in the Denver metropolitan arelp provide such a work environment.
With respect to compensation programs, while then@any believes financial rewards alone are noi@afft to attract and retain qualified
employees, the Company believes a properly desigoegbensation program is a necessary componemgibgee recruitment and retenti
In this regard the Company's philosophy is to paiyual cash compensation which, if the Company'siangoals are met, is moderately
greater than the cash compensation paid by coropetfhe Company's non-cash benefit programs @iredumedical and health insurance,
life insurance, disability insurance, etc.) areigiesd to be comparable to those offered by its aditgys. See "Risk Factors--We may be
unable to hire and retain sufficient qualified pensel; the loss of any of our key executive officeould adversely affect us."

The Company believes that the qualified candiditeseks place particular emphasis on equity-béseglterm incentive ("LTI") programs.
The Company currently has two complementary progrdinthe equity-based "Shareworks" program, wihielps ensure that all employees
have an ownership interest in the Company andrazeugaged to invest risk capital in the Companigsks and (ii) an innovative Outperform
Stock Option ("OSO") program applicable to the Camys middle and senior management. The Sharevpooggam currently enables
employees to contribute up to 7% of their compaosdbward the purchase of restricted common stiicda employee remains employed by
the Company for three years from the date of pusehthe shares will vest and be matched by the @oynwith a grant of an equal numbe
shares of its common stock. The Shareworks progilamprovides that, subject to satisfactory Compgaarjormance, the Company's
employees will be eligible annually for grants hg ICompany of its restricted common stock of up%oof the employees' compensation,
which shares will vest three years from the graéd

With respect to middle and senior management, tragany has adopted the OSO program, which differe LTI programs generally
adopted by the Company's competitors that makearaps eligible for conventional non-qualified stagkions ("NQSOs"). While widely
adopted, the Company believes such NQSO progranezdeecligible employees when company stock pricéopmance is inferior to
investments of similar risks, dilute public stoclders in a manner not directly proportional to perfiance and fail to provide a preferred
return on stockholders' invested capital over #gtarn to option holders. The Company believestthatOSO program is superior to an NQSO-
based program with respect to these issues whiteeasame time, providing eligible employees aegs-based reward balancing the
associated risk.

The OSO program was designed by the Company sdadhsibckholders receive a market related returtheir investment before OSO
holders receive any return on their options. Then@any believes that the OSO program aligns direntipagement's and stockholders'
interests by basing stock option value on the Catyigaability to outperform the market in general naeasured by the S&P 500 Index. The
value received for options under the OSO plan s£8an a formula involving a multiplier relatedhtmw much our common stock
outperforms the S&P 500 Index. Participants in@80O program do not realize any value from optiamsss our common stock price
outperforms the S&P 500 Index. To the extent thata@mmmon stock outperforms the S&P 500, the vafu@SOs to an option holder may
exceed the value of NQSOs.

Subsequent to the split-off, the Company adoptedéebognition provisions of SFAS No. 123. Under SA¥o. 123, the fair value of an OSO
(as computed in accordance with accepted optiamtian models) on the date of grant is amortizest thve vesting period of the OSO. The
recognition provisions of SFAS No.
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123 are applied prospectively upon adoption. Assalt, they are applied to all stock awards gramtete year of adoption and are not
applied to awards granted in previous years urtfexse awards are modified or settled in cash afteption of the recognition provisions.
While the Company has not yet determined the &ffakt of adopting the recognition provisions ofA&-No. 123, the adoption resulted in
non-cash charges to operations in 1998 of apprdeisn&39 million and will result in OSO program nroash charges to operations for future
periods that the Company believes will also be meltelThe amount of the non-cash charge will beeshelent upon a number of factors,
including the number of options granted and thevalue estimated at the time of grant.

Competition

The communications and information services inguisthighly competitive. Many of the Company's éxig and potential competitors in the
communications and information services industiyehfénancial, personnel, marketing and other resesisignificantly greater than those of
the Company, as well as other competitive advastagguding existing customer bases. Increasedatiolagion and strategic alliances in the
industry resulting from the Telecom Act, the openaf the U.S. market to foreign carriers, techn@abadvances and further deregulation
could give rise to significant new competitorsiie Company.

In the special access and private line servicegehathe Company's primary competitors will be IX@$£Cs and CLECs. In the market for
the colocation of CLECs, the Company will competthywLECs and CLECs. Most of these competitors hawignificant base of customers
for whom they are currently providing colocatiomsees. Due to the high costs to CLECs of switchiotpcation sites, the Company may
have a competitive disadvantage relative to thesmpetitors. The market for the colocation of webrses is extremely competitive. In this
market, the Company competes with ISPs and marrsitcluding IXCs, companies that provide onlybvi@sting/IP colocation services
and a number of companies in the computer industry.

For voice and fax services, the Company will coragetmarily with national and regional network piders. There are currently three
principal facilities- based long distance fiberioptetworks (AT&T, Sprint and MCI WorldCom), as wak numerous ILEC and CLEC
networks. Others, including Qwest, IXC and Willigrase building additional networks that employ atbed technology similar to that of the
Level 3 Network and offer significantly more capggdb the marketplace. The additional capacity th@xpected to become available in the
next several years may cause significant decréagke prices for services. The ability of the Ca@mp to compete effectively in this market
will depend upon its ability to maintain high quglservices at prices equal to or below those adhlyy its competitors. IXCs and certain
CLECs with excess fiber optic strands may be coitgrstin the dark fiber business. In the long disemarket, the Company's primary
competitors will include AT&T, MCI WorldCom and Spt, all of whom have extensive experience in tivggldistance market. In addition,
the Telecom Act will allow the RBOCs and othereiter the long distance market. These provideralapecompetitors in the provision of
internet access. In local markets the Companyasithpete with ILECs and CLECs, many of whom havermsilve experience in the local
market. While the Company believes that IP techglwill prove to be a viable technology for therisanission of voice and fax services,
technology is not yet in place that will enable @@mpany to provide voice and fax services at aeptable level of quality. There can be no
assurance that the Company can develop or acquiletschnology. See "Risk Factors--A failure toelep or acquire satisfactory voice or
fax technology for Internet Protocol networks coattversely affect our business."

The communications and information services inguistisubject to rapid and significant changes ahitwlogy. For instance, recent
technological advances permit substantial incremstansmission capacity of both new and exisfibgr, and the introduction of new
products or emergence of new technologies may eetheccost or increase the supply of certain sesvéimilar to those which the Company
plans on providing. Accordingly, in the future tBempany's most significant competitors may be netraats to the communications and
information services industry, which are not buetby an installed base of outmoded equipment.
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Regulation
The Company's communications services businesdwiiubject to varying degrees of federal, statglland international regulation.
Federal Regulation

The FCC regulates interstate and internationatt@emunications services. The FCC imposes extemsg@ations on common carriers such
as ILECs that have some degree of market powerFO@imposes less regulation on common carrietsouitmarket power, such as the
Company. The FCC permits these nondominant catagesovide domestic interstate services (includony distance and access services)
without prior authorization; but it requires cargeo receive an authorization to construct andatpeelecommunications facilities, and to
provide or resell telecommunications services, betwthe United States and international points.démpany has obtained FCC
authorization to provide international servicesadiacilities and resale basis. The Company wiltdmgiired to file tariffs for its interstate and
international long distance services with the F@fhke commencing operations.

Under the Telecom Act, any entity, including catglievision companies, and electric and gas uslitieay enter any telecommunications
market, subject to reasonable state regulatioafety quality and consumer protection. Becausddmpntation of the Telecom Act is subj
to numerous federal and state policy rulemakingg@edings and judicial review, there is still unagty as to what impact it will have on the
Company. The Telecom Act is intended to increasepadition. The Telecom Act opens the local servivesket by requiring ILECs to
permit interconnection to their networks and esshlohg ILEC obligations with respect to:

. Reciprocal Compensation. Requires all ILECs ahBCs to complete calls originated by competingieasrunder reciprocal arrangement
prices based on a reasonable approximation ofrimeméal cost or through mutual exchange of traffitheut explicit payment.

. Resale. Requires all ILECs and CLECs to pernsiileof their telecommunications services withaueasonable restrictions or conditions.
In addition, ILECs are required to offer wholesadgsions of all retail services to other telecomioations carriers for resale at discounted
rates, based on the costs avoided by the ILECeimtiplesale offering.

. Interconnection. Requires all ILECs and CLECpéanit their competitors to interconnect with thiaicilities. Requires all ILECs to permit
interconnection at any technically feasible poiithw their networks, on nondiscriminatory termspeces based on cost (which may include
a reasonable profit). At the option of the cargeeking interconnection, colocation of the requestiarrier's equipment in an ILEC's premises
must be offered, except where the ILEC can dematessipace limitations or other technical impediméntcolocation.

. Unbundled Access. Requires all ILECs to providadiscriminatory access to unbundled network elésmg@ncluding network facilities,
equipment, features, functions, and capabiliti€sng technically feasible point within their netiles, on nondiscriminatory terms, at prices
based on cost (which may include a reasonabletprofi

. Number Portability. Requires all ILECs and CLEGpermit users of telecommunications servicegtain existing telephone numbers
without impairment of quality, reliability or conménce when switching from one telecommunicaticarsier to another.

. Dialing Parity. Requires all ILECs and CLECs toyide "1+" equal access to competing providerel@phone exchange service and toll
service, and to provide nondiscriminatory accedslephone numbers, operator services, directaigtasce, and directory listing, with no
unreasonable dialing delays.

. Access to Rights-of-Way. Requires all ILECs andeCs to permit competing carriers access to palests, conduits and rights-of-way at
regulated prices.
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ILECs are required to negotiate in good faith va#nriers requesting any or all of the above arrareges. If the negotiating carriers cannot
reach agreement within a prescribed time, eithefazamay request binding arbitration of the digulissues by the state regulatory
commission. Where an agreement has not been redtiigts remain subject to interconnection obligas@stablished by the FCC and state
telecommunication regulatory commissions.

In August 1996, the FCC released a decision (theeftonnection Decision") establishing rules impdatng the above-listed requirements
and providing guidelines for review of interconrnentagreements by state public utility commissidrise United States Court of Appeals for
the Eighth Circuit (the "Eighth Circuit") vacatedrtain portions of the Interconnection Decision.fanuary 25, 1999, the Supreme Court
reversed the Eighth Circuit with respect to the EJ@risdiction to issue regulations governing langerconnection pricing (including
regulations governing reciprocal compensation). $hpreme Court also found that the FCC had authtwripromulgate a "pick and choose"
rule and upheld most of the FCC's rules governaugss to unbundled network elements. The Suprerog,@mwever, remanded to the FCC
the standard by which the FCC identified the nekndements that must be made available on an uhedibasis.

The Eighth Circuit decisions and their recent reakby the Supreme Court continue to cause unogrtabout the rules governing the prici
terms and conditions of interconnection agreemdrtts.Supreme Court's action in particular may nexjor trigger the renegotiation of
existing agreements. Although state public utitt®mmissions have continued to conduct arbitratiand to implement and enforce
interconnection agreements during the pendendyeEtghth Circuit proceedings, the Supreme Coretent ruling and further proceedings
on remand (either at the Eighth Circuit or the F@@) affect the scope of state commissions' authtariconduct such proceedings or to
implement or enforce interconnection agreementsyTould also result in new or additional rulesnggiromulgated by the FCC. Given the
general uncertainty surrounding the effect of tighth Circuit decisions and the recent decisiothef Supreme Court reversing them, there
can be no assurance that the Company will be alderttinue to obtain or enforce interconnectiomtethat are acceptable to it or that are
consistent with its business plans.

The Telecom Act also codifies the ILECs' equal as@nd nondiscrimination obligations and preemmtsnsistent state regulation. The
Telecom Act contains special provisions that mogifgvious court decrees that prevented RBOCs frmwigling long distance services and
engaging in telecommunications equipment manufamumhese provisions permit a RBOC to enter timg ldistance market in its traditional
service area if it satisfies several procedural sutzbtantive requirements, including obtaining F@@roval upon a showing that the RBOC
has entered into interconnection agreements (olensome circumstances, has offered to enter utlo agreements) in those states in which
it seeks long distance relief, the interconnectigreements satisfy a 14-point "checklist" of contpetrequirements, and the FCC is satisfied
that the RBOC's entry into long distance markets the public interest. To date, several petitibpdRBOCs for such entry have been denied
by the FCC, and none have been granted. The Teldobmermitted the RBOCs to enter the out-of-redmng distance market immediately
upon its enactment.

In October 1996, the FCC adopted an order in whieliminated the requirement that non-dominantieas such as the Company maintain
tariffs on file with the FCC for domestic interstegervices. This order applies to all non-dominaterstate carriers, including AT&T. The
order does not apply to the RBOCs or other locaharge providers. The FCC order was issued pursoauithority granted to the FCC in
the Telecom Act to "forbear” from regulating anjetmmmunications services provider if the FCC detees that the public interest will be
served. On February 13, 1997, the United Statest@béppeals for the District of Columbia Circigtayed the implementation of the FCC
order pending its review of the order on the me@isrrently, that temporary stay remains in effect.

If the stay is lifted and the FCC order becomesatife, telecommunications carriers such as thef@omwill no longer be able to rely on
filing of tariffs with the FCC as a means of prawig notice to customers of prices, terms and c@riton which they offer their interstate
services. The obligation to
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provide non-discriminatory, just and reasonablegmiremains unchanged under the CommunicationsfA&34. While tariffs provided a
means of providing notice of prices, terms and d@ts, the Company intends to rely primarily ansales force and direct marketing to
provide such information to its customers.

The Company's costs of providing long distanceisesy as well as its revenues from providing l@ealices, will both be affected by
changes in the "access charge" rates imposed b@dlda long distance carriers for origination arrdhieation of calls over local facilities. In
two orders released on December 24, 1996, and Ma¥9B7, the FCC made major changes in the interataess charge structure. In the
December 24th order, the FCC removed restrictiond ECs' ability to lower access prices and relasterlregulation of new switched access
services in those markets where there are otheidme of access services. If this increased piflexibility is not effectively monitored by
federal regulators, it could have a material adveffect on the Company's ability to price its intate access services competitively. The
16th order substantially increased the amountsliti&Es subject to the FCC's price cap rules ("pcap LECs") recover through monthly flat-
rate charges and substantially decreased the amtiattthese LECs recover through traffic sensiiper-minute) access charges. In the May
16th order, the FCC also announced its plan taliriterstate access rate levels more in line watt.cThe plan will include rules that are
expected to be established sometime in 1999 thatgraant price cap LECs increased pricing flexipilipon demonstrations of increased
competition (or potential competition) in relevamarkets. The manner in which the FCC implementsdpproach to lowering access charge
levels could have a material effect on the Compargyenues and costs. Several parties have appbal&thy 16th order. Those appeals v
consolidated and transferred to the Eighth Ciredit.August 19, 1998, the Eighth Circuit upheld B@C's access charge reform rules.

Beginning in June 1997, every RBOC advised CLE@sttiey did not consider calls in the same lochincparea from their customers to
CLEC customers, who are ISPs, to be local calleutitk interconnection agreements between the RB@&she CLECs. The RBOCs claim
that these calls are exchange access calls fohvelxichange access charges would be owed. The RB@i@®d, however, that the FCC
exempted these calls from access charges so tltatnmpensation is owed to the CLECs for transpomwing terminating such calls. As a
result, the RBOCs threatened to withhold, and imyr@ases did withhold, reciprocal compensatiortffiertransport and termination of such
calls. To date, twenty-nine state commissions lmakezl on this issue in the context of state comimisarbitration proceedings or
enforcement proceedings. In every state, to dagestate commission has determined that recipomeapensation is owed for such calls.
Several of these cases are presently on appedkvieg courts have upheld the state commissionisdérfour decisions rendered to date on
appeal. Appeals from these decisions are pendititeifrifth, Seventh and Ninth U.S. Circuit Court#\ppeal. On February 25, 1999, the
FCC issued a Declaratory Ruling on the issue @frinarrier compensation for calls bound to ISP FE&C ruled that the calls are
jurisdictionally interstate calls, not local callthe FCC, however, determined that this issue waslispositive of whether int-carrier
compensation is owed. The FCC noted a humber tffaevhich would allow the state commissions taéetieir decisions requiring the
payment of compensation undisturbed. The Compangatgredict the effect of the FCC's ruling on 8r$ state decisions, or the outcome
of pending appeals or of additional pending caBhe.FCC also issued proposed rules to address gagier compensation in the future. If
no compensation is provided for these calls, iladtiave an adverse effect on the Company.

The FCC has to date treated ISPs as "enhancedas@naviders," exempt from federal and state rdgula governing common carriers,
including the obligation to pay access chargescamdribute to the universal service fund. Neveghs] regulations governing disclosure of
confidential communications, copyright, excise taxd other requirements may apply to the Compammg\@sion of Internet access services.
The Company cannot predict the likelihood thatestietderal or foreign governments will impose add#l regulation on the Company's
Internet business, nor can it predict the impaat thture regulation will have on the Company'sratiens.

In December 1996, the FCC initiated a Notice oliingiregarding whether to impose regulations ockarges upon providers of Internet
access and information services (the "Internet NdlHe Internet NOI
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sought public comment upon whether to impose oticoa to forebear from regulation of Internet arldeo packet-switched network service
providers. The Internet NOI specifically identifisgernet telephony as a subject for FCC consiaeraOn April 10, 1998, the FCC issued a
Report to Congress on its implementation of theensial service provisions of the Telecom Act. lattReport, the FCC stated, among other
things, that the provision of transmission capatmtySPs constitutes the provision of telecommuroca and is, therefore, subject to common
carrier regulations. The FCC indicated that it vidotdexamine its policy of not requiring an ISP ¢mtribute to the universal service
mechanisms when the ISP provides its own transamdsaicilities and engages in data transport ovesdHacilities in order to provide an
information service. Any such contribution by ailities-based ISP would be related to the ISP'vigion of the underlying
telecommunications services. In the Report, the B(SG indicated that it would examine the questibwhether certain forms of "phone-to-
phone IP telephony” are information services a&rdeinmunications services. It noted that the FChdichave an adequate record on which
to make any definitive pronouncements on that isddbis time, but that the record the FCC hadewed suggests that certain forms of
phone-to-phone IP telephony appear to have sirfuitestionality to noniP telecommunications services and lack the chariatits that wouli
render them information services. If the FCC werddtermine that certain IP telephony servicesabgect to FCC regulations as
telecommunications services, the FCC noted it nrayif reasonable that the ISPs pay access chargemake universal service contributi
similar to non-IP-based telecommunications serpicwiders. The FCC also noted that other form$aielephony appear to be information
services. The Company cannot predict the outcontleese proceedings or other FCC proceedings thaefifrect the Company's operation:
impose additional requirements, or regulationsharges upon the Company's provision of Interne¢sgeservices.

On May 8, 1997, the FCC issued an order estabtishisignificantly expanded federal universal sergobsidy regime. For example, the F
established new universal service funds to sugpttommunications and information services prayitbequalifying schools and libraries
(with an annual cap of $2.25 billion) and to runehlth care providers (with an annual cap of $400Bom). The FCC also expanded the
federal subsidies for local exchange telephonecE\provided to low-income consumers. Providelisitefrstate telecommunications service,
such as the Company, as well as certain otheiemtinust pay for these programs. The Companyibation to these universal service
funds will be based on its telecommunications sereind-user revenues. The extent to which the Coygaervices are viewed as
telecommunications services or as information seviwill impact the amount of the Company's contidns, if any. As indicated in the
preceding paragraph, that issue has not been sssdBurrently, the FCC assesses such paymentedrasiis of a provider's revenue for the
previous year. Since the Company had no signifitlatommunications service revenues in 1997, & m@ liable for subsidy payments in
any material amount during 1998. With respect tusequent years, however, the Company is currentiple to quantify the amount of
subsidy payments that it will be required to makd the effect that these required payments wilehawv its financial condition because of
uncertainties concerning the size of the univetsad and uncertainties concerning the classificatibits services. In the May 8th order, the
FCC also announced that it will soon revise itesubr subsidizing service provided to consumetsgh cost areas, which may result in
further substantial increases in the overall cosh® subsidy program. Several parties have apgdehteMay 8th order. Such appeals have
been consolidated and transferred to the FifthutiCourt of Appeals where they are currently pagdiThe FCC's universal service program
may also be altered as a result of the agencyomsateration of its policies, or by future Congiesal action.

State Regulation

The Telecom Act is intended to increase competiticihe telecommunications industry, especiallyhia local exchange market. With respect
to local services, ILECs are required to allow iotanection to their networks and to provide unbeddccess to network facilities, as wel

a number of other procompetitive measures. Becthgsinplementation of the Telecom Act is subjeattionerous state rulemaking
proceedings on these issues, it is currently diffito predict how quickly full competition for lat services, including local dial tone, will be
introduced.
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State regulatory agencies have jurisdiction whemgany facilities and services are used to provittastate services. A portion of the
Company's traffic may be classified as intrastatitherefore subject to state regulation. The Camgxpects that it will offer more
intrastate services (including intrastate switcher/ices) as its business and product lines expaddtate regulations are modified to allow
increased local services competition. To provideastate services, the Company generally mustmbtaertificate of public convenience and
necessity from the state regulatory agency and towith state requirements for telecommunicatiotities, including state tariffing
requirements. The Company currently is authorinegrtvide telecommunications services in Arkanaslities-based IXC), California,
Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, the District ofu@abia, Florida, Georgia, ldaho, Illinois, Indianéntucky, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, Nampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Oregon, Bgwania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, Washingtod,\&yoming.

The Company has pending applications for authdoifyrovide telecommunications service in Alabamaz@na, lowa, Kansas, Louisiana,
Maine, Minnesota, Mississippi, New Mexico, Northr@lana, North Dakota, Oklahoma, South Dakota, VentmiVest Virginia, Wisconsin,
and Utah.

Local Regulation

The Company's networks will be subject to numetoaoal regulations such as building codes and licensSuch regulations vary on a city-
by-city, county- by-county and state-by-state habisinstall its own fiber optic transmission fatds, the Company will need to obtain rights-
of-way over private and publicly owned land. Thea® be no assurance that rights-of-way that aralneddy secured will be available to the
Company on economically reasonable or advantageos.

Canadian Regulation

The Canadian Radio-Television and Telecommunicatommission (the "CRTC") generally regulates Idiggance telecommunications
services in Canada. Regulatory developments oeepdist several years have terminated the hist@iopolies of the regional telephone
companies, bringing significant competition to timdustry for both domestic and international latistance services, but also lessening
regulation of domestic long distance companieselRs, which, as well as facilities-based carriasv have interconnection rights, but
which are not obligated to file tariffs, may notyprovide transborder services to the U.S. bylliesgthe services provided by the regional
companies and other entities but also may reselénvices of the monopoly international carrieleglobe Canada ("Teleglobe™), including
offering international switched services provisidrver leased lines. Although the CRTC formerlytrieted the practice of "switched
hubbing" over leased lines through intermediatentdes to a third country, the CRTC recently liftidis restriction. The Teleglobe monopoly
on international services and submarine cable tendghts terminated as of October 1, 1998, althaig provision of Canadian international
facilities-based services remains restricted tondcigan carriers" with majority ownership by CanadiaOwnership of non-international
facilities are limited to Canadian carriers but @@mpany can own international submarine cabledignin Canada. The Company cannot,
under current or foreseen law, enter the Canadmkehas a provider of facilities-based domestivises. Pending proceedings address
issues such as the scope of contribution chargesbfto the telephone companies to offset sontleeofapital and operating costs of
interconnection as well as deregulation of the Idisgance services of the incumbent regional talaptcompanies.

While competition is now emerging in other Canadi&lacommunications market segments, the Compdligvbs that the regional

companies continue to retain a substantial majofityre local and calling card markets. Beginnimd/fiay 1997, the CRTC released a number
of decisions opening to competition the Canadiaalltelecommunications services market, which detsswere made applicable in the
territories of all Stentor member companies ex&gskTel (although Saskatchewan has subsequemtiyealllocal service competition in that
province). As a result, networks operated by CLE®@y now be interconnected with the
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networks of the ILECs. Facilities-based ILECs arbjsct to the same majority Canadian ownership &dam carrier” requirements as
facilities-based long distance carriers. CLECs hheesame status as ILECs, but they do not hawersal service or customer tariff-filing
obligations. CLECs are subject to certain consypnetection safeguards and other CRTC regulatorysiylet requirements. CLECs must file
interconnection tariffs for services to interexcharservice providers and wireless service provideestain ILEC services must be provided
to CLECs on an unbundled basis and subject to ntandgricing, including central office codes, sutiger listings, and local loops in small
urban and rural areas. For a five-year periodagedther important CLEC services must be providedn unbundled basis at mandated
prices. ILECs, which, unlike CLECs, remained fuigulated, will not be subject to rate of returgulation for an initial four-year period
beginning May 1, 1997, but their services mustheopriced below cost. Interexchange contributioynpents are now pooled and distributed
among ILECs and CLECs according to a formula basetheir respective proportions of residential sineith no explicit contribution

payable from local business exchange or directewgmues. CLECs must pay an annual telecommunicafi@@nbased on their proportion of
total CLEC operating revenues. All bundled and untbed local services (including residential linesl ather bulk services) may now be
resold, but ILECs need not provide these servizcesgellers at wholesale prices. Transmissionifi@sitbased local and long distance carriers
(but not resellers) are entitled to colocate eqeiphin ILEC central offices pursuant to terms aadditions of tariffs and intercarrier
agreements. Certain local competition issues éteosbe resolved. The CRTC has ruled that reselb@annot be classified as CLECs, and thus
are not entitled to CLEC interconnection terms eoditions.

The Company's Other Businesses

The Company's other businesses include its invedtineéhe C-TEC Companies (as defined), coal minihg SR91 Tollroad (as defined) and
certain other assets. The Company recently contptetesale of its interests in United Infrastruet@ompany, CalEnergy and Kiewit
Investment Management Corp.

C-TEC Companies

On September 30, 1997, C-TEC completed a tax-&stucturing, which divided C-TEC into three puldampanies (the "C-TEC
Companies"): C-TEC, which changed its name to Conwealth Telephone, RCN and Cable Michigan. The Gomjs interests in the C-
TEC Companies are held through a holding compdmy/"€-TEC Holding Company"). The Company owns 9@%he common stock of the
C-TEC Holding Company, and preferred stock of tR€EIC Holding Company with a liquidation value ofpapximately $467 million as of
December 31, 1998. The remaining 10% of the comstock of the C-TEC Holding Company is held by Da@idVicCourt, a director of the
Company who was formerly the Chairman of C-TECthkm event of a liquidation of the C-TEC Holding Qmany, the Company would first
receive the liquidation value of the preferred ktddny excess of the value of the C-TEC Holding @amy above the liquidation value of the
preferred stock would be split according to the exship of the common stock.

Commonwealth Telephone. Commonwealth Telephonésnmsylvania public utility providing local telepie service to a 19-county, 5,191
square mile service territory in Pennsylvania. Cammealth Telephone services approximately 259,081 mccess lines. Commonwealth
Telephone also provides network access and longntis services to IXCs. Commonwealth Telephonesgbes customer base is diverse in
size as well as industry, with very little concation. A subsidiary, Commonwealth Communicatiores provides telecommunications
engineering and technical services to large cotpangents, hospitals and universities in the nesidtern United States. Another subsidiary,
Commonwealth Long Distance operates principalliémnsylvania, providing switched services and eesbbeveral types of services, using
the networks of several long distance providera arholesale basis. As of December 31, 1998, th&C-Holding Company owned
approximately 48.3% of the outstanding common stdfdRommonwealth Telephone.

On October 23, 1998, Commonwealth Telephone coexletrights offering of 3.7 million shares of itememon stock. In the offering, Leve
exercised all rights it received and purchased@pprately 1.8 million additional shares of Commoralitie Telephone common stock for an
aggregate subscription price of $37.7 million.
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RCN. RCN is a full service provider of local, lodggtance, Internet and cable television servicaaaly to residential users in densely
populated areas in the Northeast. RCN operatecasipetitive telecommunications service provideNew York City and Boston. RCN al
owns cable television operations in New York, N@rsdy and Pennsylvania; a 40% interest in Megac8bte de C.V., Mexico's second
largest cable television operator; and has lontadce operations (other than the operations imiceaireas of Pennsylvania). RCN is
developing advanced fiber optic networks to provadeide range of telecommunications services, tioly local and long distance telepha
video programming and data services (including Isighed Internet access), primarily to residentiatamers in selected markets in the
Boston to Washington, D.C. corridor. During theffiquarter of 1998, RCN acquired Ultranet Commuioeaa, Inc. and Erols Internet, Inc.,
two ISPs with operations in the Boston to Washingi.C. corridor. As of December 31, 1998, the G=TiHolding Company owned
approximately 41.0% of the outstanding common stifdRCN.

Cable Michigan. Cable Michigan is a cable televisiperator in the State of Michigan which, as o€&maber 31, 1997, served approximately
204,000 subscribers including approximately 39 dliscribers served by Mercom. Clustered primarityiad the Michigan communities of
Grand Rapids, Traverse City, Lapeer and Monroe ¢bta), Cable Michigan's systems serve a total of@pmately 400 municipalities in
suburban markets and small towns. On June 4, T288e Michigan announced that it had agreed tochaieed by Avalon Cable. Level 3
received approximately $129 million in cash whea tifansaction closed on November 6, 1998.

Coal Mining

The Company is engaged in coal mining throughutsiliary, KCP Inc. ("KCP"). KCP has a 50% interiesthree mines, which are operated
by a subsidiary of Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. ("Nel&3P). Decker Coal Company ("Decker") is a joint tme with Western Minerals, Inc., a
subsidiary of The RTZ Corporation PLC. Black Bufteal Company ("Black Butte") is a joint venture hwBitter Creek Coal Company, a
subsidiary of Union Pacific Resources Group InclmfaCreek Mining Company ("Walnut Creek") is a gead partnership with Phillips Ca
Company, a subsidiary of Phillips Petroleum Compdine Decker mine is located in southeastern Mayttre Black Butte mine is in
southwestern Wyoming, and the Walnut Creek mirie éast-central Texas. The coal mines use theirfaning method. For a discussion
of certain risks associated with the coal miningibess, see "Risk Factors-- Environmental liakgitirom our historical operations could be
material," "--Significant future declines in castvi from coal operations" and "--Potential liahdi and claims arising from our coal
operations could be significant.”

The coal produced from the KCP mines is sold prip#o electric utilities, which burn coal in ordés produce steam to generate electricity.
Approximately 89% of sales are made under long-tewniracts, and the remainder are made on therspdtet. Approximately 79%, 80%
and 80% of KCP's revenues in 1997, 1996 and 1@3bectively, were derived from long-term contragith Commonwealth Edison
Company (with Decker and Black Butte) and The Detdison Company (with Decker). The primary cus¢oraf Walnut Creek is the
Texas-New Mexico Power Company ("TNP"). KCP alse bther sales commitments, including those withr&iBacific, Idaho Power,
Solvay Minerals, Pacific Power & Light, Minnesotavfer, and Mississippi Power, that provide for teéiwary of approximately 13 million
tons through 2005. The level of cash flows gendrateecent periods by the Company's coal operstiaiti not continue after the year 2000
because the delivery requirements under the Con'gausrent long-term contracts decline significant!

Under a mine management agreement, KCP pays a@afyssf New PKS an annual fee equal to 30% of kG®justed operating income.
The fee in 1998 was $34 million.

The coal industry is highly competitive. KCP comgsehot only with other domestic and foreign cogldiers, some of whom are larger and
have greater capital resources than KCP, but atboalternative methods of generating electricitg alternative energy sources. In 1996,
KCP's production represented 1.5% of total U.Sl| poaduction. Demand for KCP's coal is affectedelopnomic, political and regulatory
factors. For example, recent "clean air" laws ntapdate demand for low sulfur coal. KCP's westewal reserves
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generally have a low sulfur content (less thanmereent) and are currently useful principally aa for coal-fired, steam-electric generating
units.

KCP's sales of its western coal, like sales byrotfestern coal producers, typically provide forigely to customers at the mine. A signific
portion of the customer's delivered cost of coaltisbutable to transportation costs. Most of¢bal sold from KCP's western mines is
currently shipped by rail to utilities outside Mana and Wyoming. The Decker and Black Butte mimesach served by a single railroad.
Many of their western coal competitors are serveti railroads and such competitors' customemsnafienefit from lower transportation
costs because of competition between railroadsdal hauling business. Other western coal produparsicularly those in the Powder River
Basin of Wyoming, have lower stripping ratios (tlgtthe amount of overburden that must be remavgdoportion to the amount of minable
coal) than the Black Butte and Decker mines, ofesulting in lower comparative costs of productids.a result, KCP's production costs per
ton of coal at the Black Butte and Decker mineskmaas much as four and five times greater thadymtion costs of certain competitors.
KCP's production cost disadvantage has contribatétd agreement to amend its long-term contratht @ommonwealth Edison Company to
provide for delivery of coal from alternate sournmes rather than from Black Butte. Because ofdleest disadvantages, KCP does not
expect that it will be able to enter into long-tecoal purchase contracts for Black Butte and Depkeduction as the current long-term
contracts expire. In addition, these cost disachgag may adversely affect KCP's ability to compatapot sales in the future.

The Company is required to comply with various fadlestate and local laws and regulations concgrpiotection of the environment. KCP's
share of land reclamation expenses in 1998 waoappately $4 million. KCP's share of accrued estedaeclamation costs was $96 million
at the end of 1998. The Company did not make saanif capital expenditures for environmental coampdie with respect to the coal business
in 1998. The Company believes its compliance withir@nmental protection and land restoration lavilswet affect its competitive position
since its competitors in the mining industry amikirly affected by such laws. However, failurecamply with environmental protection and
land restoration laws, or actual reclamation cistsxcess of the Company's accruals, could haaslaerse effect on the Company's busin
results of operations, or financial condition.

SR91 Tollroad

The Company has invested $12 million for a 65% tyqoterest and lent $5.1 million to California ¥ate Transportation Company L.P.
("CPTC"), which developed, financed, and currepghgrates the 91 Express Lanes, a ten mile, foerilairoad in Orange County, California
(the "SR91 Tollroad"). The fully automated highwages an electronic toll collection system and \@eipricing to adjust tolls to demand.
Capital costs at completion were $130 million, $idi0ion of which was funded with debt that was goiaranteed by Level 3. However,
certain defaults by Level 3 on its outstanding deit certain judgments against Level 3 can resudefault under this debt of CPTC.
Revenue collected over the 35-year franchise peasioded for operating expenses, debt repaymettpianiit distributions. The SR91
Tollroad opened in December 1995 and achieved tipgrareak-even in 1996. Approximately 91,500 custos have registered to use the
tollroad as of December 1998, and weekday voluypsally exceed 27,000 vehicles per day during Dramer 1998.

Employees

As of December 31, 1998, Level 3 had 1,225 empkyethe communications portion of its business RH&IS had approximately 959
employees, for a total of 2,184 employees.

Properties

The Company has announced that it has acquiredré6 a the Northwest corner of the Interlockencefpark within the City of Broomfielc
Colorado, and within Boulder County, Colorado lisrnéind will build
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a campus facility that is expected to encompasstaadly over 500,000 square feet of office spaamsiruction has begun on this facility,

it is anticipated that the first phase of this fiacwill be completed by the summer of 1999. Irddibn, the Company has leased
approximately 250,000 square feet of temporarceffipace in Louisville, Colorado to allow for tledocation of the majority of its employe
(other than those of PKSIS) while its permanenilifaas are under construction. Properties relatmghe Company's coal mining segment are
described under "--The Company's Other Businessg®/e. In connection with certain existing anddristl operations, the Company is
subject to environmental risks. See "Risk Factdesrvironmental liabilities from our historical opgions could be material."

The Company has approximately 1.25 million squast &f space for its gateway facilities. The Conyxagateway facilities are being
designed to house local sales staff, operatioaffl she Company's transmission and IP routingfhisitg facilities and technical space to
accommodate colocation of equipment by high-vollueeel 3 customers.

PKSIS maintains its corporate headquarters in Ordéhbraska and leases approximately 35,000 sqaat®f office space in Omaha. The
computer outsourcing business of PKSIS is locateoh 89,000 square foot office space in Omaha &ad8a,000 square foot computer ce
in Tempe, Arizona. PKSIS maintains additional affapace in Phoenix, Atlanta, Omaha and Parsipparitsfsystems integration business.

Legal Proceedings

The Company and its subsidiaries are parties toymanding legal proceedings. Management belieatsatiny resulting liabilities for legal
proceedings, beyond amounts reserved, will not nadlieaffect the Company's financial condition{ute results of operations, or future cash
flows.
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MANAGEMENT

Directors and Executive Officers

Set forth below is information as of February 2899 about each director and each executive oftitdre Company. The executive officers
of the Company have been determined in accordaitbellve rules of the SEC.

Name Age Position
Walter Scott, Jr........ 67 Chairman of the Board
James Q. Crowe.......... 49 President, Chief Execu tive Officer and Director
R. Douglas Bradbury..... 48 Executive Vice Preside nt, Chief Financial Officer and Director
Kevin J. O'Hara......... 38 Executive Vice Preside nt and Chief Operating Officer
Colin V.K. Williams..... 59 Executive Vice Preside nt
Mark L. Gershien........ 48 Senior Vice President
Michael D. Jones........ 41 Senior Vice President and Acting Chief Executive Officer of PKSIS
Thomas C. Stortz........ 47 Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Philip B. Fletcher...... 66 Director
William L. Grewcock..... 73 Director

Richard R. Jaros........ 47 Director
Robert E. Julian........ 59 Director
David C. McCourt........ 42 Director

Kenneth E. Stinson...... 56 Director
Michael B. Yanney....... 65 Director

Other Management

Set forth below is information as of February 25 , 1999 about the following
members of senior management of the Company.

Name Age Position
Daniel P. Caruso........ 35 Senior Vice President
Donald H. Gips.......... 39 Senior Vice President
Joseph M. Howell, ... 52 Senior Vice President
Gail P. Smith........... 39 Senior Vice President
Thomas Sweeney.......... 38 Senior Vice President
Ronald J. Vidal......... 38 Senior Vice President
Sureel A. Choksi........ 26 Vice President and Tre asurer

Walter Scott, Jr. has been the Chairman of the oathe Company since September 1979, and a diretthe Company since April 1964.
Mr. Scott has been Chairman Emeritus of New PK8esthe split-off. Mr. Scott is also a director of\W PKS, Berkshire Hathaway Inc.,
Burlington Resources Inc., CalEnergy, ConAgra,,IG@mmonwealth Telephone, RCN, U.S. Bancorp andngat Industries, Inc.

James Q. Crowe has been the President and Chietiise Officer of the Company since August 1994 ardirector of the Company since
June 1993. Mr. Crowe was President and Chief Exee@fficer of MFS from June 1993 to June 1997. Mirowe also served as Chairmal
the Board of WorldCom from January 1997 until JI@97, and as Chairman of the Board of MFS from 188@ugh 1996. Mr. Crowe is
presently a director of New PKS, Commonwealth Tetee, RCN and InaCom Communications, Inc.

R. Douglas Bradbury has been Executive Vice Presigied Chief Financial Officer of the Company sideegust 1997, and a director of the
Company since March 1998. Mr. Bradbury served dsfGinancial Officer of MFS from 1992 to 1996, $mrVice President of MFS from
1992 to 1995, and Executive Vice President of Me&nf1995 to 1996.
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Kevin J. O'Hara has been Executive Vice PresidetiteoCompany since August 1997, and Chief Opagdifficer of the Company since
March 1998. Prior to that, Mr. O'Hara served asident and Chief Executive Officer of MFS GlobaltNerk Services, Inc. from 1995 to
1997, and as Senior Vice President of MFS and &asbf MFS Development, Inc. from October 1992 tmyust 1995. From 1990 to 1992,
he was a Vice President of MFS Telecom, Inc. ("ME&com").

Colin V.K. Williams has been Executive Vice Presitlef the Company since July 1998 and Presidehewél 3 International, Inc. since July
1998. Prior to joining the company, Mr. Williams ss@hairman of WorldCom International, Inc., wheeawas responsible for the
international communications business and the dpweént and operation of WorldCom's fiber networksreeas. In 1993 Mr. Williams
initiated and built the international operationd#S. Prior to joining MFS, Mr. Williams was Corgte Director, Business Development at
British Telecom from 1988 until 1992.

Mark L. Gershien has been Senior Vice PresidenésS#H the Company since January 1998. Prior t Ma Gershien was Vice
President/General Manager of MFS during 1993, ini$resident of MFS from 1993 to 1995, Chief OfirgpOfficer of MFS Telecom
from May 1995 to July 1996, President of MFS Tetadoom 1996 to 1997, and Senior Vice Presidentidsat Accounts of MFS/WorldCo
from 1997 to 1998.

Michael D. Jones has been the Acting Chief Exeeuificer of PKSIS since December 1998. Mr. Jories has served as Senior Vice
President and Chief Information Officer of the Camp since December 1998. Prior to that, Mr. Jores Mice President and Chief
Information Officer of Corporate Express, Inc. fréfay 1994 to May 1998.

Thomas C. Stortz has been Senior Vice Presidemigi@eCounsel and Secretary of the Company sinpte®der 1998. Prior to that, he
served as Vice President and General Counsel ef Rewit Sons', Inc. and Kiewit Construction Grouipe. from April 1991 to September
1998. He has served as a director of Peter Kieans$ Inc., RCN, C-TEC, Kiewit Diversified Groupclrand CCL Industries, Inc.

Philip B. Fletcher has been a director of the Camymance February 1999. Mr. Fletcher was ChairnfaheBoard of ConAgra, Inc. from
May 1993 until September 1998. Mr. Fletcher wase€hixecutive Officer of ConAgra, Inc. from Septemh892 to September 1997. Mr.
Fletcher is a director of ConAgra, Inc. and chamréits executive committee.

William L. Grewcock has been a director of the Campsince January 1968. Prior to the split-off, Mrewcock was Vice Chairman of the
Company for more than five years. He is presentyrector of New PKS.

Richard R. Jaros has been a director of the Compiamcge June 1993 and served as President of th@&ugnirom 1996 to 1997. Mr. Jaros
served as Executive Vice President of the Compeomy 1993 to 1996 and Chief Financial Officer of @@mpany from 1995 to 1996. He
also served as President and Chief Operating @fit€alEnergy from 1992 to 1993, and is preseattiirector of CalEnergy,
Commonwealth Telephone and RCN.

Robert E. Julian has been a director of the Comparge March 31, 1998. Mr. Julian has also beerir@iaa of the Board of PKSIS since
1995. From 1992 to 1995 Mr. Julian served as Exezitice President and Chief Financial Officer logé tCompany.

David C. McCourt has been a director of the Compange March 31, 1998. Mr. McCourt has also seaghairman and Chief Executive
Officer of Commonwealth Telephone and RCN sinceoB®et 1997. From 1993 to 1997 Mr. McCourt serve@laairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer of C-TEC.
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Kenneth E. Stinson has been a director of the Cagnpice January 1987. Mr. Stinson has been Chaiohthe Board and Chief Executive
Officer of New PKS since the Split-Off. Prior tcettsplit-Off, Mr. Stinson was Executive Vice President af tbompany for more than the |
five years. Mr. Stinson is also a director of Condygnc. and Valmont Industries, Inc.

Michael B. Yanney has been a director of the Comzamce March 31, 1998. He has served as Chairtre @Board, President and Chief
Executive Officer of America First Companies L.Lf6r more than the last five years. Mr. Yanneylgé®a director of Burlington Northern
Santa Fe Corporation, RCN, Forest Oil Corporatiod lid-America Apartment Communities, Inc.

Daniel P. Caruso has been Senior Vice Presidemiydik Services of the Company since October 199ér Bo that, Mr. Caruso was Senior
Vice President, Local Service Delivery of WorldCénom December 1992 to September 1997 and was a aramhthe senior managemen
Ameritech from June 1986 to November 1992.

Donald H. Gips has been Senior Vice President, @atp Development of the Company since Novembe8.1Pfor to that, Mr. Gips served
in the White House as Chief Domestic Policy AdvisoWice President Gore from April 1997 to April9® Before working at the White
House, Mr. Gips was at the Federal Communicatiamsi@ission as the International Bureau Chief ané®ar of Strategic Policy from
January 1994 to April 1997. Prior to his governneswvice, Mr. Gips was a management consultantctindey and Company.

Joseph M. Howell, 11l has been Senior Vice Predid€nrporate Marketing of the Company since Octdl®97. Prior to that, Mr. Howell we
Senior Vice President of MFS/WorldCom from 1993.897.

Gail P. Smith has been Senior Vice President, hatisnal Sales and Marketing of the Company sineeelinber 1998. Prior to that, Ms.
Smith was Vice President and General Manager ofdZam International Networks from November 1994wty 1997 and European
Marketing Director during the start-up phase of MR&rnational.

Thomas P. Sweeney has been Senior Vice Presidankelihg of the Company since December 1997. Ruitiiat, Mr. Sweeney was Vice
President, Sales Operations of MFS Intelenet,(IMES Intelenet”) from 1995 to 1996, Senior Viceefident, Marketing of MFS Intelenet
from 1996 to 1997 and Senior Vice President, Bissingevelopment of MFS/WorldCom during 1997.

Ronald J. Vidal has been Senior Vice President, Memtures of the Company since October 1997. Ruitinat, Mr. Vidal was a Vice
President of MFS/WorldCom from September 1992 twBer 1997. Mr. Vidal joined the Company in constion project management in
July 1983.

Sureel A. Choksi has been Vice President and Treasfithe Company since January 1999. Prior th Ma Choksi was a Director of
Finance at the Company from 1997 to 1998, an Aaseait TeleSoft Management, LLC in 1997 and an ystalt Gleacher Natwest from
1995 to 1997.

The Board is divided into three classes, design@teds I, Class Il and Class lll, each class ctingisas nearly as may be possible, of one-
third of the total number of directors constitutihg Board. The Class | Directors currently consistValter Scott, Jr., James Q. Crowe and
Philip B. Fletcher, with one vacancy; the ClasBiliectors consist of William L. Grewcock, Richard Jaros, Robert E. Julian and David C.
McCourt; and the Class Il Directors consist offlRuglas Bradbury, Kenneth E. Stinson and Michael&ney. The term of the initial Class

| Directors will terminate on the date of the 2Q01hual meeting of stockholders; the term of théahClass Il Directors will terminate on the
date of the 1999 annual meeting of stockholderd;tha term of the initial Class Il Directors wilrminate on the date of the 2000 annual
meeting of stockholders. At each annual meetingtadkholders, successors to the class of direetbose term expires at that annual meeting
will be elected for three-year terms. The Compaaffisers are elected annually to serve until eaatcessor is elected and qualified or until
his death, resignation or removal.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain informatioith respect to the beneficial ownership of our aoon stock, as of January 1, 1999 and as
adjusted to reflect the sale of shares in thisrioffe(without giving effect to the underwriters'avallotment option), by the Company's
directors, executive officers, and directors anelceive officers as a group, and each person krignthe Company to beneficially own more
than 5% of the outstanding common stock.

Percent of common stock
beneficially owned

Number of shares of Before the After the
Name common stock offering is offering is
Walter Scott, Jr.(1).............. 34,980,455 11.3% 10.4%
James Q. Crowe.........cceeeeens 11,327,614 3.7 3.4
R. Douglas Bradbury(2)............ 2,805,190 * *
Mark L. Gershien(3)............... 204,000 * *
Kevin J. O'Hara(4)................ 1,881,180 * *
Colin V.K. Williams............... 426,344 * *
Philip B. Fletcher................ 5,000 * *
William L. Grewcock(5)............ 11,525,428 3.7 3.4
Richard R. Jaros(6)............... 3,497,498 1.1 1.0
Robert E. Julian.................. 3,993,580 1.3 1.2
David C. McCourt.................. 115,000 * *
Kenneth E. Stinson................ 729,728 * *
Michael B. Yanney................. 100,000 * *
Directors and Executive Officers
as a Group (15 persons).......... 72,227,376 23.3 21.5
Donald L. Sturm(7)................ 18,373,750 5.9 5.5

* Less than 1%.

(1) Includes 99,700 shares of common stock helthbySuzanne Scott Irrevocable Trust as to whichSdott shares voting and investment
powers.

(2) Includes 250,000 shares of common stock subjeatsted non-qualified stock options.

(3) Includes 104,000 shares of common stock subjeatsted non-qualified stock options.

(4) Includes 46,000 shares of common stock helldin J. O'Hara Family LTD Partnership. Include$,®0 shares of common stock
subject to vested non- qualified stock options.

(5) Includes 1,154,600 shares of common stock Imgl@rewcock Family Limited Partnership. Included 230 shares of common stock held
by the Bill & Berniece Grewcock Foundation as toathMr. Grewcock shares voting and investment pswer

(6) Includes 370,000 shares of common stock helthéylaros Family Limited Partnership. Include€9Q,200 shares of common stock held
by Mr. Jaros and 800,000 shares of common stogesiito options held by a grantor trust, of which. Naros is the residual beneficiary. See
"Certain Transactions and Relationships." (7) Mar@'s business address is 3033 East First Avddereyer, Colorado 80206. Based solely
on Mr. Sturm's Schedule 13D dated May 5, 1998,sdéglifor a subsequent stock dividend, Mr. Sturmo%$610,310 shares of common
stock, and has voting and investment power withaesto 2,613,440 shares held by trusts and pattipsr established for family members
and beneficially owns 150,000 shares as a membtbedioard of directors of the University of Denver
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CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND RELATIONSHIPS
All share information has been adjusted to refleetCompany's 2-for-1 stock split, effected asoalstlividend in August 1998.

In connection with his retention as Chief Executdificer of the Company, Mr. Crowe entered intoesigagement agreement (the
"Engagement Agreement") with the Company. UndeiBhgagement Agreement, the Company acquired fronCvtiwe, Mr. Bradbury and
an additional individual, Broadband Capital Grou,.C., a company formed to develop investment oppities, for a purchase price of
$68,523, the owners' cash investment in that copngaursuant to the Engagement Agreement, the Coyrgaald 10,000,000 shares of Class
D Stock to Mr. Crowe and 2,500,000 shares of Aa&tock to Mr. Bradbury, in each case at $5.425spare. The Engagement Agreement
also provided that the Company would make availédisale, from time to time prior to the consumimabf the split-off, to certain
employees of the Company designated by Mr. Crove®imection with the implementation of the Businekem ("Business Plan
Employees"), up to an aggregate of 10,500,000 sladr€lass D Stock.

On August 5, 1997, the Company purchased a jatadiiftom a company controlled by Mr. Crowe for BHillion, the price paid by the
company for the aircraft in June 1997. The Compamy Mr. Crowe have entered into an aircraft opegaase, under which Mr. Crowe
lease the aircraft for personal use at rates spddify certain Federal Aviation Administration régions. The Company anticipates that Mr.
Crowe will lease approximately 15% of the airceaéthnual flight time, and will pay the Company apgmately $70,000 per year at the
current lease rate.

The Company entered into a separation agreememt\MvitJaros, a director of the Company, in conmectith the resignation of Mr. Jaros
President of the Diversified Group effective July 3997. Under the separation agreement, the Coyrid Mr. Jaros $1.8 million on July
31, 1997 and agreed to pay Mr. Jaros the balanbis 4997 salary ($187,500) between August 1 armkBéer 31, 1997 and a bonus
payment of $262,350 when the Company made its mustoexecutive bonus payments in 1998. The Compksnyagreed to amend the
option agreements with Mr. Jaros with respect éodptions to purchase 1,500,000 shares of Clagedk 8t $4.04 per share granted to Mr.
Jaros in 1995, and the options to purchase 50&08fes of Class D Stock at $4.95 per share gramted. Jaros in 1996, to provide that
those options would be fully vested on July 31,7,9%hd would be exercisable at any time duringehe year term of the original option
agreements.

On July 1, 1998, the Company issued 187,706 sludiiescommon stock to Mr. Williams, an Executivee¥ President of the Company, in
connection with the Company's acquisition of Ulire(Bermuda) Limited, a company owned by Mr. Vditfis. The value of the transaction,
based upon the trading price of its common stocthahdate, was approximately $5 million.

On June 18, 1998, Level 3 entered into a contrggbt Mew PKS for the construction of Level 3's ngd6,000 mile North American intercity
network. Construction, which is expected to be cletepl during the first quarter of 2001, will costestimated $2 billion. In 1998, Level 3
incurred costs under this contract of approxima$dy.0 million. In addition, Level 3 has retainedWPKS as the general contractor for the
construction of Level 3's campus headquartersifiatieing built in the City of Broomfield, Coloradtn 1998, Level 3 incurred costs under
this contract of approximately $22.7 million.

In connection with the split-off, Level 3 and NeW® entered into various agreements intended toeémeht the split-off, including a
separation agreement and a tax-sharing agreement.

Separation Agreement. Level 3 and New PKS entertedai separation agreement (the "Separation Agne#)relating to the allocation of
certain risks and responsibilities between New RK& Level 3 after the split-off and certain othexttars. The Separation Agreement
provides that each of New PKS and Level 3 will imiéfy the other with respect to the activities tsfsubsidiary business groups, except as
specifically provided under other agreements betvike companies. The cross-indemnities are intet@laflocate financial responsibility to
New PKS for liabilities arising out of the consttion businesses formerly conducted by Level 3,tarallocate to Level 3 financi
responsibility for liabilities arising out of then-construction businesses conducted by Level 8. S¢paration Agreement also allocates
between New PKS and Level 3
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certain corporate-level risk exposures not reaalllycable to either the construction businessélenon-construction businesses.

The Separation Agreement provides that each ofll2eed New PKS will be granted access to cer@aomrds and information in the
possession of the other company, and requireg#udt of Level 3 and New PKS retain all such infdramain its possession for a period of
ten years following the split- off. Under the Segtan Agreement, each company is required to diesother company prior notice of any
intention to dispose of any such information.

The Separation Agreement provides that, exceptreswise set forth therein or in any related agme®mcosts and expenses in connection
with the split-off will be paid 82.5% by Level 3@i7.5% by New PKS. On March 18, 1998, Level 3 pd/ PKS entered into an
amendment to the Separation Agreement that protidedNew PKS will bear substantially all of thasgenses if the Level 3 Board
determines to force conversion of all outstanditas€ R Stock of Level 3 on or before July 15, 1698-orced Conversion Determination").
The Level 3 Board made such a determination arahrdingly, substantially all of those expenses bdlborne by New PKS.

Tax Sharing Agreement. Level 3 and New PKS haveredtinto a tax sharing agreement (the "Tax Sha&grgement") that defines each
company's rights and obligations with respect fiicéancies and refunds of federal, state and atdres relating to operations for tax years
portions thereof) ending prior to the split-off anih respect to certain tax attributes of Levelrtl New PKS after the split-off. Under the
Tax Sharing Agreement, with respect to periodg(otions thereof) ending on or before the split-b#vel 3 and New PKS generally will be
responsible for paying the taxes relating to s&thrns (including any subsequent adjustments regutom the redetermination of such tax
liabilities by the applicable taxing authoritiebat are allocable to the non-construction busiaessthe construction business, respectively.

The Tax Sharing Agreement also provides that L8waid New PKS will indemnify the other from certsdrxes and expenses that would be
assessed on New PKS and Level 3, respectivelyei§plit-off were determined to be taxable, buelydio the extent that such determination
arose out of the breach by Level 3 or New PKS,aetyely, of certain representations made to therfml Revenue Service in connection
with the private letter ruling issued with respexthe split-off. Under the Tax Sharing Agreeméiithe split-off were determined to be
taxable for any other reason, those taxes andicartiaer taxes associated with the split-off (tbget "Split-Off Taxes") would be allocated
82.5% to Level 3 and 17.5% to New PKS. The Tax iBgakgreement, however, provides that Split-Off @sxvill be allocated one-half to
each of Level 3 and New PKS if a Forced ConverBietermination is made. As a result of the Forcedv@osion Determination, the Split-
Off Taxes will be so allocated. Finally, the TaxaBhg Agreement provides, under certain circumstanfor certain liquidated damage
payments from Level 3 to New PKS if the smiff-were determined to be taxable, which are inéehh compensate stockholders of New F
indirectly for taxes assessed upon them in thattev@ose liquidated damage payments, howevereaieced because of the Forced
Conversion Determination.

Mine Management Agreement. In 1992, New PKS anceL8entered into a mine management agreementNtime Management
Agreement") pursuant to which a subsidiary of Né«SPKiewit Mining Group Inc. ("KMG"), provides minmanagement and related
services for Level 3's coal mining properties. dmsideration of the provision of such services, Kk&Geives a fee equal to thirty percent of
the adjusted operating income of the coal minirgpprties. The term of the Mine Management Agreeragpires on January 1, 2016.

In connection with the split-off, the Mine Managemhé&greement was amended to provide KMG with atraftoffer in the event that Level 3
were to determine to sell any or all of its coahing properties. Under the right of offer, Levan8uld be required to offer to sell those
properties to KMG at the price that Level 3 woudetls to sell the properties to a third party. If KM@re to decline to purchase the properties
at that price, Level 3 would be free to sell thenathird party for an amount greater than or etp#at price. If Level 3 were to sell the
properties to a third party, thus terminating theé&Management Agreement, it would be requiredayp MG an amount equal to the
discounted present value to KMG of the Mine ManagenAgreement, determined, if necessary, by anaégadrprocess.
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CERTAIN UNITED STATES TAX CONSEQUENCES
TO NON-UNITED STATES HOLDERS

A general discussion of certain United States f@ldacome and estate tax consequences of the @@uiswnership and disposition of
common stock applicable to Non-U.S. Holders (aineel) of common stock is set forth below. In gehex@dNon-U.S. Holder" is a person
other than: (i) a citizen or resident (as definedUnited States federal income or estate tax mpapaas the case may be) of the United States
(i) a corporation or other entity taxable as apowation organized in or under the laws of the ethibtates or a political subdivision thereof;
(iii) an estate the income of which is subject tuteld States federal income taxation regardle#ts sburce, or (iv) a trust if and only if (A) a
court within the United States is able to exerpismary supervision over the administration of thest and (B) one or more United States
trustees have the authority to control all subghdecisions of the trust. The discussion is basedurrent law and is provided for general
information only. The discussion does not addreseets of United States federal taxation other themme and estate taxation and does not
address all aspects of federal income and este#ida. The discussion does not consider any spdaifts or circumstances that may appl

a particular Non-U.S. Holder and does not addrésspects of United States federal income andeetia laws that may be relevant to Non-
U.S. Holders that may be subject to a specialrtrieat under such laws (for example, insurance corapataxexempt organizations, financ
institutions or broker-dealers). This discussiobdsed on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, asdadeTreasury Regulations promulgated
thereunder and administrative and judicial inteiqtiens thereof, all of which are subject to chammessibly with retroactive effect.
ACCORDINGLY, PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE URGED TO CONLT THEIR TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE UNITED
STATES FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL AND FOREIGN INCOME ANDTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES OF ACQUIRING, HOLDING
AND DISPOSING OF COMMON STOCK.

Dividends

In general, the gross amount of dividends paidXwoa-U.S. Holder will be subject to United Statdthivolding tax at a 30% rate (or any
lower rate prescribed by an applicable tax treahgss the dividends are (i) effectively connectétth a trade or business carried on by the
Non-U.S. Holder within the United States and a ForrB4B filed with the withholding agent or (ii) iftax treaty applies, are attributable to a
United States permanent establishment of the N&-Holder. If either exception applies, the dividemill be taxed at ordinary U.S. federal
income tax rates. A Non- U.S. Holder may be reqlicesatisfy certain certification requirementoider to claim the benefit of an applicable
treaty rate or otherwise claim a reduction of, xareption from, the withholding obligation pursuamthe above described rules. In the ca:

a Non-U.S. Holder that is a corporation, effectivebnnected income may also be subject to the hrprafits tax, except to the extent that an
applicable tax treaty provides otherwise.

Sale of Common Stock

Generally, a Non-U.S. Holder will not be subjectinited States federal income tax on any gainzedlupon the disposition of his common
stock unless: (i) the Company has been, is, orrhesa "U.S. real property holding corporation”femteral income tax purposes, such Non-
U.S. Holder owned more than 5% of the common ssoitt during a specified period, and certain otleguirements are met; (ii) the gain is
effectively connected with a trade or businessiearon by the Non-U.S. Holder within the Unitedt8a (iii) the common stock is disposed
of by an individual Non-U.S. Holder who holds th@mon stock as a capital asset and is present ibitited States for 183 days or more in
the taxable year of the disposition or (iv) the Ndi$. Holder is an individual who lost his U.S.izgnship within the last 10 years and such
loss had, as one of its principal purposes, thédance of taxes, and the gains are consideredegefioam sources within the United States.
The Company believes that it has not been, is moently and, based upon its current business piam®t likely to become a U.S. real
property holding corporation. Non-U.S. Holders ddatonsult applicable treaties, which may exempitrfiUnited States taxation gains
realized upon the disposition of common stock irtate cases.
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Estate Tax

Common stock owned or treated as owned by an itha@iNon-U.S. Holder at the time of his death wélincludible in the individual's gross
estate for United States federal estate tax pusposdess an applicable treaty provides othervaisd,may be subject to United States federal
estate tax.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting Requir ements

On October 14, 1997, the IRS issued final regutatielating to withholding, information reportingdabackup withholding that unify current
certification procedures and forms and clarifyaetie standards (the "Final Regulations"). The HRegjulations were intended to be effective
with respect to payments made after December 33.Ithe IRS has, however, recently issued a netaténg that such Final Regulations
will not be effective until January 1, 2000.

Except as provided below, this section describksrapplicable to payments made on or before thal Regulations take effect. Backup
withholding (which generally is a withholding taxposed at the rate of 31% on certain paymentsrsppe that fail to furnish the informati
required under the United States information reépgrand backup withholding rules) generally willtrapply to (i) dividends paid to Nod-S.
Holders that are subject to the 30% withholdingdésed above (or that are not so subject becaaseaty applies that reduces or
eliminates such 30% withholding) or (ii) dividengisid on the common stock to a Non-U.S. Holder address outside the United States.
The Company will be required to report annuallytte IRS and to each Ndu-S. Holder the amount of dividends paid to, araedttx withhelc
with respect to, such holder, regardless of whedhgrtax was actually withheld. This informationyredso be made available to the tax
authorities in the Non-U.S. Holder's country ofidesice.

In the case of a NobkS. Holder that sells common stock to or throuddnéed States office of a broker, the broker nhatkup withhold at
rate of 31% and report the sale to the IRS, untes$older certifies its Non-U.S. status under figsaof perjury or otherwise establishes an
exemption. In the case of a Non-U.S. Holder thi$ semmon stock to or through the foreign offideadJnited States broker, or a foreign
broker with certain types of relationships to thaited States, the broker must report the salegdRI$ (but not backup withhold) unless the
broker has documentary evidence in its files thatseller is a Non-U.S. Holder or certain otherdittons are met, or the holder otherwise
establishes an exemption. A Non-U.S. Holder withgrally not be subject to information reportingoackup withholding if such Non-U.S.
Holder sells the common stock to or through a fpreiffice of a non- United States broker.

Any amount withheld under the backup withholdingesufrom a payment to a Non-U.S. Holder is allowadd a credit against the holder's
U.S. federal income tax, which may entitle the N&u$-. Holder to a refund, provided that the holdenishes the required information to the
IRS. In addition, certain penalties may be impdsgthe IRS on a Non-U.S. Holder who is requiredupply information but does not do so
in the proper manner.

The Final Regulations eliminate the general curlantpresumption that dividends paid to an addiressforeign country are paid to a
resident of that country. In addition, the FinalgRktions impose certain certification and docuragoh requirements on Non-U.S. Holders
claiming the benefit of a reduced withholding radéh respect to dividends under a tax treaty.

Prospective purchasers of common stock are urgednsult their tax advisors as to the applicatibthe current rules regarding backup
withholding and information reporting and as to éfiect, if any, of the Final Regulations on thaiquisition, ownership and disposition of
the common stock.
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UNDERWRITING

Subject to the terms and conditions stated in tldeowriting agreement dated the date hereof, eadbrwriter named below has severally
agreed to purchase, and Level 3 has agreed tmsmich underwriter, the number of shares set fupffosite the name of such underwriter.

Number

Name of shares
Salomon Smith Barney INC......ccccocvevveveeeee. s 6,377,500
Goldman, Sachs & CO. ......cccovvvvvvvviveeees e, 6,377,500

Credit Suisse First Boston Corporation.............
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated.
J.P. Morgan Securities INC. ......cccccevveeeennn.

Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated..................
BancBoston Robertson Stephens Inc. ................
Bear, Stearns & C0. INC. .......cccvvvevrinnnnn.
Donaldson, Lufkin & Jenrette Securities Corporation
Hambrecht & Quist LLC........

Lazard Freres & Co. LLC
NationsBanc Montgomery Securities LLC..............
Warburg Dillon Read LLC...........cccccevvvrennnn.

Dain Rauscher Wessels, a division of Dain Rauscher Incorporated.... 245,000

Kirkpatrick, Pettis, Smith, Polian Inc. ......... L 245,000

The Robinson-Humphrey Company, LLC................. 245,000
Total i e 25,000,000

The underwriting agreement provides that the olibga of the several underwriters to purchase tizees included in this offering are subj
to approval of certain legal matters by counseltancertain other conditions. The underwritersabybgated to purchase all the shares (other
than those covered by the over-allotment optiortidesd below) if they purchase any of the shares.

The underwriters, for whom Salomon Smith Barney,I@oldman, Sachs & Co., Credit Suisse First Bo§orporation, Merrill Lynch,

Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, J.P. MorgasuBges Inc. and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporatee acting as representatives,
propose to offer some of the shares directly tpiltaic at the public offering price set forth dretcover page of this prospectus supplement
and some of the shares to certain dealers at thlecmifering price less a concession not in exagskl.14 per share. The underwriters may
allow, and such dealers may reallow, a concessdinrexcess of $0.10 per share on sales to cesther dealers. After the initial offering of
the shares to the public, the public offering pacel such concessions may be changed by the ratatges.

Level 3 has granted to the underwriters an opgarycisable for 30 days from the date of this pectys supplement, to purchase up to
3,750,000 additional shares of its common sto¢kepublic offering price less the underwritingatiant. The underwriters may exercise ¢
option solely for the purpose of covering over-atients, if any, in connection with this offeringo The extent such option is exercised, each
underwriter will be obligated, subject to certaonditions, to purchase a number of additional shapproximately proportionate to such
underwriter's initial purchase commitment.

Level 3 has agreed that, for a period of 90 daysifthe date of this prospectus supplement, itvatl without the prior written consent of
Salomon Smith Barney Inc., offer, sell, contracseédl, issue, announce the offering or issuanceegister, cause to be registered or announce
the registration or intended registration of, ily @ase for its own account, any shares of commmksif Level 3, including any such shares
beneficially or indirectly owned or controlled bytel 3, or any securities convertible into or exadeable for common stock, except for: (1)
up to 2,000,000 shares of common stock issuednnexiion with acquisitions, provided that this linmay be exceeded if the purchaser of
such shares agrees to be bound for any remainitigpof
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the 90-day "black-out"period, (2) common stock &$in connection with the acquisition of BusinessNmited, (3) common stock issued
pursuant to any employee benefit plan, stock ovimigrsr stock option plan or dividend reinvestmelainpin effect on the date hereof or
options granted pursuant to any such plan in effadhe date hereof, provided that such optionsatine exercised for any remaining port
of the 90-day "black-out" period, (4) common stégdued in connection with the inclusion of Level 8 mmon stock in any Major Market
Index (as defined in the underwriting agreemem) nfaintaining the effectiveness of any registrastatement in place on the date hereof or
otherwise permitted to be filed under this paragrdf) common stock issued in connection with tkereise of warrants outstanding on the
date hereof, (7) common stock issued to prospeetiveloyees in connection with such employees bieiregl by Level 3 and (8) common
stock issued in this offering. Salomon Smith Barhey in its sole discretion may release any ofdbeurities subject to these "black-out"
agreements at any time without notice.

The common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Natiorzakét under the symbol "LVLT."

The following table shows the underwriting discauahd commissions to be paid to the underwritedsdwel 3 in connection with this
offering. These amounts are shown assuming botixarxise and full exercise of the underwritersiapto purchase additional shares of
common stock.

No exercise Full exercise

Per Share.........ccooveevveecieccee e, $ 189 % 189
Totaluuueeieeieeeeeeeeeecee e $47,250,000 $54,337,500

In connection with the offering, Salomon Smith Bayrnc., on behalf of the underwriters, may ovéetabr engage in syndicate covering
transactions, stabilizing transactions and peraftg. Over-allotment involves syndicate sales ahomn stock in excess of the number of
shares to be purchased by the underwriters inffeerg, which creates a syndicate short posit®yndicate covering transactions involve
purchases of the common stock in the open martetthfe distribution has been completed in ordexoier syndicate short positions.
Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bidparchases of common stock made for the purpopeswonting or retarding a decline in the
market price of the common stock while the offerimgn progress. Penalty bids permit the underwaite reclaim a selling concession from a
syndicate member when Salomon Smith Barney In@oiering syndicate short positions or making $itgbg purchases, repurchases shares
originally sold by that syndicate member. Theséviigs may cause the price of the common stodkedigher than the price that otherwise
would exist in the open market in the absence ol $tansactions. These transactions may be effectéde Nasdaqg National Market or in
over-the-counter market, or otherwise and, if comoeel, may be discontinued at any time.

In addition, in connection with this offering, cain of the underwriters (and selling group membperay engage in passive market making
transactions in Level 3's common stock on the Nadtitional Market, prior to the pricing and comjaatof the offering. Passive market
making consists of displaying bids on the NasdatioNal Market no higher than the bid prices of ipeledent market makers and making
purchases at prices no higher than those indepebatnand effective in response to order flow. pletchases by a passive market maker on
each day are limited to a specified percentagh@phtssive market maker's average daily tradingnvelin the common stock during a
specified period and must be discontinued when Bothis reached. Passive market making may c#userice of Level 3's common stock
to be higher than the price that otherwise wouidtéx the open market in the absence of such acimns. If passive market making is
commenced, it may be discontinued at any time.

Level 3 estimates that its total expenses of tfiesiag will be $2 million.

The representatives have performed certain invedthenking and advisory services for Level 3 framet to time for which they have
received customary fees and expenses. The repaisgestmay, from time to time, engage in transastiwith and perform services for Level
3 in the ordinary course of their business.

Level 3 has agreed to indemnify the underwriteisrzg) certain liabilities, including liabilities der the Securities Act of 1933, or to
contribute to payments the underwriters may beireduo make in respect of any of those liabilities
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OTHER INFORMATION

Effective as of August 26, 1998, as described inCwrrent Report on Form 8-K dated August 31, 1988engaged Arthur Andersen LLP to
act as our new independent public accountantsaciyy PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the common stock offered througls hrospectus supplement will be passed upon sCimpany by Willkie Farr &
Gallagher, New York, New York. Certain legal madteglating to this offering will be passed upontfoe Underwriters by Cravath, Swaine
Moore, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated balance sheets of Level 3 Commatiaits, Inc. as of December 28, 1996 and Decenihet307, and the related statements
of earnings, changes in stockholders' equity, @sth flows for each of the three years in the peginded December 27, 1997, as well as the
consolidated balance sheets of RCN CorporatiorSatsidiaries as of December 31, 1996 and 1997hencktated statements of operations,
changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flowgéah of the three years in the period ended Deeeith 1997, as wedls the balance she

of Kiewit Construction & Mining Group, a busines®gp of Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc., as of Decemberl®®6 and December 27, 1997 and
the related statements of earnings, changes iktstiters' equity, and cash flows for each of thiedhyears in the period ended December 27,
1997, as well as the consolidated balance she¢te @iversified Group, a business group of Peiemit Sons', Inc. as of December 28, 1
and December 27, 1997 and the related statemertrioihgs, changes in stockholders' equity, ank taws for each of the three years in
period ended December 27, 1997, incorporated eyente in this registration statement, have begnded or incorporated herein in relial

on the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, indéget accountants, given on the authority of tinat &s experts in accounting and
auditing.
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

ACCESS....oevevevrnreienes Telecommunications se
carriers to use local
and/or terminate long

access charges.............. The fees paid by long
originating and termi
LECs' local networks.

backbone................... A centralized high-sp
smaller, independent
of a transmission net
branch off the throug

CAP....eiiiiiiiieee Competitive Access Pr
customers with an alt
company for local tra
access telecommunicat

Ccapacity.......cccoeeuveen. The information carry
facility.
Carrier.....cccoouvecnnnne A provider of communi

fiber, wire or radio.

Central Office.............. Telephone company fac
joined to switching e
subscribers to each o

CLEC.....ccooivvieeeenn. Competitive Local Exc
competes with LECs in

colocation.................. Colocation refers to
telecommunication car
premises to facilitat
respective switching/

common carrier.............. A government-defined
telecommunications se
public on a non-discr

[1o] o [V]] A pipe, usually made
protects buried cable

dedicated lines............. Telecommunications li
customers.
dialing parity.............. The ability of a comp

to provide telecommun
that customers have t
without the use of an
telecommunications to
customers' designatio

equal access................ The basis upon which
are able to obtain ac
Carriers' (PIC) long
dialing "1", thus eli
digits and an authori

facilities-based carriers... Carriers that own and
equipment.

fiber optics........ueeeens A technology in which
information from one
are thin filaments of
transmitted over long
of data. Modulating |
produces major benefi
relatively low cost,
needs and total insen
interference.
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rvices that permit long distance
exchange facilities to originate
distance service.

distance carriers to LECs for
nating long distance calls on the

eed network that interconnects
networks. It is the through-portion
work, as opposed to spurs which
h-portions.

ovider. A company that provides its
ernative to the local exchange
nsport of private line and special
ions services.

ing ability of a telecommunications

cations transmission services by

ility where subscribers' lines are
quipment for connecting other
ther, locally and long distance.

hange Carrier. A company that
the local services market.

the physical location of a

rier's equipment in ILEC or CLEC
e the interconnection of their
routing equipment.

group of private companies offering
rvices or facilities to the general
iminatory basis.

of metal, ceramic or plastic, that
s.

nes reserved for use by particular

eting local or toll service provider
ications services in such a manner
he ability to route automatically,

y access code, their

the service provider of the

n.

customers of interexchange carriers
cess to their Primary Interexchange
distance telephone network by
minating the need to dial additional
zation code to obtain such access.

operate their own network and

light is used to transport

point to another. Fiber optic cables
glass through which light beams are
distances carrying enormous amounts
ight on thin strands of glass

ts including high bandwidth,

low power consumption, small space
sitivity to electromagnetic



Gbps...coocieieeeiee 1000 Mbps.

ILEC....cooiiiieeiees Incumbent Local Excha
providing local telep
the Regional Bell Ope
referred to as "LEC"

interconnection............. Interconnection of fa
exchange carriers, in
colocation of one car
carrier's premises to

InterLATA...........ce. Telecommunications se
terminating outside o

Internet.........cccceeeee A global collection o
which use a specific

IntraLATA........ccoeinnne Telecommunications se
in the same LATA.

P Internet Protocol. Ne
with different archit
software to communica
Internet.

(5515 \ Integrated Services D
transfer standard for
over telephone lines

ISPS . Internet Service Prov
access to the Interne
customers via local n

IXCorriioiiieiiee Interexchange Carrier
provides telecommunic
exchanges on an inter
transmission rate. On
information.

KbpS...cvieieiiiieeee Kilobits per second.
equals 1,024 bits of

LATA. .o Local Access and Tran
composed of contiguou
always within a singl
LATAs in the United S

leased line................. Telecommunications li
customer along predet

LEC....ooiiiiiieees Local Exchange Carrie
provides telecommunic
in which calls genera
charges. LECs include

local exchange.............. A geographic area det
regulatory authority
transmitted without t

party.

local loop.......ccceee.. A circuit that connec
office within a LATA.

long distance carriers

(interexchange carriers)... Long distance carrier
exchanges on an inter
distance carrier may
another carrier's fac
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nge Carrier. A company historically
hone service. Often refers to one of
rating Companies (RBOCs). Often
(Local Exchange Carrier).

cilities between or among local
cluding potential physical

rier's equipment in the other
facilitate such interconnection.

rvices originating in a LATA and
f that LATA.

f interconnected computer networks
communications protocol.

rvices originating and terminating

twork protocols that allow computers
ectures and operating system
te with other computers on the

igital Network. An information
transmitting digital voice and data
at speeds up to 128 Kbps.

iders. Companies formed to provide
t to consumers and business
etworks.

. A telecommunications company that
ations services between local

state or intrastate basis. A

e kilobit equals 1,024 bits of

A transmission rate. One kilobit
information.

sport Area. A geographic area

s local exchanges, usually but not

e state. There are approximately 200
tates.

ne dedicated to a particular
ermined routes.

r. A telecommunications company that
ations services in a geographic area
lly are transmitted without toll

both ILECs and CLECs.

ermined by the appropriate state
in which calls generally are
oll charges to the calling or called

ts an end user to the LEC central

s provide services between local
state or intrastate basis. A long
offer services over its own or
ilities.



........ Megabits per second.

equals 1,024 kilobits

.......... An electronic or opti

number of lower speed
speed line by splitti
into narrower bands (
a common channel to s
devices, one at a tim

........ Network Access Point.

each other's traffic.

........ A data communications

capable of transmitti

......... A data communications

DS3s capable of trans
Gbps.

......... The commercial practi

other's traffic witho
charges. Peering occu
exchange points.

........ Point of Presence. Te

communications provid
connect customers to

......... A dedicated telecommu

user locations.

......... Public Switched Telep

local exchange compan
generally on a shared
particular user). Tra
network is generally
company's central off

........... Regional Bell Operati

local telephone compa
established as a resu
Currently consists of
result of the mergers
with Pacific Telesis.

reciprocal compensation..... The compensation of a

carrier for terminati
exchange carrier on t
the same as the compe
the local exchange ca
on the local exchange

....... Resale by a provider

as a LEC) of such ser
on awholesale orar

....... Equipment placed betw

those networks based
in the data packets b

........... Synchronous Optical N

architecture for vari
enables transmission
(multimedia) at very
provides for virtuall
service in the event
rerouting traffic in
ring.
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A transmission rate. One megabit

cal process that combines a large
transmission lines into one high
ng the total available bandwidth
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, September 30,
1998 1997 1998 1997
(dollars in millions, except share
data)
ReVENUE......ccceevvereeieein, $ 106 $ 81$ 296 $ 242
Costs and Expenses:
Operating exXpenses................. 47 37 138 117
Depreciation and amortization...... 11 5 24 15
General and administrative
EXPENSES....cevvveeiiiiiiiiinas 96 26 199 61
Write-off of in process research &
development.........ccccceee... -- -- 115 --
Total costs and expenses......... 154 68 476 193
Earnings (Loss) from Operations...... (48) 13 (180) 49
Other Income (Expense):
Interest income..........cccocueee 53 8 124 23
Interest expense, net.............. (46) (3) (86) (10)
Other, net, principally equity
losses of unconsolidated
entities.......covvveveeennnns (27) (10) (53) (11)
Total other income (expense)..... (20) (5) (15) 2
Earnings (Loss) Before Income Taxes
and Discontinued Operations......... (68) 8 (195) 51
Income Tax (Provision) Benefit....... 23 2) 28 17)

Earnings (Loss) from Continuing
Operations.........cccceeevvveenn. (45) 6 (167) 34
Discontinued Operations:
Gain on split-off of construction
operations.........ccccceveeennn.. -- -- 608 --
Gain on disposition of energy
business, net of income tax

expense of $174.........cccc..... - - 324 -
Energy, net of income tax benefit

of $26 and $19.................... - (50) - 37)
Construction, net of income tax

expense of $21 and $56............ - 34 - 84

Earnings (loss) from discontinued
operations

Net Earnings (Loss)

Earnings (Loss) Per Share:
Continuing Operations:

BasiC......cccovvveeiiieeiieen, $ (115 % .03 $ (56)$ .14
DiIuted........................:._;__(_.IE:)_$“ .03 $ (56)% .14
Discontinued Operation;:_ _________

BasiC.....ccceoeieiiiieiiee $ - 3 ((21)$ 3.11 $ (.15)
DiIuted........................:._;“--__; N ((21)$ 3.11 $ (.15)
Net Earnings (Loss):

BasiC.....cceeeieiiiieiiee $ (15 % (.118)$ 2.55 $ (.01)
DiIuted........................:._;_(_.:Ig)_ﬂi__ (.118)$ 2.55 $ (.01)

Net Earnings (Loss), excluding gain
on split-off of construction

operations:
BasiC......ccoovveiiiiiiiien $ (115 % (.118)$ .52 $ (.01)
DiIuted........................:._;__(_.IE:)_$“ (.118)$ .52 $ (.01)

See accompanying notes to consolidated condensaucfal statement
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET
(unaudited)

September 30,
1998
(dollars in millions,
except share data)
Assets
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents..........ccccccoeeeeee.. L $ 653
Marketable securities.......ccoocvveveeeeeee. L 2,980
Restricted securities...... P 24
Accounts receivable..........ccccocoveeeee. L 59
111 = 56
Total Current ASSEetS....uuvveveveeeeeeeeeeieeeeeeee 3,772
Property, Plant and Equipment, less accumulated
depreciation and amortization of $232............. ... 594
InvestmentS......covcveeeiieeeeeieieeeee 313
Other ASSetS....ccoovciiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeee 181
$4,860

See accompanying notes to consolidated condensucial statements.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET

(unaudited)

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable............ccccce......
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued reclamation and other mining costs.......
Accrued interest..........ccoceveerivveeennnns
Deferred income taxes..........ccccoevveeeennnns
Income taxes payable....

Total Current Liabilities.............ccccoeeeee.
Long-Term Debt, less current portion
Deferred Income Taxes..........ccceeeenee .
Accrued Reclamation COStS...........cccccvveeenne
Other Liabilities..........ccooovevivireiiinnns
Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred stock, no par value, authorized 10,000,
shares; no shares outstanding...................
Common Stock, $.01 par value:
Common Stock, authorized 500,000,000 shares;
307,187,326 shares outstanding
Additional paid-in capital................
Accumulated other comprehensive income...........
Retained earnings..........cccoevveeeeninnnnn.

Total Stockholders' Equity............ccceeennnee

See accompanying notes to consolidated condensaucial statements.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

(dollars in millions)

Cash flows from continuing operations:

Net cash (used in) provided by continuing

OPErationS......cceverueeeeiieeiieeeiee e .. $ (16)$ 167
Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketable

SECUNMTIES...evveiiiiieee e 2,882 160
Purchases of marketable securities............... ... (5132) (168)
Change in restricted securities . -- 4
Acquisitions and investments..................... (24) (32)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipme nt
and other investments............cccocceeene 26 1
Capital expenditures...........cccceeevuveennn. (409) (20)
Net cash used in investing activities.......... (2,657) (55)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on long-term debt including current

POMtION...cceeieeieiiiieeeee e (@) 2)
Issuance of long-term debt, net.................. 1,937 17
Issuances of common StocK...........cccceeeueee 21 49
Proceeds from exercise of stock options.......... 7 -
Dividends paid...........ccoccvvviriiienennnnnn. -- (12)
Exchange of Class B&C Stock for Common Stock, net 122 72
Net cash provided by financing activities...... 2,080 124
Cash flows from discontinued operations:
Proceeds from sale of energy operations.......... 1,159 --
Investments in discontinued energy operations.... -- (34)

Net cash provided by (used in) discontinued

OPErationS.........cccveveeeeeeeiesieiiiennns 1,159 (34)
Cash and cash equivalents of C-TEC at the beginning of
1997 i - (76)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents............ 566 126
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year..... 87 147
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period......... .. $ 653 $ 273

Non-Cash investing activities:
Issuance of stock for acquisitions:

XCOM Technologies, INC.........cc.cccvenenee. .. $ 154 $ -
GeoNet Communications, IncC..................... 19 --
(01 1= SRR 10 --

The activities of the Construction & Mining Groupve been removed from the Consolidated Condensgen$tnts of Cash Flows.

See accompanying notes to consolidated condensaucial statements.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the nine months ended September 30, 1998

(unaudited)
Class Common Other
B&C Stock Additiona | Accumulated
Common (Class D Paid-in Comprehensive Retained
Stock in 1997) Capital Income (Loss) Earnings Total
(dollar s in millions)

Balance at December 28,

1997, $1 $8 %427 $(5) $1,799 $2,230
Common Stock:

Issuance of Common

Stock options

exercised............ - 1 7 - Q) 7

Designation of par

value to $.01........ - (8) 8 - - -

Stock dividend........ -- 1 Q) -- -- --

Stock option grants... -- - 25 - - 25

Income tax benefit

from exercise of

options.............. - - 12 -- -- 12
Class R Stock:

Issuance of Class R

StocK.....eeeenees - - 92 - 92) -

Forced conversion of

Class R Stock to

Common Stock......... - - 72 - (72) -
Class C Stock:

Repurchases........... - - (25) -- -- (25)

Conversion of

debentures........... - -- 10 -- -- 10

Net Earnings
Other Comprehensive

Split-off of the
Construction & Mining
Group......cccocveneee. 1 - (94) 15 (1,045) (1,125)

Balance at September 30,
1998.....cciiinn $-- $3 $736 $5 $1,354 $2,098

See accompanying notes to consolidated condensaucfal statements.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S
1. Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of Level 3 Communicatidns, and subsidiaries ("Level 3" or the "Companydhtained herein are unaudited and,
in the opinion of management, contain all adjustméconsisting only of normal recurring accrualstessary for a fair presentation of
financial position, results of operations and ciialvs for the periods presented. The Company'swattiag policies and certain other
disclosures are set forth in the notes to the dataed financial statements contained elsewhereitgfor the year ended December 27, 1
These financial statements should be read in cotipmwith the Company's audited consolidated faianstatements and notes thereto. The
preparation of the consolidated condensed finastééments in conformity with generally acceptecbanting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amount of assets and liabilitiésclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities and the reported amount of revenue exgenses during the reported period. Actual resolitd differ from these estimates.

In 1997, the Company agreed to sell its energytasseCalEnergy Company, Inc. ("CalEnergy") andéparate the construction operations
("Construction & Mining Group") from the CompanynQanuary 2, 1998, the Company completed the §itte energy assets to CalEnergy.
On March 31, 1998, the Company completed the sffliof the Construction & Mining Group to stockheld that held Class C Stock.
Therefore, the results of operations of both bissiae have been classified as discontinued opesaiinthe statements of operations for all
periods presented. Only the results of operatidniseoenergy business have been reflected as disaed on the statement of cash flows.

The Company is currently constructing its commuitiices network. Costs associated directly with theampleted network and interest
expense incurred during construction are capitdli2s segments of the network become operationalassets will be depreciated over their
useful lives.

The Company is currently developing business suppgstems. The external direct costs of softwargenmls and services, payroll and
payroll related expenses for employees directlpeiased with the project, and interest costs ireditvhen developing the business support
systems are capitalized. Upon completion of thgeptpthe total cost of the business support systeith be amortized over its useful life.

The capitalized business support systems and nletwemistruction costs incurred to date of $364 orillihave been classified as assets under
construction within Property, Plant & Equipmentlire accompanying consolidated condensed balaneg. she

The results of operations for the three and ninathmended September 30, 1998, are not necesisatitative of the results to be expected
for the full year.

On May 1, 1998, the Company's Board of Directo@ngfed Level 3's fiscal year end from the last Satyiin December to a calendar year
end. The additional five days in the 1998 fiscarywill be reflected in the Company's Form 10-K ttee period ended December 31, 1998.

Where appropriate, items within the consolidatendemsed financial statements have been reclas#ifiedthe previous periods to conform
to current period presentation.

2. Reorganization--Discontinued Construction Openat

On March 31, 1998, a separation of the Companystiaction & Mining Group and Diversified Group wea@mpleted through the split-off
of the Construction and Mining Group (the "Splif-qf
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

The Company recognized a gain of $608 million eqoidhe difference between the carrying value ef@onstruction & Mining Group and
its fair value in accordance with the Financial Agnting Standards Board Emerging Issues Tax Fasteel96-4. No taxes were provided on
this gain due to the tax-free nature of the Sgfit-the Company then reflected the fair value @& @onstruction & Mining Group as a
distribution to the Class C stockholders.

In connection with the Split-off, Level 3 and therGtruction & Mining Group entered into various @gmnents including a Separation
Agreement, a Tax Sharing Agreement and an amendieel Management Agreement.

The Separation Agreement, as amended, providébdallocation of certain risks and responsibagitietween Level 3 and the Construction
& Mining Group and for cross-indemnifications tfsae intended to allocate financial responsibiliyiie Construction & Mining Group for
liabilities arising out of the construction busiaemnd to allocate to Level 3 financial respondipiior liabilities arising out of the non-
construction businesses. The Separation Agreensmabocates certain corporate-level risk exposma@ readily allocable to either the
construction businesses or the non- constructicmbases.

Under the Tax Sharing Agreement, with respect tags, or portions thereof, ending on or before $jpét-off, Level 3 and the Construction
& Mining Group generally will be responsible forypag the taxes relating to such returns, including subsequent adjustments resulting
from the redetermination of such tax liabilitiesthy applicable taxing authorities, that are alldedo the non-construction businesses and
construction businesses, respectively. The Taxish&greement also provides that Level 3 and thasBaction & Mining Group will
indemnify the other from certain taxes and expetis&swould be assessed if the Split-off were deileed to be taxable, but solely to the
extent that such determination arose out of thadiréy Level 3 or the Construction & Mining Grougspectively, of certain representations
made to the Internal Revenue Service in connegtitinthe private letter ruling issued with resptcthe Split-off. If the Split-off were
determined to be taxable for any other reasongettmses would be allocated equally to Level 3 &edGonstruction & Mining Group. Finall
under certain circumstances, Level 3 would mak&ageliquidated damage payments to the Constru&idfining Group if the Split-off was
determined to be taxable, in order to indirectlynpensate Class C stockholders for taxes asseseadhgm in that event.

In connection with the Split-off, the Mine Managemégreement, pursuant to which the Constructiokli®ing Group provides mine
management and related services to Level 3's cimahgnoperations, was amended to provide the Coatstn & Mining Group with a right

of offer in the event that Level 3 were to deterenia sell any or all of its coal mining propertiesder the right of offer, Level 3 would be
required to offer to sell those properties to tlem€ruction & Mining Group. If the Construction &iMng Group were to decline to purchase
the properties at that price, Level 3 would be freesell them to a third party for an amount gre#ttan or equal to that price. If Level 3 were
to sell the properties to a third party, thus tewting the Mine Management Agreement, it woulddmpuired to pay the Construction &
Mining Group an amount equal to the discountedgmesgalue of the Mine Management Agreement, detezdhiif necessary, by an appraisal
process.

Following the Split-off, the Company's common sthelgan trading on The Nasdaq National Market orl ApA998, under the symbol
"LVLT". In connection with the Split-off, the corsiction business was renamed "Peter Kiewit Sons., ind the Class D Stock became the
common stock of Level 3 Communications, Inc. ("Coom$tock™). Accordingly, the separate financiatestaents of Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.
should be obtained to review the results of openatiof the Construction & Mining Group for the thr@nd nine months ended September 30,
1997.

The Company's certificate of incorporation gavelsholders the right to exchange their Class C Stocklass D Stock under a set
conversion formula. That right was eliminated assult of the Split-off. To replace
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

that conversion right, Class C stockholders reck&® million shares of a new Class R Convertilites ("Class R Stock") in January 1998,
which was convertible into Level 3 Common Stoclagzordance with terms ratified by stockholders @c&@mber 1997. The Company
reflected in the equity accounts the exchangeettnversion right and issuance of the Class Rk@tbits fair value of $92 million at the
date of the Split-off.

On May 1, 1998, the Board of Directors of Level @@nunications, Inc. determined to force conversiball shares of the Company's Class
R Stock into common stock of the Company, effeckilay 15, 1998. The Class R Stock was convertedliet@l 3 Common Stock in
accordance with the formula set forth in the Ciedife of Incorporation of the Company. The formpilavided for a conversion ratio equal to
$25, divided by the average of the midpoints betwtbe high and low sales prices for Level 3 Comi8totk on each of the fifteen trading
days during the period beginning April 9 and endimgil 30. The average for that period was $32ddjusted for the stock dividend issued
August 10, 1998. Accordingly, each holder of CIRsStock received .7778 of a share of Level 3 Com@imck for each share of Class R
Stock held. In total 6.5 million shares of ClasStck were converted into 5.1 million shares of @Gmwn Stock. The value of the Class R
Stock at the time of the forced conversion was$28s the 6.5 million shares outstanding, or $1@#lan. The Company recognized the
additional $72 million of value upon conversiortlog¢ Class R Stock to Common Stock. As a resuli®fdorced conversion, certain
adjustments were made to the cost sharing andliséation provisions of the Separation Agreemertt 8ax Sharing Agreement between
Company and Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc. which redubedccosts and risks allocated to the Company.

The Company has embarked on a plan to becomelii¢aebased provider (that is, a provider that ewan leases a substantial portion of the
plant, property and equipment necessary to pratsdgervices) of a broad range of integrated comaations services. To reach this goal,
Company plans to expand substantially the busiokeis PKS Information Services, Inc. subsidiaryl @éa create, through a combination of
construction, purchase and leasing of facilitied ather assets, an international, end-to-end,iti@asibased communications network (the
"Business Plan"). The Company is designing the adtwased on Internet Protocol ("IP") technologwpider to leverage the efficiencies of
this technology to provide lower cost communicagiservices.

3. Discontinued Energy Operations

On January 2, 1998, the Company completed theo$itte energy assets to CalEnergy. Level 3 recaghan after-tax gain on the disposition
of $324 million and the after-tax proceeds of agpmately $967 million from the transaction are lpirsed to fund in part the Business Plan.
Results of operations for the period through Jan@af 998, were not considered significant andgi@ on disposition was calculated using
the carrying amount of the energy assets as of Deee27, 1997.

4. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share have been computed Usingdighted average number of shares during eaadp®iluted earnings per share hi
been computed by including stock options considesdae potentially dilutive common shares.

The Company had a loss from continuing operationshfe three and nine month periods ended SepteB@hdr998, therefore, no potential
common shares related to Company stock options leee included in the computation of the dilutexhizeys per share because the resu
computation would be anti- dilutive. For the pegahding September 30, 1997, potentially dilutteels options are calculated in accordance
with the treasury stock method which assumes troatgeds from exercise of all options are usedpanghase common stock at the average
market value. The number of shares remaining #fteproceeds are exhausted represent the potgwdlilatiive effect of the options.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

The following details the earnings (loss) per stealeulations for Level 3 Common Stock:

Three Months E nded Nine Months Ended
September 3 0, September 30,
1998 1 997 1998 1997

Earnings (loss) from continuing
operations (in millions)........... $ (45 % 6% (167)$ 34
Earnings (loss) from discontinued

energy operations

(45) $ (44)$ 765 $ (3)

Net earnings (loss)

Total number of weighted average

shares outstanding used to compute

basic earnings per share (in

thousands).........cccceeeeenee. 306,515 2 45,854 300,151 245,130
Additional dilutive stock options... -- 540 -- 540

Total number of shares used to
compute dilutive earnings per
share......cccoevveeicncin. 306,515 2 46,394 300,151 245,670

Continuing operations:
Basic earnings (loss) per share... $ (.15) $ .03 3% (56)%$ .14

share.......cooceeveennens $ (15 % .03 3% (56)%$ .14

Discontinued operations:
Basic earnings (loss) per share... $ - $ (.21)$ 311 $ (.15)

share.......cccoeveeveeneenne.. $ -3 (.21)$ 3.11 $ (.15)

Net earnings (loss):
Basic earnings (loss) per share... $ (.15) $ (.118)$ 255 $ (.01)

share.......cooceeveennens $ (15 % (.(18)$ 255 $ (.01)

Net earnings (loss) excluding gain
on split-off of construction
operations:
Basic earnings (loss) per share... $ (.15) $ (.(18)$ .52 $ (.01)

share.......cccoeeveeennens $ (15 % (.(18)$ .52 $ (.01)

The Company had 19,690,144 options outstandingitbeg not included in the computation of dilutedn@zgs per share because to do so
would have been anti-dilutive for the three andenimonth periods ended September 30, 1998.

Effective August 10, 1998, and December 26, 198¥ QGompany issued dividends of one share and faues of Level 3 Common Stock
(previously Class D Stock) for each share of L&/€ommon Stock outstanding. All share informatiod aer share data have been restated
to reflect these stock dividends.

5. Acquisitions

On April 23, 1998, the Company acquired XCOM Tedbgs, Inc. ("XCOM"), a privately held company theas developed technology
which the Company believes will provide certain keynponents necessary for the Company to develapeniace between its IP-based
network and the public switched telephone netwdhe Company issued approximately 5.3 million restd shares of Level 3 Common
Stock and 0.8 million options and warrants to pasghLevel 3 Common Stock in exchange for all thekstoptions and warrants of XCOM.

The Company accounted for this transaction, vahie®l 54 million, as a purchase. Of the total puseharice, $115 million was attributable
in- process research and development, and was takamondeductible
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

charge to earnings in the second quarter of 1988.pLirchase price exceeded the fair value of thassets acquired by $30 million which
was recognized as goodwill and is being amortiaext &ve years.

On September 30, 1998, Level 3 acquired GeoNet Qamuations, Inc. ("GeoNet"), a regional Internatvgge provider located in Northern
California. The Company issued approximately O.Biomi shares and options in exchange for GeoNepstal stock, which based on Level
closing price on September 30, valued the trarmaeti approximately $19 million. Goodwill of $20Ihan was recognized from this
transaction and will be amortized over five years.

XCOM's and GeoNet's 1997 and 1998 operating repiitts to the acquisitions were not significantatele to the Company's results.

For the Company's acquisitions, the excess purgbraseover the fair market value of the underlyasgets was allocated to goodwill, other
intangible assets and property based upon prelmestimates of fair value. The Company does nbébe that the final purchase price
allocation will vary significantly from the prelimary purchase price allocation.

6. Investments

In September 1997, C-TEC Corporation ("C-TEC") ammaed that its Board of Directors had approvedithaned restructuring of C-TEC
into three publicly traded companies effective Segder 30, 1997. Under the terms of the restrudu@ifTEC stockholders received stock in
the following companies:

Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc., contgittie local telephone group and related enginedmirsiness;
Cable Michigan, Inc. containing the cable televisgperation; and

RCN Corporation, Inc. which consists of RCN TelecBatvices; C-TEC, existing cable systems in thed@wv¥Vashington D.C. corridor; and
the investment in Megacable S.A. de C.V., a capkrator in Mexico. RCN Telecom Services is a previof packaged local and long
distance telephone, video and internet accesscesrprovided over fiber optic networks to residardustomers.

As a result of the restructuring, Level 3 owns lgss 50% of each of the outstanding shares andgvdghts of each entity, and therefore
accounts for each entity using the equity method.

On June 4, 1998, Cable Michigan announced th&dtsd of Directors had reached a definitive agredrtesell the company to Avalon
Cable for $40.50 per share in a cash-for-stocksaetion. Level 3 received approximately $129 millishen the transaction closed on
November 6, 1998 and expects to recognize -tax gain of approximately $90 million in the foluquarter.

On September 25, 1998, Commonwealth Telephone fitigtes, Inc. ("CTCQO") announced that it was comnrana rights offering of 3.7
million shares of its common stock. Under the teahthe offering, each stockholder received onatrfgr every five shares of CTCO
Common Stock or CTCO Class B Common Stock held.rigigs enabled the holder to purchase CTCO Com8took at a subscription pri

of $21.25 per share. Each right also carried tijiet to oversubscribe at the subscription priceteroffered shares not purchased pursuant to
the initial exercise of rights.

Level 3, which owned approximately 48% of CTCO ptimthe rights offering, exercised its 1.8 millidghts it received with respect to the
shares it held. Messrs. Walter Scott, Jr., Jameé3r@ve and David C. McCourt, members of the Bodmicectors of both Level 3 and
CTCO, agreed to oversubscribe for all the othereshaffered for sale in the rights offering. Thentoitments of Messrs. Scott, Crowe,
McCourt and other stockholders, resulted in Levaia@ntaining its 48% ownership interest in CTCQeathe rights offering.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

The following is summarized financial informatiofithe three entities created as a result of theEC-Testructuring for the three and nine

months ended September 30, 1998 and 1997, andSeptémber 30, 1998 (in millions):

Thre
E
Septe
1998

Operations:

Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises:
Revenue..........cccoeevveeeiieecnnn $ 5
Net income available to common stockhold-
BFS.uiiieeiiiee e e
Level 3's share:

Net income..........ooeeeevivvviinenns
Goodwill amortization....................
Equity in net income................... $

Cable Michigan:
REVENUE........eeeiiiiiiieiieie $ 2
Net loss available to common stockholders..  (
Level 3's share:

Net (loss) income..........ccceveeeeen. (
Goodwill amortization.................... (
Equity in net loss........ccccceve.e. $ (

RCN Corporation:
REVENUE.........eeiiiiiiieiiei $ 5
Net loss available to common stockholders.. (5
Level 3's share:
Net 10SS....ccccciiiiiiiieieeeeeeen (2
Goodwill amortization....................

Equity in net loss........ccccceve.. $ (2
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

Comm onwealth
Tel ephone Cable RCN
Ente rprises Michigan Corporation

1998 1998 1998

Financial Position:

Current assSetS.......coevvvveeeeiiineeeeenns $70 $ 16 $1,185
Other assets......ccocvvveeveeeeeeeeeeeeienn, 339 112 705
Total assets.......ccceeeeeevevicivvvinennns 409 128 1,890
Current liabilities............cccccvvvveeen 71 22 178
Other liabilities.............cccceeeeennnne 287 154 1,251
Minority interest.........ccccoeveiiieeinne - 14 59
Total liabilities..........cccccccvvveenns 358 190 1,488
Net assets (liabilities)............c...... $51 $(62) $ 402
Level 3's share:
Equity in net assets (liabilities).......... $25 $(30) $ 164
GoodWill......vvvveeeeieieeieiieiiis 55 69 -

$80 $39 $ 164

The Company recognizes gains from the sale, isguand repurchase of stock by its subsidiaries godyemethod investees. During 1998,
RCN issued stock in a public offering and for certecquisitions. The increase in the Company's gntignate share of RCN's net assets as a
result of these transactions resulted in pre-téxsgaf $4 million and $25 million to the Company tbe three months and nine months ended
September 30, 1998, respectively.

On September 30, 1998, Level 3 owned approxima@¥s, 48% and 41% of the outstanding shares of Camarealth Telephone, Cable
Michigan and RCN, respectively. The market valuéhef Company's investment in the three entitieSeptember 30, 1998, was $216
million, $116 million and $346 million, respectiyel

7. Long Term Debt

On April 28, 1998, the Company received $1.94 dmllof proceeds from an offering of $2 billion aggmee principal amount 9.125% Senior
Notes Due 2008 (the "Senior Notes"). The SenioeBlatre senior, unsecured obligations of the Companking pari passu with all existil
and future senior unsecured indebtedness of thep@ayn The Senior Notes contain certain covenartigshmwamong others, limit consolidat
debt, dividend payments, and transactions withiaffis. The Company is using the net proceedseoS#mior Notes in connection with the
implementation of its Business Plan to increasetsutially its information services business andxpand the range of services it offers by
building an advanced international, facilities-lthsemmunications network based on IP technologypt Bsuance costs of $65 million have
been capitalized and will be amortized over thetef the notes. The Company capitalized $5 milbdmterest expense and amortized debt
issuance costs related to network constructionsgatéms development projects in the third quafté®88 and $6 million for the nine mont
ended September 30, 1998.

8. Level 3 Stock Plan

Subsequent to the Split-off, the Company adoptedéhognition provisions of Statement of Finangietounting Standards ("SFAS") No.
123, "Accounting for Stock Based Compensation" @SHWNo. 123")
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

when it adopted an outperform stock option progfadE0"). Under SFAS No. 123, the fair value of gmi@n (as computed in accordance
with accepted option valuation models) on the d&grant is amortized over the vesting period &f tiption. The recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 123 are applied prospectively upon adap#e a result, the recognition provisions are igplo all stock awards granted in the
year of adoption and are not applied to awardstgdaim previous years unless those awards are ireddif settled in cash after adoptior
the recognition provisions.

The OSO program was designed by the Company sdadhsibckholders receive a market return on tineiestment before OSO holders
receive any return on their options. The Comparigbes that the OSO program aligns directly managets and stockholders' interests by
basing stock option value on the Company's alititgutperform the market in general, as measuratidptandard & Poor's ("S&P") 500
Index. Participants in the OSO program do not zeadiny value from options unless the Level 3 Com@imck price outperforms the S&P
500 Index. When the stock price gain is greatem tha corresponding gain on the S&P 500 Indexy#iee received for options under the
OSO plan is based on a formula involving a mukiptelated to the level by which the Level 3 ComnStock outperforms the S&P 500
Index. To the extent that the Level 3 Common Stmdperforms the S&P 500, the value of OSOs to dimoolder may exceed the value of
non-qualified stock options.

The Company believes that the fair value methagicabunting more appropriately reflects the substari¢he transaction between an entity
that issues stock options, or other stock-baseadimgnts, and its employees and consultants; shanientity has granted something of value
to an employee and consultants (the stock optiatrar instrument) generally in return for theinioued employment and services. The
Company believes that the value of the instrumegmitgd to employees and consultants should be mezajin financial statements because
nonrecognition implies that either the instrumdrdge no value or that they are free to employedsansultants, neither of which is an
accurate reflection of the substance of the traiwadAlthough the recognition of the value of thetruments results in compensation or
professional expenses in an entity's financiakstents, the expense differs from other compensatidrprofessional expenses in that these
charges will not be settled in cash, but rathenegally, through issuance of common stock.

The Company believes that the adoption of SFASI28.will result in material non-cash charges torafiens in 1998 and thereafter. The
amount of the non-cash charge will be dependent apaumber of factors, including the number of amgigranted and the fair value of each
option estimated at the time of its grant. The eggerecognized for options granted to employeesansdultants for services performed for
the three and nine months ended September 30, 2288512 million and $23 million, respectively.dddition to the expense recognized, the
Company capitalized $2 million of non-cash compé&nagor employees directly involved in the constian of the IP network and the
development of the business support systems. @a fopna basis, adopting SFAS No. 123 would notehaad a material effect on the res

of operations for the three and nine month perind<997.

9. Comprehensive Income

In the first quarter of 1998, the Company adoptEAS No. 130, "Reporting Comprehensive Income". Stamdard requires the display and
reporting of comprehensive income which includésl@nges in stockholders' equity with the exceptibadditional investments by
stockholders or distributions to stockholders. Coehpnsive income for the Company includes net rgsni

(loss), unrealized gains (losses) on securitiesfamrgign currency translation adjustments, whiah@rarged or credited to the cumulative
translation account within stockholders' equity.
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

Comprehensive income (loss) for the three and miarths ended September 30, 1998 and 1997 wada@asddin millions):

Three Months E nded Nine Months Ended
September 3 0, September 30,
1998 1 997 1998 1997
Net earnings (10SS)................. $ (458 (10)$ 765 $ 81
Other comprehensive income (loss)
before tax:
Foreign currency translation ad-
justments...........cccvvevenns -- Q) 1 2)
Unrealized holding gains (losses)
arising during period............ 4) 14 (2) )

Reclassification adjustment for
(gains) losses included in net
€aArNINGS....cccevvvrreeenrene. - - (8)

Other comprehensive income (loss),

before tax..........ccccuvvenns 4) 13 (8) 9)
Income tax benefit (provision)

related to items of other

comprehensive income (loss)...... 1 (5) 3 2

Other comprehensive income (loss)
net of taxes........ccceeuveee. 3) 8 5) )

Comprehensive income (loss)......... $ (48)$% 2)$ 760 $ 74

10. New Accounting Pronouncements

In 1997, the Financial Accounting Standards Boastiéd SFAS No. 131, "Disclosures about Segmeras &hterprise and Related
Information”, ("SFAS No. 131"), which changes thaypublic companies report information about segme3FAS No.131, which is based
on the management approach to segment reportihgdgse requirements to report selected segmentivation quarterly, and entity wide
disclosures about products and services, majoorests, and geographic data. This statement iste#efor financial statements for periods
beginning after December 15, 1997. The Companyreiléct the adoption of SFAS No. 131 in its DecemBl, 1998 financial statements.

On March 4, 1998, the Accounting Standards Exeeufiummittee ("AcSEC") issued Statement of Posi#i®l, "Accounting for the Costs
Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Inteige" ("SOP 98-1"). The effective date of this psancement is for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 1998, however, eafiplication is encouraged and the Company is atoayfor these costs in accordance
with SOP 98-1 in 1998.

On April 3, 1998, the AcSEC issued Statement oftloms98-5, "Reporting on the Costs of Start-Up isittes"”, ("SOP 985"), which provide:
guidance on the financial reporting of start-up anghnization costs. It requires costs of staracfvities and organization costs to be
expensed as incurred. SOP 98-5 is effective fanftial statements for fiscal years beginning december 15, 1998. The Company expects
that the charge to earnings resulting from the tidopf SOP98-5 will not be significant relativettte Company's financial position or results
of operations.

On June 15, 1998, the FASB issued Statement ofiElabAccounting Standards No. 133, "Accounting Barivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities" ("SFAS No. 133"). SFAS No. 1B3effective for fiscal years beginning after Jise 1999 (January 1, 2000 for the
Company). SFAS No. 133 requires that all derivatinstruments be recorded on the balance shee¢ #ithvalue. Changes in the fair value
derivatives are recorded each period in curremtiegs or other comprehensive income, depending luettver
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

a derivative is designated as part of a hedgedrdion and, if it is, the type of hedge transactitime Company does not currently utilize
derivative instruments, therefore the adoptionAS No. 133 is not expected to have a significdieice on the Company's results of
operations or its financial position.

11. Business Developments

On March 23, 1998, the Company and Frontier Comoatiains International, Inc. ("Frontier") enteretbian agreement ("Frontier
Agreement") enabling the Company to lease appraein®,300 miles of OC-12 network capacity on Frerg new 13,000 mile SONET
fiber optic, IPeapable network, currently under construction fpedod of up to five years. The leased network witially connect 15 of th
larger cities across the United States. While maggiian aggregate minimum payment of $165 millieerats five-year term, the Frontier
Agreement does not impose monthly minimum conswngiquirements on the Company, allowing the Comparrder, alter or terminate
circuits as it deems appropriate. The Company mgized costs in the third quarter of 1998 as postiohthe network became operational.

On April 2, 1998, the Company announced it hadhred@ definitive agreement with Union Pacific Rald Company ("Union Pacific")
granting the Company rights-afay along Union Pacific's rail routes for constioitof the Company's North American intercity netkorhe
Company expects that the Union Pacific agreeméhsatisfy substantially all of its anticipated higof- way requirements west of the
Mississippi River and approximately 50% of the tigfiway requirements for its North American iniéyaetwork. The agreement provides
for initial fixed payments of up to $8 million torlibn Pacific upon execution of the agreement analufhout the construction period,
recurring payments in the form of cash, communicegicapacity, and other communications servicesdbas the number of conduits that are
operational and certain construction obligationthef Company to provide fiber or conduit connedifar Union Pacific at the Company's
incremental cost of construction.

On June 23, 1998, the Company signed a master easagreement with Burlington Northern and Sant®&évay Company ("BNSF").
The agreement grants Level 3 right-of-way acce®&NSF rail routes in as many as 28 states, oveclwta build its network. Under the
easement agreement, Level 3 will make annual patstte BNSF and provide communications capacity MSB for its internal requiremen
The amount of the annual payments is dependent tiygomumber of conduits installed, the number ofdeits with fiber, and the number of
miles of conduit installed along BNSF's route.

On June 18, 1998, Level 3 selected Peter KiewisSdame. ("Kiewit") to build its 15,000 mile intetg communications network. The overall
cost of the project is estimated at $2 billion. tonction of the network began in the third quaafet998 and is expected to be completed
during the first quarter of 2001. The contract jdeg that Kiewit be reimbursed for its costs relgtio all direct and indirect project level
costs. In addition, Kiewit will have the opportuntb earn an award fee that will be based on awdtspeed of construction, quality, safety
program management. The award fee will be detemiiiyel evel 3's assessment of Kiewit's performancesich of these areas.

On July 20, 1998, Level 3 entered into a networkstaction cost-sharing agreement with INTERNEXT(, a subsidiary of NEXTLINK
Communications, Inc. valued at $700 million. Theeggnent calls for INTERNEXT to acquire the righutse 24 fibers and certain associated
facilities installed along the entire route of LE8&s 15,000 mile intercity fiber optic networktime United States. INTERNEXT will pay Ley

3 as segments of the intercity network are comgletieich will reduce the overall cost of the netwtskhe Company.

The network as provided to INTERNEXT will not indiel the necessary electronics that allow the fibeatry communications transmissic
INTERNEXT will be restricted from selling or leagitiber to unaffiliated
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LEVEL 3 COMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENT S--(Continued)

companies for the next four years. Also, undertéiens of the agreement, INTERNEXT has the rigtrariadditional conduit for its exclusive
use and to share costs and capacity in certaireftitter cable installations in Level 3 conduits.

On August 3, 1998, Level 3 and a group of 32 otfieal telecommunications companies entered intaggaement to construct an undersea
cable system connecting Japan and the United Sigtesd-year 2000. The parties to this agreementraresting in excess of $1 billion to
build the network, of which Level 3 is expected:tmtribute approximately $130 million. In additieach party will have joint responsibility
for network oversight, maintenance and adminigirati

On October 14, Level 3 announced that it had sigmedgreement with Global Crossing Ltd. for transamic capacity on Global Crossing's
fiber optic cable network. The agreement, covefiBgears and valued at approximately $100 milligitl, provide Level 3 with as-needed
dedicated capacity across the Atlantic Ocean. L&welll have the option of utilizing capacity orher segments of Global Crossing's
worldwide network.

12. Other Matters

Prior to the Split-off, as of January 1 of eachrydalders of Class C Stock had the right to con@aiss C Stock into Class D Stock, subject
to certain conditions. In January 1998, holder€laks C Stock converted 2.3 million shares, withdemption value of $122 million, into 21
million shares of Level 3 Common Stock (formerha&€3 D Stock).

The Company is involved in various lawsuits, claensl regulatory proceedings incidental to its besin Management believes that any
resulting liability for legal proceedings beyonétiprovided should not materially affect the Compafinancial position, future results of
operations or future cash flows.
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Report of Independent Accountants

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

We have audited the consolidated financial statésnafil_evel 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiatieemerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)
on pages F-19 through F-54. These financial stat&vae the responsibility of the Company's managgn®©ur responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements basedipaudits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢consolidated financial position of Level 3
Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries as of Dece®@bel997 and December 28, 1996, and the consetldasults of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years inpéod ended December 27, 1997 in conformity wetherally accepted accounting princig

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P.

Omaha, Nebraska
March 30, 1998
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Earnings

For the three years ended December 27, 1997

1997 1996 1995
(dollars in millions , except per share data)
Revenue..........cc....... $ 332 % 652 $ 580
Cost of Revenue............. (175) (384) (345)
157 268 235
General and Administrative
Expenses..........c.c...... (114) (181) (190)
Operating Earnings.......... 43 87 45
Other (Expense) Income:
Equity losses, net........ (43) 9) (5)
Investment income, net.... 45 56 45
Interest expense, net..... (15) (33) (23)
Gain on subsidiary's stock
transactions, net........ - - 3
Other, net................ 1 6 125
(12) 20 145
Equity Loss in MFS.......... -- - (131)

Earnings Before Income
Taxes, Minority Interest
and Discontinued

Operations................. 31 107 59
Income Tax Benefit (Provi-
SION).eiiieiiiiieee e 48 3) 79

Minority Interest in Net
Loss (Income) of Subsidiar-
[ S 4 - (12)
Income from Continuing Oper-
ations........c.cceveeenn. 83 104 126
Discontinued Operations:
Construction, net of
income tax (expense) of
($107), ($72) and ($60).. 155 108 104
Energy, net of income tax
benefit (expense) of $1,

($9) and ($8)............ 10 9 14
Income from Discontinued Op-
erations................... 165 117 118
Net Earnings................ $ 248 $ 221 $ 244

Earnings Per Share:
Continuing Operations:
Class D Stock

BasiC........cceeennee. $ .66 $ 90 $ 1.17
Diluted................. $ .66 $ 90 $ 1.17
Net Income:

Class C Stock

BasiC......ccccveeen... $ 1599 $ 10.13 $ 7.78
Diluted................. $ 1535 $ 9.76 $ 7.62
Class D Stock

BasiC........cceeene.. $ 74 3% 97 3% 1.29
Diluted................. $ 74 $ 97 $ 1.29

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 27, 1997 and December 28, 1996

1997 1996
(dollars in
millions)
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents...........cccceeeeeeee. L $ 87 $ 147
Marketable securities . 678 372
Restricted securities...........ccccoecvereenne 22 17
Receivables, less allowance of $-, and $3........ 42 76
Investment in discontinued operations--energy.... 643 608
Other.....cooviiiiieice 22 26
Total Current ASSetS......cccovvvvveeeviceees e, 1,494 1,246
Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost:
Land.....ccooooveveiiien
Buildings and leasehold improvements.............
Equipment.........cccoiiiiiiieiieeee

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization.....

Net Property, Plant and Equipment..................
INVESIMENTS....ooviiieiiiiiiiiiiieees

Investments in Discontinued Operations--Constructio
Intangible Assets, net...........ccccceeeiiineenn.

Other ASSetS......ccevveiiiiiiieeeiiiee e

See Note 17 for 1997 pro forma balance sheet irddom. See accompanying notes to consolidated dinbstatements.
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 27, 1997 and December 28, 1996--(Cont)nued

1997 1996

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Current portion of long-term debt:
Telecommunications

........................................... 3 2
Accrued reclamation and other mining costs....... 19 19
Deferred income taxes..........ccccocuveeeennnes 15 5
Other......oooiiiiiieiiee e 21 87

Total Current Liabilities.............ccccoeeeee. 89 247
Long-Term Debt, less current portion:
Telecommunications...........cccccevvveerennns -- 207
Other......oooiviiiie e 137 113

Deferred Income Taxes....... 83 148

Accrued Reclamation Costs 100 98

Other Liabilities..........ccoveveviciereiiinnns 139 216

Minority Interest.........ccccccvveveeveiennenenn. 1 218

Stockholders' Equity:

Preferred stock, no par value, authorized 250,000

shares: no shares outstanding in 1997 and 1996... -- --
Common stock, $.0625 par value, $2.1 billion aggre gate

redemption value:

Class B, authorized 8,000,000 shares: no shares

outstanding in 1997 and 263,468 outstanding in

1996 - -
Class C, authorized 125,000,000 shares: 10,132,34 3

outstanding in 1997 and 10,743,173 outstanding i n
1996 1 1
Class D, authorized 500,000,000 shares: 135,517,1 40

outstanding in 1997 and 115,901,215 outstanding in
1996 8 1
Class R, authorized 8,500,000 shares: no shares

outstanding in 1997 and 1996.................... -- --

Additional paid-in capital 427 235

Foreign currency adjustment..............c........ ©) )

Net unrealized holding gain....................... 23

Retained earnings........cccoeevvvveivvvviinnnns 1,799 1,566

Total Stockholders' Equity

$ 2,779 $ 3,066

See Note 17 for 1997 pro forma balance sheet irdtam. See accompanying notes to consolidated dinhstatements.
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the three years ended December 27, 1997

1997 1996 1995
(dollars in
millions)
Cash flows from continuing operations:
Income from continuing operations................ . ... $ 83 $104 $126
Adjustments to reconcile income from continuing
operations to net cash provided by continuing

operations:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization....... ... 24 132 96
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment, and
other investments.......ccocccovvvveeennee. L ® B3 @
Gain on subsidiary's stock transactions, net... ... - - 3
Compensation expense attributable to stock opti ons... 21 - -
Equity losses, Net......cccocvevvvivenenneee L 43 10 130
Minority interest in subsidiaries............. ... 4 - 12
Retirement benefits paid............ccccoeeeee. L @ ©6) (@
Federal income tax refunds.......cccccccoeeeeee. L 146 -- 35
Deferred income taxes......ccccccovvvveeenneee . (103) (68) (152)
Change in working capital items:
Receivables......cccoooevveiiiiiiiiiicceeee 9 @@ 11
Other current assets........coeeecvvveeeee . a1 6 -
Payables......cccoomniiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee B 9 @
Other liabilities.......ccccoocveeeveceeee. L 5) 13 34
Other e 6 - 4
Net cash provided by continuing operations......... ... 182 196 273
Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketable
SECUNMMIES..ovvveeiieii e 167 378 383
Purchases of marketable securities................ ... (452) (311) (440)
Increase in restricted securities................ . .. 2 2 @
Investments and acquisitions, net of cash acquire d...... (42) (59) (136)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipme nt, and
other investments........ccccccovvvvevevnceeee. L 1 7 14
Capital expenditures.........cccooeevevvveeee. L (26) (117) (118)
Other. i 3 8 (2

See accompanying notes to consolidated financssients.
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows--(ContinkedYhe three years ended December 27, 1997

1997 1996 1995
(dollars in millions)
Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt borrowings...........c.cccce... .$ 17 % 38% 49
Payments on long-term debt, including current
POMtION...ccveeeeieiiiieeee e . (2 (©0) (49
Issuances of common stock . 138 - 2
Issuances of subsidiaries' stock.... -- 1 -
Repurchases of common stock..... R 11) ()
Dividends paid...........ccoccvvvviiiienennennn. . (12 1y -
Exchange of Class C Stock for Class D Stock, net. .72 20 155
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi-
TS ettt 213  (23) 154
Cash flows from discontinued operations:
Discontinued energy operations.................. .3 5 8
Investments in discontinued energy operations.... . (31) (282) (101)
Proceeds from sales of discontinued packaging op-
ErationS.......cooviueeeeiiiieee e R -- 29
Net cash used in discontinued operations........... . (28) (277) (64)
Cash and cash equivalents of C-TEC in 1997 and MFS
in 1995 at beginning of year...................... . (76) - (22)
Effect of exchange rates on cash.................. R -- 2
Net change in cash and cash equivalents............ . (60) (216) 42
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year..... . 147 363 321
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year........... .$ 87 $ 147 $ 363
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Taxes paid.......ccoceverereiiieeiieeiiene .$ 62 $ 55 % 132
Interest paid 13 38 33

Noncash investing and financing activities:
Conversion of CalEnergy convertible debentures to
COMMON StOCK.......eevvieiuriirieiiiesiieiiienns .$ - % 668% -

Dividend of investment in MFS -- -- 399
Issuance of C-TEC redeemable preferred stock for
ACUISIION....cceeeeiiiiiiiiieeeeee e R -- 39

The activities of the Construction & Mining Groupve been removed from the Statements of Cash Flows.
See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Changes in StockholBqsty For the three years ended December 27, 1997

Net
Class B&C Class D Additio nal Foreign Unrealized
Common Common Paid-i n Currency Holding Retained
Stock Stock Capita | Adjustment Gain (Loss) Earnings Total
(d ollars in millions)

Balance at December 31,

1994 $1 $1 $182 $(7) $(8) $1,567 $1,736
Issuances of stock...... - - 29 - -- - 29
Repurchases of stock....  -- - 1 ) - - (5) (6)
Foreign currency adjust-

ment......coceeeene. - - - 1 - - 1
Net unrealized holding

gain......ccoeeeeene. - - - - 25 - 25
Net earnings............ - -- -- -- -- 244 244
Dividends:(a)

Class C ($1.05 per

common share)......... - - - - -- (12) (12)
Class D ($.10 per

common share)......... - -- -- -- -- (11) (11)
MFS dividend............ - - - - - (399) (399)
Balance at December 30,

1995 1 1 210 (6) 17 1,384 1,607
Issuances of stock...... - - 27 - -- - 27
Repurchases of stock....  -- - (2 ) - - (14) (16)
Foreign currency adjust-

ment......coceeeene. - - - 1) -- - (1)
Net unrealized holding

gain......ccooeeeene. - - - - 6 - 6
Net earnings............ - - - - -- 221 221
Dividends: (b)

Class C ($1.30 per

common share)......... - - - - -- (13) (13)
Class D ($.10 per

common share)......... - -- -- -- -- (12) (12)
Balance at December 28,

1996......ccciuirnnn $1 $1 $235 $(7) $23  $1,566 $1,819

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
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Net
Class B&C Class D Addition al Foreign Unrealized
Common Common Paid-in Currency Holding Retained
Stock Stock Capital Adjustment Gain (Loss) Earnings Total
(do llars in millions)

Balance at December 28,
1996......ccccuvvenen $1 $1 $235 $(7) $23  $1,566 $1,819
Issuances of stock...... - - 172 - - -- 172
Repurchases of stock.... - - - - - 2 (2
Option activity......... -- -- 27 -- -- -- 27
Class D stock split..... -- 7 7) --
Foreign currency
adjustment............. - - - -
Net unrealized holding
[0SS..ccivieiiiiiis - - - - (21) - (21)
Net earnings............ - -- - - - 248 248
Dividends: (c)

Class C ($1.50 per

common share)........ -- -- -- -- -- (13) (13)
Balance at December 27,
1997, $1 $8 427 $(7) $2  $1,799 $2,230

(@) Includes $.60 and $.10 per share for dividemd€lass C and Class D Stock, respectively, detliaré995 but paid in January 1996.
(b) Includes $.70 and $.10 per share for dividesrd€lass C and Class D Stock, respectively, detlaré996 but paid in January 1997.
(¢) Includes $.80 per share for dividends on Ctaskeclared in 1997 but paid in January 1998.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financ#tsients.
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(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include to®ants of Level 3 Communications, Inc. and subsids (formerly Peter Kiewit Sons',
Inc.) ("Level 3" or "the Company"), which are engdgn enterprises primarily related to constructiaral mining, energy generation,
information services, and telecommunications. Hiféycent-owned mining joint ventures are consofidain a pro rata basis. Investments in
other companies in which the Company exercisesfiignt influence over operating and financial p@s, including construction joint
ventures and energy projects, are accounted ftindogquity method. The Company accounts for itsesbfithe operations of the construction
joint ventures on a pro rata basis in the constditlatatements of earnings. All significant intenpany accounts and transactions have |
eliminated.

In 1997, the Company agreed to sell its energytasseCalEnergy Company, Inc. ("CalEnergy") angpgom-off the construction business.
Therefore, the assets and liabilities and restltperations of both businesses have been clagsifigliscontinued operations on the
consolidated balance sheet, statements of earaimysash flows. (See notes 2 and 3)

On September 5, 1997, C-TEC Corporation ("C-TE@Haunced that its board of directors had approkecptanned restructuring of C-TEC
into three publicly traded companies. The transactias effective September 30, 1997. As a resuhiefestructuring plan, the Company
owns less than 50% of the outstanding shares atmbvaghts of each entity, and therefore has antedifor each entity using the equity
method as of the beginning of 1997. In accordaritte @enerally Accepted Accounting Principles, C-T&{nancial position, results of
operations and cash flows are consolidated in 896 hnd 1995 financial statements.

The results of operations of MFS Communications @amy, Inc. ("MFS"), (which later merged into Worlai@ Inc.) prior to its spin-off on
September 30, 1995, have been classified as a&dinglitem on the statements of earnings

The Company invests in the portfolios of the KieMititual Fund, ("KMF"), a registered investment canp. KMF is not consolidated in the
Company's financial statements.

Description of Business Groups

Holders of Class C Stock ("Construction & Miningd@p") and Class D Stock ("Diversified Group") ateckholders of the Company. The
Construction & Mining Group ("KCG") contains the @pany's traditional construction and materials afiens performed by Kiewit
Construction Group Inc. The Diversified Group thgbWKiewit Diversified Group, Inc. contains coal rimg properties owned by Kiewit Coal
Properties Inc., energy investments, including % 2dterest in CalEnergy and a 30% interest in G&cteic UK plc ("CE Electric"),
investments in international energy projects, infation services businesses, telecommunications aoiep owned by C-TEC, as well as
other assets. Corporate assets and liabilitieshndnie not separately identified with the ongoingragions of the Construction & Mining
Group or the Diversified Group are allocated equbdtween the groups.

Construction Contracts

KCG operates generally within the United States@adada as a general contractor and engages ausdyipes of construction projects for
both public and private owners. Credit risk is mmal with public (government) owners since KCG atges that funds have been
appropriated by the governmental project ownerrgda@commencing work on public projects. Most paldontracts are subject to termination
at the
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election of the government. In the event of terriora KCG is entitled to receive the contract pricecompleted work and reimbursement of
termination related costs. Credit risk with privateners is minimized because of statutory mechdiins, which give KCG high priority in
the event of lien foreclosures following finanailifificulties of private owners.

The construction industry is highly competitive dadks firms with dominant market power. A subsi@rnortion of KCG's business involves
construction contracts obtained through compettideling. The volume and profitability of KCG's atruction work depends to a significi
extent upon the general state of the economiehiohwit operates and the volume of work availabledntractors. KCG's construction
operations could be adversely affected by labgsiges or shortages, adverse weather conditioogagks of supplies, or other
governmental action.

KCG recognizes revenue on long-term constructiortrasts and joint ventures on the percentage-ofptetion method based upon
engineering estimates of the work performed orviddial contracts. Provisions for losses are recgphbn uncompleted contracts when they
become known. Claims for additional revenue areggized in the period when allowed. It is at leasisonably possible that engineering
estimates of the work performed on individual caats will be revised in the near term.

Coal Sales Contracts

Level 3's coal is sold primarily under long-terrmtracts with electric utilities, which burn coalander to generate steam to produce
electricity. A substantial portion of Level 3's tsales were made under long-term contracts durg®y, 1996 and 1995. The remainder of
Level 3's sales are made on the spot market whiex@spare substantially lower than those in thgiterm contracts. As the long-term
contracts expire, a higher proportion of Levelsaites will occur on the spot market.

The coal industry is highly competitive. Level 3wpetes not only with other domestic and foreign sagpliers, some of whom are larger
and have greater capital resources than Levelt3lbo with alternative methods of generating eleity and alternative energy sources. M
of Level 3's competitors are served by two railadd, due to the competition, often benefit fromdr transportation costs than Level 3
which is served by a single railroad. Additionaliyany competitors have lower stripping ratios thawel 3, often resulting in lower
comparative costs of production.

Level 3 is also required to comply with variousdeal, state and local laws concerning protectiothefenvironment. Level 3 believes its
compliance with environmental protection and lagstoration laws will not affect its competitive i@ since its competitors are similarly
affected by such laws.

Level 3 and its mining ventures have entered iatidous agreements with its customers which stipudalivery and payment terms for the
sale of coal. Prior to 1993, one of the primaryteoeers deferred receipt of certain commitments drglpasing undivided fractional interests
in coal reserves of Level 3 and the mining ventudasler the agreements, revenue was recognized gdstnwas received. The agreements
with this customer were renegotiated in 1992. kknadance with the renegotiated agreements, there mgesales of interests in coal reserves
subsequent to January 1, 1993. Level 3 has thgatlin to deliver the coal reserves to the custam#e future if the customer exercises its
option. If the option is exercised, Level 3 prefeirtends to deliver coal from unaffiliated minds.the opinion of the management, Level 3
has sufficient coal reserves to cover the abovessammitments.
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Level 3's coal sales contracts are with severatrideutility and industrial companies. In the etvémat these customers do not fulfill
contractual responsibilities, Level 3 would pursiue available legal remedies.

Information Services Revenue

Information services revenue is primarily deriveahfi the computer outsourcing business and thersgsitgegration business. Level 3
provides outsourcing service, typically throughtecacts ranging from 3-5 years, to firms that detréocus their resources on their core
businesses. Under these contracts, Level 3 recagnéxenue in the month the service is provided. shistems integration business helps
customers define, develop and implement cost-éffe@tformation systems. Revenue from these sesvig®illed on a time and materials
basis or percentage of completion basis dependirthemextent of the services provided.

Telecommunications Revenue

In 1996 and 1995 C-TEC's most significant operagjrayups were its local telephone service and cajdem operations. C-TEC's telephone
network access revenues are derived from net acbasges, toll rates and settlement arrangementsafific that originates or terminates
within C-TEC's local telephone company. Revenuesftelephone services and basic and premium cabdggmming services are recorded
in the month the service is provided.

The telecommunications industry is subject to lpstte and federal regulation. Consequently, Itfiéyaof the telephone and cable groups to
generate increased volume and profits is largebeddent upon regulatory approval to expand custd@ases and increase prices.

Competition for the cable group's services traddity has come from broadcast television, videdaisrand direct broadcast satellite received
on home dishes. Future competition is expected tedephone companies.

Concentration of credit risk with respect to acdsueceivable are limited due to the dispersiooustomer base among geographic areas anc
remedies provided by terms of contracts and sttute

As noted previously, the investment in C-TEC haanb&ccounted for using the equity method in 1997.
Depreciation and Amortization

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at Bagireciation and amortization for the majorityttoeé Company's property, plant and
equipment are computed on accelerated and striightrethods. Depletion of mineral properties isvided primarily on an units-of-
extraction basis determined in relation to estimaéserves.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets primarily include amounts alledatpon purchase of existing operations, franclasessubscriber lists. These assets are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the exgeperiod of benefit, which does not exceed 40 years

Long Lived Assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount of longdiassets for impairment whenever events or changisumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. Measurewfeanty impairment would include a comparison direated future operating cash
flows anticipated to be generated during the remagilife of the asset to the net carrying valu¢haf asset.
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Reserves for Reclamation

Level 3 follows the policy of providing an accrdat reclamation of mined properties, based on #terated cost of restoration of such
properties, in compliance with laws governing striming. It is at least reasonably possible thatdhktimated cost of restoration will be
revised in the near-term.

Foreign Currencies

Generally, local currencies of foreign subsidiades the functional currencies for financial repaytpurposes. Assets and liabilities are
translated into U.S. dollars at year-end exchaatgsr Revenue and expenses are translated usiragavexchange rates prevailing during the
year. Gains or losses resulting from currency tedios are recorded as adjustments to stockholdqsty.

Subsidiary and Investee Stock Activity
The Company recognizes gains and losses from tegissuance and repurchase of stock by its sudv&di
Earnings Per Share

In 1997, the Company adopted Statement of Finaddebunting Standards ("SFAS") No. 128, "Earnings Bhare". The Statement
establishes standards for computing and preseefingngs per share and requires the restatemenipofper share data presented. Basic
earnings per share have been computed using tlyitediaverage number of shares during each p&ibded earnings per share is
computed by including stock options and convertd#bentures considered to be dilutive common stockvalents.

Potentially dilutive stock options are calculatediccordance with the treasury stock method whéslimes that proceeds from the exercis

all options are used to repurchase common stottleaverage market value. The number of sharesmergaafter the proceeds are exhausted
represent the potentially dilutive effect of thaiops. The potentially dilutive convertible debemtsiare calculated in accordance with the "if
converted" method. This method assumes that tee-@x interest expense associated with the del@mnisian addition to income and the
debentures are converted into equity with the tegutommon shares being aggregated with the weibaverage shares outstanding.

The following details the earnings per share caloohs for Class C Stock and Class D Stock:

Class C Stock 1997 1996 1995
Net income available to common shareholders
(N MIllONS)..vviiiiieiieecee e $ 155% 108 $ 104
Add: Interest expense, net of tax effect, associate d
with convertible debentures..........ccoocccceee.. L 1 --* --*
Net income for diluted shares........cccceeveeee. L $ 156$ 108 $ 104
Total number of weighted average shares outstanding used
to compute basic earnings per share (in thousands) ... 9,728 10,656 13,384
Additional dilutive shares assuming conversion of
convertible debentures.......cccccccoeeveeeenee. L 441 437 312
Total number of shares used to compute diluted earn ings
Pershare....cccccceeeieeiiiiciee L 10,169 11,093 13,696
Net Income
Basic earnings per share.......cccocooveeveeeee. L $15.99 $10.13 $7.78
Diluted earnings per share..........cccceeeeeee L $15.35$9.76 $7.62

* Interest expense attributable to convertible debyees was less than $1 million in 1996 and 1995.
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Class D Stock

Income from continuing operations available to comm

1997 1996 1995

on

shareholders (in millions).............c.......... ..$ 83% 104% 126
Add: Interest expense, net of tax effect, associate d
with convertible debentures..................... .- =

Income from continuing operations for fully diluted

Shares......cccccovvivveei e 83 104 126
Income from discontinued operations................ 10 9 14
Net INCOME.....cueiiiiiiiieeie e ..$ 93% 113% 140

Total number of weighted average shares outstanding
used to compute basic earnings per share (in

thousands)........cccevveeeriiieiiieeiieee. ... 124,647 116,006 108,594
Additional dilutive stock options.................. .. 539 311 -
Additional dilutive shares assuming conversion of

convertible

debentures.........ccooiiiiii e - == 257

Total number of shares used to compute diluted

earnings per share.........cccocoeeeeenineeene .. 125,186 116,317 108,851

Continuing Operations:

Basic earnings per share................cc....... ..$ 66% 90% 1.17

Diluted earnings per share...........c........... ..$ 66% 90% 1.17
Discontinued Operations:

Basic earnings per share................cc....... ..$ .08% .07% .12

Diluted earnings per share...........c....c...... ..$ .08% .07% .12
Net Income:

Basic earnings per share............cccocoee. .. 74% 97% 1.29

Diluted earnings per share....................... ..$ 74% 97% 1.29

* Interest expense attributable to convertible dibees was less than $1 million in 1995.
Stock Dividend

Effective December 26, 1997, the Company's Boai@igctors approved a dividend of four shares @fs8ID Stock for every one share of
Class D Stock held. All share information and geare data have been restated to reflect this didide

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are provided for the tempadidferences between the financial reporting basid tax basis of the Company's assets
and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effectthe year in which the differences are expeate@verse.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdass#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgessets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmges and expenses during the reporting periodiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.
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Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1997, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@¢'FASB") issued SFAS No. 130, "Reporting Conmgresive Income”, which requires
that changes in comprehensive income be showfiiraacial statement that is displayed with the samninence as other financial
statements.

Also in 1997, the FASB issued SFAS No. 131, "Disales about Segments of an Enterprise and Relafunlation”, which changes the w
public companies report information about segme3EAS No. 131, which is based on the managemembagpip to segment reporting
includes requirements to report selected segmésriation quarterly, and entity wide disclosuresaiproducts and services, major
customers, and geographic data.

These statements are effective for financial statemfor periods beginning after December 15, 185hagement does not expect adoption
of these statements to materially affect the Comgdinancial statements.

Reclassifications

Where appropriate, items within the consolidatedificial statements and notes thereto have beassdetd from previous years to conform
to current year presentation.

Fiscal Year
The Company's fiscal year ends on the last SaturdBgcember. There were 52 weeks in fiscal ye@8¥11996 and 1995.
(2) Reorganization

In October 1996, the Company's Board of Directamsctied the Company's management to pursue aglisfi€lass D Stock as a way to
address certain issues created by the Company‘slags capital stock structure and the need tacitémd retain the best management for the
Company's businesses. During the course of its imadion of the consequences of a listing of ClasStéck, management concluded that a
listing of Class D Stock would not adequately addrhese issues, and instead began to study asepaif the Construction & Mining

Group and the Diversified Group. At the regular tmegof the Board on July 23, 1997, management é$tidxinto the Board for consideration

a proposal for separation of the Construction & iMinGroup and Diversified Group through a spinaffthe Construction & Mining Group
("the Transaction"). At a special meeting on Augl/t1997, the Board approved the Transaction.

The separation of the Construction & Mining Groungl ghe Diversified Group was contingent upon a nemnd$ conditions, including the
favorable ratification by a majority of both Classand Class D shareholders and the receipt by ¢hep@ny of an Internal Revenue Service
ruling or other assurance acceptable to the Bdeatlthe separation would be tax-free to U.S. sluddeins. On December 8, 1997, the
Company's Class C and Class D shareholders apptoedthnsaction and on March 5, 1998 the Compeagived a favorable ruling from 1
Internal Revenue Service. The Transaction is guated to be effective on March 31, 1998. As a tasfuthese events the Company has
reflected the financial position and results ofragiens of the Construction & Mining Group as disttoued operations on the consolidated
balance sheets and consolidated statements ohgarfar all periods presented. The activities ef @onstruction & Mining Group have been
removed from the statements of cash flows.
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(2) Reorganization (Continued)

The following is summarized financial informatiofthe Construction & Mining Group:

Revenue.........cccceceeiiiiieeeeeeee,
Net iNCOME......ccoiiiiiiieiieee e

Current assetS........vvveiveeeeeeieeiiiciiiniens
Other assets......ccocvvvvieieiieeeeeeeeeeeeees

Total assetS......ccccvveeeeveiviiiiiiiiiieens
Current liabilities..............cccccvvvivenenns
Other liabilities..............coeevcvvvviveenens
Minority interest.........cccoeevevveiiiviniennns

Total liabilities............cccocvvvveveenen.n.

Net assets.......covvvvveeiiiiiieieeeereeeeieis

Operations

1997 1996 1995
(dollars in millions)
..$2,764 $ 2,303 $ 2,330
155 108 104

Financial Position

1997 1996
(dollars in millions)
..$ 1057% 764
284 274

...$ 1,341% 1,038

..$ 579% 397
99 79
11 -
689 476
$ 652% 562

Immediately prior to the spin-off of the Constracti& Mining Group, the Company will recognize amyagual to the difference between the
carrying value of the Construction & Mining Groupdaits fair value. The Company will then reflect tair value of Construction & Mining
Group as a dividend to shareholders. See NotedgraSo "Certain Transactions and Relationshipsd ftiscussion of the Separation
Agreement, Tax Sharing Agreement and Mine Managémgreement entered into by Level 3 and the Corsitn & Mining Group in order

to implement the spin-off.

Level 3 has recently decided to substantially iaseeits emphasis on and resources to its informagovices business. Pursuant to the plan,
Level 3 intends to expand substantially its curiefdrmation services business, through the exjpanst its existing business and the
creation, through a combination of constructioaslag and purchase of facilities and other aseéts substantial facilities-based internet

communications network (the "Expansion Plan").

Using the network, Level 3 intends to provide (aquage of internet access services at varying dgdaweels and, as technology development
allows, at specified levels of quality of servigedasecurity and (b) a number of business orienbeaneunications services which may include
fax service, which are transmitted in part ovevaie or limited access Transmission Control Prdtbdernet Protocol ("TCP/IP") networks
and are offered at lower prices than public teleyghoetwork-based fax service, and voice messagagtand forwarding over the same

TCP/IP-based networks.

(3) Discontinued Energy Operations

In connection with the Expansion Plan, Level 3 e&xpéo devote substantially more management tirdecapital resources to its information
services business with a view to making the infdromeservices business, over time, the principaifess of Level 3. In that respect, the
management is conducting a comprehensive reviaheoéxisting Level 3 businesses to determine h@setbusinesses will complement
Level 3's focus on information services. If it mcitled that an existing business is not compatiitte the information services business and if
a suitable buyer can be found, Level 3 may dispbsleat business.
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On September 10, 1997, Level 3 and CalEnergy ethtate an agreement whereby CalEnergy contract@ditchase Level 3's energy
investments for $1,155 million, subject to adjustise These energy investments include approxim&@I3 million shares of CalEnergy
common stock (assuming the exercise of 1 milliotioms held by Level 3), Level 3's 30% ownershigiast in CE Electric and Level 3's
investments, made jointly with CalEnergy, in int&tional power projects in Indonesia and the Phifipp. The transaction was subject to the
satisfactory completion of certain provisions of Higreement and closed on January 2, 1998. Thests asmprised the energy segment of
Level 3. Therefore, the Company has reflected thesets, the earnings and losses attributablese hissets, and the related cash flow items
as discontinued operations on the balance sheatsnents of earnings and cash flows for all perjgesented.

In order to fund the purchase of these assets,néadfy sold, in October 1997, approximately 19.Jiamlshares of its common stock at a
price of $37.875 per share. This sale reduced L&sawnership in CalEnergy to approximately 24%ibcreased its proportionate share of
CalEnergy's equity. It is the Company's policyg¢oagnize gains or losses on the sale of stockshipvestees. Level 3 recognized an after-tax
gain of approximately $44 million from transactiansCalEnergy stock in the fourth quarter of 1997.

The Agreement with CalEnergy included a provisidrereby CalEnergy and Level 3 shared equally anggads from the offering above or
below a specified amount. The offering was condiietea price above that provided in the agreemmuhtlzerefore, Level 3 received
additional proceeds of $16 million at the time ffsing.

Level 3 expects to recognize an after-tax gainhendisposition of its energy assets in 1998 of axprately $324 million. The after-tax
proceeds from the transaction of approximately $®&@lion will be used to fund in part the ExpansiBtan.
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The following is summarized financial informaticor fdiscontinued energy operations:
Income from Discontinued Operations

1997 1996 1995

(dollars in
millions)
Operations
Equity in:
CalEnergy earnings, Net......ccccocoeevvceeeees $16 $20 $10
CE Electric earnings, net......ccooceevvvceeee. L 17 (2) --

International energy projects earnings, net...... ... 5 B) 6
Investment income from CalEnergy................... 5 6

Income tax eXPenSe......cocuveeevvcvieeenicces 9 9 (8
Income from operations........ccccccoveevveeeee Ll $29 $9 $14
CalEnergy Stock Transactions
Gain on investee stock activity........ccceeeeeeee. L $68 $-- $--
Income tax eXPense......coccvvvvvvvveeveneneaenes (24) - -
$44 $-- $-

Extraordinary Loss--Windfall Tax
Level 3's share from CalEnergy........cccccceeeeeee. L $(39) $-- $--

Level 3's share from CE Electric.......cccccceeee. L (58) -- -
Income tax benefit.......cccoeeeiiiiic. L 34 - -
Extraordinary 10SS......ccccoovevvevvevceeeeee $(63) $-- $--

Investments in Discontinued Operations

1997 1996

(dollars in millions)

Investment in CalEnergy..........cccceevveeennen. .$ 337 % 292
Investment in CE ElectriC.............ccoccvveeenn. . 135 176
Investment in international energy projects........ . 186 149

Restricted securities..........cccoccvveveininns . 2 8

Deferred income tax liability...................... (17) 17)

TOtal. e $ 643 % 608

At December 27, 1997, Level 3 owned 19.2 millioargls or 24% of CalEnergy's outstanding common saackhad a cumulative investment
in CalEnergy common stock of $337 million. CalEnecgmmon stock is traded on the New York Stock Exge. On December 27, 1997,
the market value of Level 3's investment in Callggerommon stock was $548 million.
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The following is summarized financial informatioh@alEnergy Company, Inc.:

Operations
1997 1996 1995
(dollars in millions)
REVENUE.......coiiiieiiiiaiee e $ 2,271 $ 576 $ 399
Income before extraordinary item.................. 52 92 62
Extraordinary item--Windfall tax.................. (136)
Level 3's share:
Income before extraordinary item................ 18 22 13
Goodwill amortization..............ccccuvvenne 2 @ @
Equity in income of CalEnergy before
extraordinary item...........cccceceeenen. $ 16$% 20% 10
Extraordinary item--Windfall tax................ $ 39)% - $ -

Financial Position

1997 1996
(dollars in millions)
Current asSetS.......couvveeeeeiiieeeeeeiineeenns ..$ 2,053% 945
Other assetS......cccvvvveeeeiiiineeeeeeeiininns 5435 4,768
Total asSets........cceeeeeeieieeiiiiiiiinenns 7,488 5,713
Current liabilities..............cccccvvvvvvnnnns 1,440 1,232
Other liabilities........ccccoveevciereeiinnn. .. 4,494 3,301
Minority interest.........ccccoevevveiiiviinnnnns 134 299
Total liabilities...........ccccocvvvveveenen.n. 6,068 4,832
Net aSSets.......ccoeieveeiiieeeiree e, ..$ 1,420% 881
Level 3's share:
Equity in net assets...........ccceeeevveennen. ..$ 337% 267
GOOAWill....veviiiiiiiieiieeeeee e -- 25
Investment in CalEnergy..........cccceeeneeen. ..$ 3378 292

In December 1996, CE Electric, which is 70% owngdhlEnergy and 30% owned by Level 3, acquired nitgjownership of the
outstanding ordinary share capital of Northern &iecplc. pursuant to a tender offer (the "Ten®&er") commenced in the United Kingdom
by CE Electric in November 1996. As of March 19@E Electric effectively owned 100% of Northern'sioary shares.

As of December 27, 1997, CalEnergy and Level 3dwadributed to CE Electric approximately $410 roitliand $176 million, respectively,
of the approximately $1.3 billion required to acguéll of Northern's ordinary and preference sharemnnection with the Tender Offer. The
remaining funds necessary to consummate the TeDifler were provided by a term loan and a revolvieglity agreement obtained by CE
Electric. Level 3 has not guaranteed, and is notretise subject to recourse for, amounts borrowetkuthese facilities.

On July 2, 1997, the Labour Party in the Uniteddtiom announced the details of its proposed "Wihd@X" to be levied against privatized
British utilities. This one-time tax is 23% of théference between the
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value of Northern Electric, plc. at the time ofyatization and the utility's current value baseguoufits over a period of up to four years. CE
Electric recorded an extraordinary charge of apipnately $194 million when the tax was enacted ity 1997. The total after-tax impact to
Level 3 directly through its investment in CE Electand indirectly through its interest in CalEngrgias $63 million.

The following is summarized financial informatioh@E Electric as of December 31, 1997 and Decer@bel 996:

Operations
1997 1996
(dollars in millions)
REVENUE......ovviiiieieeeee e .$ 1564 $ 37
Income before extraordinary item................... . 58 --
Extraordinary item--Windfall tax................... . (194)
Level 3's share:
Income before extraordinary item................. . $ 7% -
Management fee paid to CalEnergy................. . -- 2)
17 2)
Extraordinary item--Windfall tax................. . $ (58) $
Financial Position
1997 1996
(dollars in millions)
CUIreNnt aSSetS......cccueerueeeiieeiiee e ...$ 419% 583
Other assets........ccccovcvvveeininiei e, 2,519 1,772
Total asSets......ccovvveeveiiiiieeeeiieenn. 2,938 2,355
Current liabilities...........ccccoeeeiiineenn. 1,166 785
Other liabilities.........cccccevcveeeiiinnnenn. 1,265 718
Preferred StOCK.........cocovviveviiiiiiieenne 56 153
Minority interest.........cccoevevveiciiviinennns -- 112
Total liabilities..........cccocoeeeerinnnenn. 2,487 1,768
NEt aSSELS...ceiverirerierireieeieenieeiens ...$ 451$% 587

Level 3's share:
Equity in net assets..........cccceeeevveennen. ...$ 135% 176

CE Electric's 1995 and 1996 operating results gadhe acquisition were not significant relatieeLievel 3's results after giving effect to
certain pro forma adjustments related to the adépris, primarily increased amortization and instrexpense.

In 1993, Level 3 and CalEnergy formed a venturéeieelop power projects outside of the United Stedewe 1993, construction has begun
on the Mahanagdong, Casechan and Dieng power psojdte Mahanagdong project is a 165 MW geothepoaler facility located on the
Philippine island of Leyte. The

F-36



Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Contired)
(3) Discontinued Energy Operations (Continued)

Casecnan project is a combined irrigation and 1%5@ M/droelectric power generation facility locatedtbe island of Luzon in the
Philippines. Dieng Unit | is a 55 MW geothermalifig on the Indonesian island of Java. An additibfive units are expected to be
constructed on a modular basis at the Dieng stgeathermal resources are developed. In June 189&| 3 and CalEnergy closed a $400
million revolving credit facility to finance the delopment and construction of the remaining Ind@reprojects. The credit facility is
collateralized by the Indonesian assets and iseoonrse to Level 3.

Generally, costs associated with the developmaran€ing and construction of the international gggrrojects have been capitalized by each
of the projects and will be amortized over the éfeeach project.

The following is summarized financial informaticor the international energy projects:

Financial Position

Mahanagdong Cas ecnan Dieng Other Total
(dolla rs in millions)

1997
Current assets............ccue..n. $42 $ 334 $87 $67 $ 530
Other assets........ccccvvveveenn 252 148 240 171 811
Total assets.......cccceeeennnn. 294 482 327 238 1,341
Current liabilities.... 11 12 88 61 172
Other liabilities 186 372 123 56 737

Total liabilities (with recourse

only to the projects)........... 197 384 211 117 909
Net assets........ccceeeeeunns $97 $ 98 $116 $121 $ 432
Level 3's share:
Equity in net assets............. $48 $ 49 $46 $43 $ 186
1996
Current assets...........ccoue.n. $1 $ 441 $15 $10 $ 467
Other assets........ccccvvvveeeenes 239 51 118 36 444
Total assets..................... 240 492 133 46 911
Current liabilities................ 15 9 24 11 59
Other liabilities.................. 153 372 35 -- 560
Total liabilities (with recourse
only to the projects)........... 168 381 59 11 619
Net assets........ccceeeeeunns $72 $ 111 $74 $35 $ 292
Level 3's share:
Equity in net assets............. $ 36 $ 55 $36 $17 $ 144
Loan to Project.................. - -- 5 -- 5

In late 1995, the Casecnan joint venture closeghfimg for the construction of the project with berissued by the project company. The
difference between the interest expense on theatebthe interest earned
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on the unused funds prior to payment of constraatimsts resulted in a loss to the venture of $1Rkomiin 1997 and 1996. Level 3's share of
these losses were $6 million in each year. The Maddong facility commenced operation in July, 199%el 3's proportionate share of the
earnings attributable to Mahanagdong was $7 milli®87. No income or losses were incurred by thermational projects in 1995. In
addition to the equity earnings and losses, Leve8project development and insurance expensgéseaaived management fee income
related to the international projects in all years.

In late 1995, a Level 3 and CalEnergy venture, @geCnan Water and Energy Company, Inc. ("CE Car&cdlased financing and
commenced construction of a $495 million irrigatenmd hydroelectric power project located on thdifsine island of Luzon. Level 3 and
CalEnergy each made $62 million of equity contridnus to the project.

The CE Casecnan project was being constructedantand several basis by Hanbo Corporation analida&Engineering & Construction C
Ltd. On May 7, 1997, CE Casecnan announced thaiditterminated the Hanbo Contract. In connectidh thie contract termination, CE
Casecnan made a $79 million draw request undeettes of credit issued by Korea First Bank ("KFBJ)pay for certain transition costs and
other damages under the Hanbo Contract. KFB faddwnor the draw request; the matter is beingdtgd. If KFB would not be required to
honor its obligations under the letter of credii;ls action may have a material adverse effect elCth Casecnan project. Level 3 does not
expect the outcome of the litigation to affecffitencial position due to the transaction with GaEgy.

(4) MFS Spin-off

In September 1995, the Company's Board of Dire@psoved a plan to make a ta®e distribution of its entire ownership interesMFS tc
the Class D stockholders (the "Siff*) effective on September 30, 1995. Shares wig&ibuted on the basis of approximately .348 sfa
MFS Common Stock and approximately .130 sharesk® Mreferred Stock for each share of outstandiaggdD Stock.

The net investment in MFS distributed on Septen3iBer1 995 was approximately $399 million.

Operating results of MFS through September 30, E88Summarized as follows:

1995

(dollars in millions)
REVENUE......ooviiiieiieeee e $412
Loss from operations...........ccceevcvveeeennnnes (176)
NEL 0SS, . eveieiiiiiee e (196)
Level 3's share of loss in MFS.................... (131)

Included in the income tax benefit on the statenoéeiarnings for the year ended December 30, 1i8¥83 million of tax benefits from the
reversal of certain deferred tax liabilities reciaga on gains from previous MFS stock transacttbas were not taxed due to the Spin-off.

(5) Gain on Subsidiary's Stock Transactions, net

Stock issuances by MFS for acquisitions and emp@yeck options, reduced Level 3's ownership in MFA&r to the Spirpff in 1995 to 669
from 67% in 1994. As a result, Level 3 recognizeghin of $3 million in 1995 representing the inae& Level 3's proportionate share of
MES' equity. Deferred income taxes had been estadi on this gain prior to the Spin-off.
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The following methods and assumptions were usetermine classification and fair values of finah@nstruments:
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents generally consist of funds invkstehe Kiewit Mutual Fund-Money Market Portfolamd highly liquid instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three mordh&ess. The securities are stated at cost, wdpgnoximates fair value.

Marketable Securities, Restricted Securities and No-current Investments

Level 3 has classified all marketable securitiestricted securities and marketable non-currergstnents not accounted for under the equity
method as available-for-sale. Restricted secunignarily include investments in various portfaiof the Kiewit Mutual Fund that are
restricted to fund certain reclamation liabilitiefsits coal mining ventures. Due to the anticipatedease in capital expenditures, Level 3 has
reclassified its investments in marketable equityusities from non-current to current in 1997. Bneortized cost of the securities used in
computing unrealized and realized gains and lass#stermined by specific identification. Fair vieduare estimated based on quoted market
prices for the securities on hand or for similareistments. Net unrealized holding gains and loaseseported as a separate component of
stockholders' equity, net of tax.
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At December 27, 1997 and December 28, 1996 thetaadrcost, unrealized holding gains and losses eatimated fair values of marketa
securities, restricted securities and marketabtequorent investments were as follows:

Unr ealized Unrealized
Amortized Ho Iding Holding Fair
Cost G ains Losses Value
(doll ars in millions)
1997:
Marketable Securities:
Kiewit Mutual Fund:
Short-term government............ $234 $-- $--  $234
Intermediate term bond........... 195 3 -- 198
Tax exempt.....ccccceeeeernnnnne 154 3 -- 157
EqQUity......cooeviiiiiiiiiies 7 4 -- 11
Collateralized mortgage
obligations.........ccccccevunee - 1 - 1
Equity securities.. 48 9 - 57
Other securities.................. 20 -- -- 20
$658 $20 $-- $678
Restricted Securities:
Kiewit Mutual Fund:
Intermediate term bond........... $ 10 $-- $-- $10
EQUItY...coocvieeiiiieees 12 - - 12
$22 $-- $-- $22
1996:
Marketable Securities:
Kiewit Mutual Fund:
Short-term government............ $100 $-- $--  $100
Intermediate term bond........... 65 2 -- 67
Tax exempt.....ccccveeeeeernnnne 126 2 -- 128
EqQUity......cooeviiiiiiiiiies 5 2 -- 7
Corporate debt securities (held by
C-TEC)..ceieiiiieiiieiiie 47 - - 47
Collateralized mortgage
obligations..........ccccceveeeens -- 1 -- 1
Other securities.................. 20 2 -- 22
$363 $9 $--  $372
Restricted Securities:
Kiewit Mutual Fund:
Intermediate term bond........... $ 8 $-- $- $8
EqQUity......ccoeviiiiiiiiiies 7 2 -- 9
$15 $2 $-- $17
Non-current investments:
Equity securities.................. $49 $ 26 $-- $75

Other securities consist of bonds issued by the@es project and purchased by Level 3.
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For debt securities, amortized costs do not vaygiicantly from principal amounts. Realized gaarsl losses on sales of marketable and
equity securities were $9 million and $-- millian1997, $3 million and $-- million in 1996, and llion and $2 million in 1995.

At December 27, 1997, the contractual maturitiethefdebt securities are as follows:

Amortized Cost Fair Value

(dollars in millions)
Other securities:
10+ YEAIS..ueieiiiee et $20 $20

Maturities for the mutual fund, equity securitieslacollateralized mortgage obligations have nonljgesented as they do not have a single
maturity date.

Long-term Debt

The fair value of debt was estimated using theeimantal borrowing rates of Level 3 for debt of $hene remaining maturities. The fair value
of the debt approximates the carrying amount.

(7) Investments

Investments consist of the following at December@®7 and December 28, 1996:

1997 1996
(dollars in millions)

Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises Inc............. .8 75%
RCN Corporation.........cccceeeeeeeiesiincinnnns 214 --
Cable Michigan..........ccccceviiieneniiinneen. 46 -
Pavilion TOWers.........cccooiviiveiiiiiieeee 22
Equity securities (Note 6).........ccccceeveeeen... -- 75
C-TEC investments:

Megacable S.A. de C.V......ccooiieeiiniinnnn. - 74

Other......cooiiiiiiieiiiee e - 12
Other....cooviiiiiieieeee e 26 28

On September 5, 1997, C-TEC announced that itdbafadirectors had approved the planned restrutgusf C-TEC into three publicly
traded companies effective September 30, 1997. tithdaerms of the restructuring C- TEC sharehaldeceived stock in the following
companies:

. Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc., coimgithe local telephone group and related engingdsusiness;
. Cable Michigan, Inc., containing the cable ted@i operations in Michigan; and

. RCN Corporation, Inc., which consists of RCN Telm Services; C-TEC's existing cable systems irBison-Washington, D.C. corridor;
and the investment in Megacable S.A. de C.V., dcaperator in Mexico. RCN Telecom Services is@vjater of packaged local and long
distance telephone, video, and internet accesgssrprovided over fiber optic networks to residirdustomers in Boston, New York City
and Washington, D.C.
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As a result of the restructuring, Level 3 owns linss 50% of the outstanding shares and votinggigheach entity, and therefore accounts
for each entity using the equity method as of thgifining of 1997. C-TEC's financial position, résuf operations and cash flows are
consolidated in the 1996 and 1995 consolidatedéiizd statements.

The following is summarized financial informatiofithe three entities created as a result of theEC-Testructuring:

Operations
1997 1996 1995
(dollars in millions)
Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises
REVENUE......oiviiiieiieee e $ 197 $ 186 $ 174
Net income available to common stockholders........ 20 20 31
Level 3's share:
Net iNCOMEe.......coovcvvviiiiiiie e 10 10 15
Goodwill amortization.............cccccuvveveenn @ @ 1
Equity in netincome...........ccoeeeieens $ 9% 9% 16
Cable Michigan
REVENUE......oovieiiieiieiee e $ 813% 76 % 60
Net loss available to common stockholders.......... 4 (B (10
Level 3's share:
Netl0SS......cooviiiiiiiiieeeeeee, 2 @ O
Goodwill amortization 4 @ @
Equity in net 10SS.........ccoeeeeiieeninne $ B B (9
RCN Corporation
REVENUE.......ooiiiiieiiiieiee e $ 127 $ 105 $ 91
Net (loss) income available to common
stockholders.........ccccveveeeiiiniiiciiiinnes (52) (6) 2
Level 3's share:
Net (I0SS) INCOME.......coovvviiieiiiiiieaene 26) (3 1
Goodwill amortization............cccoceveeeene -- 3) 1
Equity in net (loss) income.................... $ 26)$ 6)$ 2
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Financial Position

Commonwealth
Telephone Cable RCN
Enterprises Michigan Corporation
1997 1996 1997 1996 1997 1996
(dolla rs in millions)
Current assets...........cccuveene... $ 71% 51 $23 $10 $ 698 $143
Other assets........ccccvevieeens 303 266 120 139 453 485
Total assets......ccccceeeeeennn. 374 317 143 149 1,151 628
Current liabilities.................. 76 59 16 24 70 57

Other liabilities....... 166 190 708 175
Minority interest........... 15 15 16 5

Total liabilities.................. 197 229 794 237

Net assets (liabilities).. $(54) $(80) $ 357 $391

Level 3's Share:

Equity in net assets

(liabilities) $ 18% 33 $(26) $(38) $ 173 $189
GoodWill......ccvereeiene .. 57 58 72 75 41 41

$ 75% 91 $46 $37 $ 214 $230

On December 27, 1997 the market value of Levah8asstments in Commonwealth Telephone, Cable Mahignd RCN was $215 million,
$76 million and $485 million, respectively.

In February 1997, Level 3 purchased the Paviliowérs office buildings in Aurora, Colorado for $22Iman.

Investments in 1996 also include C-TEC's 40% owniprsf Megacable, S.A. de C.V., Mexico's secondéat cable television operator,
accounted for using the equity method.

(8) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following at Deben®27, 1997 and December 28, 1996:

1997 1996
(d ollars in millions)
CPTC intangibles and other...................... $ 23 $ 23
C-TEC:
GOOAWIll...cooiiiiiieiiiic e - 198
Franchise and subscriber lists................ - 229
Other......coooviiiiiiiiiiie e - 34
23 484
Less accumulated amortization................... 2) (131)
$ 21 % 353
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At December 27, 1997 and December 28, 1996, lomg-tikebt was as follows:

1997 1996
(dollars in millions)
CPTC Long-term Debt (with recourse only to CPTC):

Bank Note
(7.7% due 2008).......cceevurreeeiiiieneaanns . $ 65 $ 65
Institutional Note
(9.45% due 2017)...cccevviumeeiiiinireeninns . 35 35
OCTA Debt
(9.0% due 2006).......cceerrrreeernirrinaaanns . 8 6
Subordinated Debt
(9.5% No Maturity).......cccccvvvvreeeeerenennn. . 6 2
114 108
Other:
Pavilion Towers Debt (8.4% due 2007)............. 15
Capitalized Leases........c.ccccuveeeernnnnenn. 6 1
Other......cooiiiiiiieiiee e 5 6
26 7
C-TEC Long-term Debt (with recourse only to C-TEC):
Credit Agreement--National Bank for Cooperatives
(7.51% due 2009).......cccuvreeeriiiineaiiines . - 110
Senior Secured Notes (9.65% due 1999)............ . -- 134
Term Credit Agreement--Morgan Guaranty Trust
Company
(7% due 2002)........cceveeeeiiriiieaiiiieeenns . - 18
262
140 377
Less current portion..........cccccvveveeveeeennn. . 3) (57)
$ 137 $ 320
CPTC:

In August 1996, CPTC converted its constructiomarficing note into a term note with a consortiumariks ("Bank Debt"). The interest rate
on the Bank Debt is based on LIBOR plus a varyatg with interest payable quarterly. Upon completiéthe SR91 toll road, CPTC entel
into an interest rate swap arrangement with theegzemties. The swap expires in January 2004 aed fixe interest rate on the Bank Debt

from 9.21% to 9.71% during the term of the swapeagrent.

The institutional note is with Connecticut Gendrid Insurance Company, a subsidiary of CIGNA Caogtion. The note converted into a
term loan upon completion of the SR91 toll road.

Substantially all the assets of CPTC and the per'tequity interest in CPTC secure the term debt.

Orange County Transportation Authority holds $8lionil of subordinated debt which is due in varyimyaants over 10 years. Interest accrues
at 9% and is payable quarterly beginning in 2000.
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In July 1996, CPTC borrowed from the partners $Banito facilitate the completion of the projetit. 1997, CPTC borrowed an additional
million from the partners in order to comply withugty maintenance provisions of the contracts whth State of California and its lenders.
The debt is generally subordinated to all othett @¢iCPTC. Interest on the subordinated debt comgs@annually at 9.5% and is payable
only as CPTC generates excess cash flows.

CPTC capitalized interest of $-- million, $5 mili@and $7 million in 1997, 1996 and 1995.

Other:
In June 1997, a mortgage with Metropolitan Life watablished. The Pavilion Towers building in AaroColorado collateralizes this debt.
Scheduled maturities of long-term debt through 28@2as follows (in millions): 1998--$3; 1999--#800--$5; 2001--$6 and $8 in 2002.
(10) Income Taxes

An analysis of the income tax benefit (provisiottjibutable to earnings from continuing operatitie$ore income taxes and minority interest
for the three years ended December 27, 1997 follows

1997 1996 1995

(dollars in
millions)
Current:
US.federal.....cooeovveeivieiieeeieeeeeee $(54) $(61) $(66)
FOreigN. .. - @4 4
StALE. i 1) ) (3)
(35) (71) (73)
Deferred:
US.federal.....cooooevviiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 103 67 145
FOreign. ..o - - 3
State..oiie -- 1 4

The United States and foreign components of easrfirggn continuing operations for tax reporting mses, before equity loss in MFS
(recorded net of tax), minority interest and incaipees follows:

1997 1996 1995

(dollars in

millions)
United States......ccocvvvveeiiieiiieeiceeeeee . $31 $106 $187
FOr@ign. .o - 1 3
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(10) Income Taxes (Continued)

A reconciliation of the actual income tax bengfitqvision) and the tax computed by applying the.fe8eral rate (35%) to the earnings from
continuing operations before equity loss in MFSdreled net of tax), minority interest and incomestafor the three years ended December

27, 1997 follows:

1997 1996 1995

(dollars in

millions)
Computed tax at statutory rate.........ccceeeeeeeee. L. $(11) $(37) $(67)
State inCome taxesS......cooeveevvviveeeeiiceeees @ @) -
Depletion. ..o 3 3
Goodwill amortization.........cccocvvveveevenn. L - 3 @
Tax exemptinterest.......ooovvvvvvvveeveenen. 2 2
Prior year tax adjustments...........ccoeeeeeeeeee. L 62 44 51
Compensation expense attributable to options....... ... 7 - -
MFES deferred taX.....cccooovevvveeviiieieeiceeee L - - 93
Taxes on foreign operations...........ccoeeeeeeeeee. L - 2 1
Other. i - (M @

During the three years ended December 27, 199 dhepany settled a number of disputed tax issuateckto prior years that have been

included in prior year tax adjustments.

Possible taxes, beyond those provided on remitsaotandistributed earnings of foreign subsidigrége not expected to be material.

The components of the net deferred tax liabiliteesthe years ended December 27, 1997 and Dece28hd096 were as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities:

1997 1996

Investments in securities............ccc..c.e.... . % 7% 11
Investments in joint ventures................... 33 45
Asset bases--accumulated depreciation............ 53 225
Coal sales.......cccccovviveiciniiiiece, 41 15
Other......cooiiiiiiieiiie e 16 16
Total deferred tax liabilities..................... 150 312
Deferred tax assets:
Compensation--retirement benefits................ 25 29
Investment in subsidiaries............... 8 2
Provision for estimated expenses.... 7 26
Net operating losses of subsidiaries............. -- 6
Foreign and general business tax credits......... 3 67
Alternative minimum tax credits.................. - 16
Other......oooiviiiieieeec e 9 19
Valuation allowances..........cccccccveveeeennn. -- (6)
52 159
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The Company is generally committed to purchaseaatimon stock in accordance with the Certificattnobrporation. Issuances and
repurchases of common shares, including conversionthe three years ended December 27, 1997 asefellows:

Class B&C Class D
Stock  Stock

Sharesissued in 1995......ccccccceevvvvvvvicvceeee L 1,021,875 530,610
Shares repurchased in 1995.......ccccccevvveeeee. L 136,057 210,735
Class B&C shares converted to Class D shares....... ... 6,092,877 12,847,155
Sharesissued in 1996.........ccccceeevvvevvvveeees L 896,640 --
Shares repurchased in 1996.......cccccccveveeeeee. L 146,893 1,276,080
Class B&C shares converted to Class D shares....... ... 623,475 2,052,425
Sharesissued in 1997.....ccccccevvvveviveviceeeene L 893,924 13,113.015
Shares repurchased in 1997........ccccooccveeeeeeee. L 44,256 14,805
Class B&C shares converted to Class D shares....... ... 1,723,966 6,517,715

The 1996 activity includes 150,995 Class D shaoewerting to 47,007 Class C shares. The 1997 activéludes 1,880 Class D shares
converting to 510 Class C shares.

(12) Class D Stock Plan

In December 1997, stockholders approved amendnettie 1995 Class D Stock Plan (the "Plan”). Theraded plan, among other things,
increases the number of shares reserved for issugran the exercise of stock based awards to 3®000increases the maximum numbe
options granted to any one participant to 5,000,P08vides for the acceleration of vesting in tkiere of a change in control, allows for the
grant of stock based awards to directors of Lewveh@® other persons providing services to Levehd, allows for the grant of nonqualified
stock options with an exercise price less tharfaltamarket value of Class D Stock.

In December 1997, Level 3 converted both optionstodk appreciation rights plans of a subsidiasythe Class D Stock plan. This
conversion resulted in the issuance of 3.7 milbptions to purchase Class D Stock at $9 per shakel 3 recognized an expense, and a
corresponding increase in equity, as a resultetiignsaction. This increase in equity and the emsion of the stock appreciation rights
liability to equity are reflected as option actyih the Statement of Changes in Stockholders'tigqiihe options vest over three years and
expire in December 2002.

Through 1997, Level 3 elected to adopt only thaiiregl disclosure provisions and not the optionglemse recognition provisions under
SFAS No.

123 "Accounting for Stock Based Compensation”, Wwhistablished a fair value based method of acaogifidr stock options and other eqt
instruments. The fair value of the options outsiagavas calculated using the Black-Scholes mettsidgurisk-free interest rates ranging

from 5.5% to 6.77% and expected lives of 75% oftthal life of the option. Level 3 used an expeatethtility rate of 0%, which is allowed

for private entities under SFAS No.

123. Once Level 3's stock is listed, volatility tias will be incorporated in determining fair vallieevel 3's net income and earnings per share
for 1997 and 1996 would have been reduced to thégpma amounts shown below had SFAS No. 123 bpplieal.
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1997 1996
(dollars in millions,
except per share data)
Net Income attributable to Class D Stock

As Reported... . $ 93 % 113

Pro FOrma.........eeveveiiiiiiinniiiiiines . 93 112
Basic Earnings per Share

As Reported........ccccevveevveeiiieeieieens . $ T4°% .97

Pro Forma........cccccovvvveveiiiiiiccene, . .74 .97
Diluted Earning per Share

As Reported.........ccceeviiiiiiieniieiie . $ 74°$ .97

Pro Forma.......ccccccovvvveveiiiincccee, . .74 .96

The 1995 historical and pro forma amounts did oy \as the options granted in 1995 had not vested.
Transactions involving stock options granted urilerPlan are summarized as follows:

Option Price Weighted Avg.
Shares Per Share Option Price

Balance December 31, 1994................ - $ - 8-
Options granted.............ccccvueeee 0 8.08 8.08
Options cancelled..
Options exercised............... - -

Options granted............ccccue...... 0% 9.90 $9.90
Options cancelled.. . 0) 8.08 8.08
Options exercised............... -- -

Balance December 28, 1996................ 2,220,00 0 $8.08-$9.90 $8.81

Options granted..............c......... 7,495,46 5 $9.00-$10.85 $9.93
Options cancelled...................... (53,00 0) 9.90 9.90

Options exercised ... (2,318,46 5) 8.08- 9.90 8.93

Balance December 27, 1997 7,344,00 0 $8.08-$10.85 $9.91
Options exercisable
December 30, 1995...........cc......... - $ - $-
December 28, 1996... ... 265,00 0 8.08 8.08
December 27, 1997......ccccceveeen.n. 1,295,26 9 8.08- 9.90 8.70

The weighted average remaining life for the 7,3@@,6ptions outstanding on December 27, 1997 iy&ass.
See also "Business--Employee Recruiting and Retghtiith regard to Level 3's Outperform Stock Optfmogram.
(13) Industry and Geographic Data

The Company conducts its continuing operations arilyin three reportable segments: informatiorveas, telecommunications and coal
mining. Other primarily includes CPTC and corporaterhead not attributable to a specific segmedtraarketable securities.

Equity earnings is included due to the significaguity investments in the telecommunications bissine
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In 1997, 1996 and 1995 Commonwealth Edison Compangunted for 43%, 23% and 23% of Level 3's revenue
Industry and geographic data for the constructimhenergy businesses have been recorded undentiisezd operations.
A summary of the Company's operations by industiy geographic region is as follows:
Industry Data

Telecom-

Information munications
Services (C-TEC Entitie

Coal Discontinued
s) Mining Other Operations Consolidated

(do llars in millions)
1997
Revenue................. $94 $ -- $222 $16 $-- $ 332
Operating Earnings...... (16) - 82 (23) - 43
Equity Losses, net...... -- (23) - (20) - (43)
Identifiable Assets..... 61 336 499 588 1,295 2,779
Capital Expenditures.... 14 - 3 9 - 26
Depreciation, Depletion
& Amortization......... 8 - 8 8 - 24
1996
Revenue................. $42 $ 367 $234 $9 $-- $ 652
Operating Earnings...... 3) 31 94 (35) - 87
Equity Losses, net...... (2) (1) - (7 -- 9)
Identifiable Assets..... 29 1,100 387 380 1,170 3,066
Capital Expenditures.... 11 87 2 17 -- 117
Depreciation, Depletion
& Amortization......... 10 106 12 4 -- 132
1995
Revenue................. $36 $ 325 $216 $3  $-- $ 580
Operating Earnings...... 4 37 77 (73) - 45
Equity Losses, net...... - 3) - (2 -- 5)
Identifiable Assets..... 34 1,143 368 614 786 2,945
Capital Expenditures.... 6 72 4 36 -- 118
Depreciation, Depletion
& Amortization......... 5 81 7 3 - 96
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Contired)

(13) Industry and Geographic Data (Continued)

Geographic Data
Telecom-

Information munications
Services (C-TEC Entitie

(do

1997
Revenue:
United States.......... $94 $ -
Other.....cccccuvvenes -- --

$94 $ --
Operating Earnings:
United States.......... $(16) $ -
Other......cccccvvun. -- --

$(16) $ -
Identifiable Assets:
United States.......... $59 $ 336
Other......ccccvvenes 2 --

1996
Revenue:

United States.......... $42 $ 367

Operating Earnings:

United States.......... $(3) $ 31
Other......ccccvveees -- --

$(3) $ 31
Identifiable Assets:
United States.......... $29 $1,100
Other......cccovvens -- --

$29 $1,100
1995
Revenue:
United States.......... $ 36 $ 325
Other......ccccvvens -- --

Operating Earnings:
United States..........

Other......cccocuvens -- --
$34 $1,143
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Coal Discontinued

s) Mining Other Operations Consolidated

llars in millions)

$222 $16 % --

$222 $16

$82 $(23) $ -- $ 43

$82 $(23) $ -- $ 43

$499 $588 $ 870  $2,352
- - 425 427

$499 $588  $1,295  $2,779
$234 $9 $ -  $ 652
$234 $9 $ -  $ 652
$94 $(35) $ - $ 87

$94 $(35) $ - $ 87

$387 $380 $ 761 $2,657
- - 409 409

$387 $380 $1,170 $3,066
$216 $3 $ - $ 580
$216 $3 $ - $ 580
$77 $(73) % -- $ 45

$77 $(73) % -- $ 45

$368 $614 $ 614 $2,773
- - 172 172
$368 $614 $ 786 $2,945




Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Contired)
(14) Related Party Transactions

Level 3 receives certain mine management servioes the Construction & Mining Group. The expensetfese services was $32 million
1997, $37 million for 1996 and $30 million for 199d is recorded in general and administrativeergps. The revenue earned by the
Construction & Mining Group is included in discanied operations.

(15) Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying and estimated fair values of Levefi8ancial instruments are as follows:

1997 1996
Ca rrying Fair Carrying Fair
A mount Value Amount Value

(dollars in millions)

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 6).............. $87 $87 $147 $147
Marketable securities (Note 6).................. 678 678 372 372
Restricted securities (Note 6).................. 22 22 17 17
Investment in equity securities (Notes 6 & 7)... - - 75 75
Investment in C-TEC entities (Note 7)........... 335 776 355 315
Investments in discontinued energy operations

(NOE 3).ieiiiieeiiieeee e 643 854 608 960
Long-term debt (Notes 6 & 9).........ccccen. 140 140 377 384

(16) C-TEC Restructuring

The following is financial information of the Compahad C-TEC been accounted for utilizing the ggoiethod as of December 27, 1997
and December 28, 1996 and for each of the thres wraled December 27, 1997. The 1997 financiarsiatts include C-TEC accounted for
utilizing the equity method and are presented Fmareomparative purposes only.

Operations

1997 1996 1995

(dollars in
millions)
REVENUE......eiiiiiieiieeie e $332 $285 $255
Costof Revenue.......ccocceevvveieeenvciieeeeee (175) (134) (133)
157 151 122
General and Administrative Expenses................ . ... (114) (95) (114)
Operating Earnings.......ccccvcvvvvveveveeeeannns L 43 56 8
Other (Expense) Income:
Equity earnings (losses), net.......cccoeeeeeee. L 43) (13) 7
Investment income, net e 45 42 30
Interest expense, Net.....ccccevvveeeeeveveeneee L 15) G @
Gain on subsidiary's stock transactions, net..... . - - 3
Other, Net. ..o 1 11 120
(12) 35 159
Equity LOSSINMFS....oovvvveiiiiiiiiiiiiceeee - - (131)
Earnings from Continuing Operations before Income T axes
and Minority Interest..........ooovevvvvveeeee. L 31 91 36
Income Tax Benefit.....ccccccvvcevevvcvees L 48 11 90
Minority Interest in Net Loss of Subsidiaries...... ... 4 2 -
Income from Continuing Operations.................. ... 83 104 126
Income from Discontinued Operations.......ccccoe... ... 165 117 118
Net EarningS....ccccoveveiiesiiieiieeveeeeee $248 $221 $244
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Contired)
(16) C-TEC Restructuring (Continued)

Financial Position

1997 1996
(dollars in millions)
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........ccccceeeeeeee.. L $ 87 % 71
Marketable securities..... — 678 325
Restricted securities........cooceevvcceee L 22 17
Receivables.......ccccoooiviiiinncceeees L 42 34
Investment in Discontinued operations--Energy.... ... 643 608
Other. i 22 12
Total Current ASSetS......ccoevvcvveeeniiieeeee 1,494 1,067
Net Property, Plant and Equipment.........cc........ ... 184 174
INVEStMENtS. ..o 383 458
Investments in Discontinued Operations--Constructio n.... 652 562
Intangible Assets, net........cccoevevevvceeeee. L 21 23
Other ASSetS....ccccvvieiiiiiiec i 45 49

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable..........ccccoevveevveeeeees L $ 31% 41
Current portion of long-term debt................ .. . 3 2
Accrued reclamation and other mining costs....... ... 19 19
Other. i 36 27
Total Current Liabilities.........cccooceeveeeeeee. L 89 89
Long-term Debt, less current portion........c...... . L. 137 113
Deferred Income Taxes L 83 47
Accrued Reclamation COStS.......coccvevvvcveeeene L 100 98
Other Liabilities......cccoovcvvveiiiiiieeeeeeee L 139 163
Minority Interest...... e 1 4
Stockholders' EQUItY.......oooevvvvcvcvveiieeee L 2,230 1,819

$ 2,779% 2,333
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Level 3 Communications, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(formerly, Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc.)

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Contired)
(17) Pro Forma Information (unaudited)

The following information represents the pro forfilancial position of Level 3, after reflecting thepact of the transactions with CalEnergy
(Note

3), the conversion of Class C shares to Class Besl{dlote 19) and transactions related to the sffiof the Construction & Mining Group
(Note

2), all of which took place or are expected to leapm the first quarter of 1998.

1997 1997
Histori cal Adjustments Pro Forma
(d ollars in millions)
Current Assets
Cash & marketable securities............. $ 76 5 $ 122 (a) $2,046
1,159 (b)
Investment in discontinued operations--
(=10 0=] (o | U, 64 3 (643)(b) -
Other current assets..................... 8 6 -- 86
Total Current Assets.........ccocuveeeenn. 1,49 4 638 2,132
Property, Plant & Equipment, net........... 18 4 - 184
Investment in Discontinued Operations--
Construction..........coovvvveciivinennns 65 2 (122)(a)
350 (c)
(880)(d)
Other Non-current Assets................... 44 9 -- 449
$2,77 9 $ (14) $2,765
Current Liabilities..............cccoeeu. $ 8 9 $192(h) $ 281
Non-current Liabilities................... 45 9 -- 459
Minority Interest...........ccccceeeennnes 1 - 1
Stockholders' Equity...........ccceeeennne. 2,23 0 324 (b) 2,024
350 (c)
(880)(d)
$2,77 9 $ (14) $2,765

(a) Reflect conversion of 2.3 million Class C slsaie10.5 million Class D shares.
(b) Reflect sale of energy assets to CalEnergyralatied income tax liability.

(c) Reflect fair value gain on the distributiontbé Construction & Mining Group.
(d) Reflect spin-off of the Construction & Miningr@up.

(18) Other Matters

In connection with the sale of approximately 10lioil Class D shares to employees in 1997, the Cagnpas retained the right to purchase
the relevant Class D shares at the then curress@aStock price if the Transaction is definitivalyandoned by formal action of the
Company's Board or the employees voluntarily teat@rtheir employment on various dates prior to danf, 1999.

In May 1995, the lawsuit titted Whitney Benefitacl and Peter Kiewit Sons' Co. v. The United Statas settled. In 1983, plaintiffs alleged
that the enactment of the Surface Mining Contral BReclamation Act of 1977 had prevented the miwihtipeir Wyoming coal deposit and
constituted a government taking without just congagion. In settlement of all claims, plaintiffs agd to deed the coal deposits to the
government and the government agreed to pay ffai®200 million, of which Peter Kiewit Sons' Ca.Level 3 subsidiary, received
approximately $135 million in June 1995 and recdrilén other income on the statements of earnings.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Contired)
(18) Other Matters (Continued)

The Company is involved in various other lawsuitaims and regulatory proceedings incidental toitsiness. Management believes that
resulting liability, beyond that provided, shouldtmaterially affect the Company's financial pasitifuture results of operations or future
cash flows.

Level 3 leases various buildings and equipment ubdeh operating and capital leases. Minimum repégiments on buildings and equipment
subject to noncancelable operating leases durmgéixt 7 years aggregate $29 million.

It is customary in Level 3's industries to use @asi financial instruments in the normal courseusiess. These instruments include items
such as letters of credit. Letters of credit aneditional commitments issued on behalf of Leveh Ziccordance with specified terms and
conditions. As of December 27, 1997, Level 3 hadtanding letters of credit of approximately $22ligm.

(19) Subsequent Events

In January 1998, approximately 2.3 million share€lass C Stock, with a redemption value of $12Riom, were converted into 10.5 million
shares of Class D Stock.

In March 1998, the Company announced that its @aSsock will begin trading on April 1 on the Nagdsational Market under the symbol
"LVLT". The Nasdagq listing will follow the separati of the Diversified Group and the Constructiom@a, which is expected to be
completed on March 31, 1998. In connection withgbparation, the Company's construction subsigidhpe renamed "Peter Kiewit Sons',
Inc." and Class D stock will become the commonistafd_evel 3 Communications, Inc.

The Company's certificate of incorporation givesckholders the right to exchange their Class CIStocClass D Stock under a set
conversion formula. That right will be eliminatesl @result of the separation of the Diversified iprand the Construction Group. To replace
that conversion right, Class C stockholders reckt:® million shares of a new Class R stock in danul998, which is convertible into Class
D Stock in accordance with terms ratified by staallrs in December 1997.

The Company's Board of Directors has approvedimcjple a plan to force conversion of all share€t#ss R stock outstanding. Due to
certain provisions of the Class R stock, conversidhnot be forced prior to May 1998, and the fidacision to force conversion would be
made by Level 3's Board of Directors at that titnevel 3's Board may choose not to force convergidrwere to decide that conversion is
not in the best interests of Level 3 stockholddrss currently anticipated, Level 3's Board deties to force conversion of the Class R s
on or before June 30, 1998, certain adjustmentd@imade to the cost sharing and risk allocatimvipions of the separation agreement
between Level 3 and the Construction business.

If Level 3's Board of Directors determines to fooomversion of the Class R stock, each share afsastock will be convertible into $25
worth of Level 3 (Class D) common stock, based upenaverage trading price of the Level 3 commonksbn the Nasdaq National Market
for the last fifteen trading days of the month ptmthe determination by the Board of Directorédice conversion. When the spiff-occurs
Level 3 will increase paid in capital and redudairesd earnings by the fair value of the Class &esh
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Prospectus
Level 3 Communications, Inc.

Debt Securities
Preferred Stock
Depositary Shares
Common Stock

We will provide specific terms of these securitsl their offering prices in supplements to thisspectus.

In the case of debt securities, these terms willithe, as applicable, the specific designationreggte principal amount, maturity, rate or
formula of interest, premium, terms for redemptibnthe case of shares of preferred stock, thesestwill include, as applicable, the specific
titte and stated value, any dividend, liquidatimdemption, conversion, voting and other rightshk case of depositary shares, these terms
will include the fractional share of preferred #t@epresented by each depositary share. In theofasemmon stock, these terms will include
the aggregate number of shares offered.

We may sell any combination of these securitiesn@ or more offerings up to a total dollar amour2500,000,000.

Our common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Natioraak®t under the symbol LVLT. The closing price af common stock on the Nasdagq
National Market was $55.00 per share on Februanl389. None of the other securities are currgmilylicly traded

You should read this prospectus and any prospsciysiement carefully before you invest.

See "Risk Factors" on page 1 for a discussion dfarsathat you should consider before investinthé@se securities.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangistate securities commission has approved appisved of these securities or pas
upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectog.répresentation to the contrary is a crimina¢offe.

The date of this prospectus is February 17, 1
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About This Prospectus

This prospectus is part of a registration statertteattwe filed with the SEC utilizing a shelf retgégion process. Under this shelf process, we
may, over the next two years, sell any combinadibtine securities described in this prospectusimma@r more offerings up to a total dollar
amount of $3,500,000,000 or the equivalent denorachim foreign currencies or units of two or maveeign currencies. This prospectus
provides you with a general description of the siéies we may offer. Each time we sell securitigs,will provide a prospectus supplement
that will contain specific information about thertes of that offering. The prospectus supplement elsy add, update or change information
contained in this prospectus. You should read Hoghprospectus and any prospectus supplementhergeith additional information
described under the heading "Where You Can FindeNtuformation."

Where You Can Find More Information

We file annual, quarterly and special reports, pretatements and other information with the SEQ. 8&IC filings are available to the public
over the Internet at the SEC's web site at httpaivsec.gov. You may also read and copy any documeriile at the SEC's public reference
room at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C529. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 fohduiinformation on the public
reference room. Our SEC filings are also availabline offices of the Nasdaq National Market, insiWiagton, D.C.

The SEC allows us to incorporate by referencerfaination we file with them, which means that ves disclose important information to
you by referring you to those documents. The infition incorporated by reference is an important pathis prospectus, and informati
that we file later with the SEC will automaticalipdate and supersede this information. We incotpdrareference our documents listed
below and any future filings we make with the SE@er Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14, or 15(d) of theuBes Exchange Act until we sell all of
the securities.

. Annual report on Form 10-K/A for the fiscal yearded December 27, 1997
. Quarterly reports on Form 10-Q for the quarterdesl March 31, 1998, June 30, 1998 and Septemh&©98

. Current reports on Form 8-K, filed June 9, 198&ptember 1, 1998, October 1, 1998, October 5,,1988mber 2, 1998 and December 7,
1998 and on Form 8-K/A, filed April 30, 1998 andbFgary 17, 1999

. Registration statements on Forms 8-A/A filed MaBd, 1998 and June 10, 1998
You may request a copy of these filings at no dmstyriting or telephoning us at the following adsds:

Vice President, Investor Relations Level 3 Commations, Inc.
1450 Infinite Drive

Louisville, CO 80027

303-926-3000

You should rely only on the information incorpomtey reference or provided in this prospectus grospectus supplement. We have not
authorized anyone else to provide you with difféiaformation. We are not making an offer of theseurities in any state where the offer is
not permitted. You should not assume that the médion in this prospectus or any prospectus supghéms accurate as of any date other !
the date on the front of those documents.

Risk Factors

Before you invest in our securities, you shouldce@aly consider the risks involved. These riskdide, but are not limited to:
. the risks described in our current report on FBrKYA filed with the SEC on February 17, 1999, ehnis incorporated by reference in this
prospectus; and

. any risks that may be described in other filingsmake with the SEC or in the prospectus supplésrefating to specific offerings of
securities.



The Company

We engage in the information services, communioatend coal mining businesses through ownershiperfating subsidiaries and
substantial equity positions in public companiedate 1997, we announced a business plan to isegbstantially our information services
business and to expand the range of services we #ffe are implementing our business plan by buiidin advanced communications
network based on internet protocol technology.

Since late 1997, we have substantially increaseehphasis we place on and the resources devoted twmmunications and information
services business. We intend to become a faciliteesed provider of a broad range of integrated conmications services. A facilities-based
provider is one that owns or leases a substardgigion of the plant, property and equipment neagstsaprovide its services. To reach this
goal, we plan to expand substantially the busioéssir subsidiary PKS Information Services, Inad &m create our communications network.
We will create this network through a combinatidrtonstruction, purchase and leasing of faciliies other assets. We are designing our
network based on internet protocol technology theotto leverage the efficiencies of this technoltmprovide lower cost communications
services.

Our network will combine both local and long distametworks and will connect customers end-to-@ndss the U.S. and in Europe and
Asia. We expect to complete the U.S. intercity iporbf the network during the first quarter of 2001 the meantime, we have leased a
national network over which we began to offer seesiin the third quarter of 1998. We intend to pdea full range of communications
services--including local, long distance, interoaél and internet services.

Our principal executive offices are located at 36aBham Street, Omaha, Nebraska 68131 and ouhtelemumber is (402) 536-3677. We
are constructing a new headquarters outside of &e@olorado, which we expect to begin occupyindraduthe summer of 1999.

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges and Preferred Sick Dividends
The ratio of earnings to fixed charges for eacthefperiods indicated is as follows:

Nine Months Ended

September 30, Fiscal Year Ended
1998 1997 1997 1996 1995 1994 1993
729 573 3.87 - - 2094

For this ratio, earnings consist of earnings (I&&fpre income taxes, minority interest and disomsd operations plus fixed charges
excluding capitalized interest. Fixed charges irediinterest expensed and capitalized, plus ¢nggm of rent expense under operating
leases deemed by us to be representative of thiegttfactor, plus, prior to September 30, 1998fepred stock dividends on preferred stock
of its former subsidiary, MFS Communications Compdnc. We had deficiencies of earnings to fixedrgfes of $106 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 1998, $32 million f@51#hd $42 million for 1994.

Application of Proceeds

Unless the applicable prospectus supplement sitieswise, the net proceeds from the sale of tfexedd securities will be used for working
capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions aneiotgeneral corporate purposes. Until we use thenmoeeeds in this manner, we may
temporarily use them to make short-term investmentsduce short-term borrowings.

2



Description of Debt Securities

This section describes the general terms and pomé®f the debt securities. The applicable prospesupplement will describe the specific
terms of the debt securities offered through thaspectus supplement as well as any general tegstsitded in this section that will not apply
to those debt securities.

The debt securities will be our direct unsecurenkgal obligations and may include debentures, notmsds and/or other evidences of
indebtedness. The debt securities will be eitheioselebt securities or subordinated debt secarifibe debt securities will be issued under
one or more separate indentures between us and/higéhall Bank & Trust Company, as trustee. Sedlrt securities will be issued under a
senior indenture, and subordinated debt securitiébe issued under a subordinated indenture. Tregethe senior indentures and the
subordinated indentures are called indentures.

We have summarized selected provisions of the ides below. The summary is not complete. We hi&s@fded the forms of the indentu
as exhibits to the registration statement. You khoead the indentures for provisions that mayrbgdrtant to you before you buy any debt
securities.

General terms of debt securities

The debt securities issued under each indenturebmaégsued without limit as to aggregate princgrabunt, in one or more series. Each
indenture provides that there may be more thartroiséee under the indenture, each with respeabéoon more series of debt securities. Any
trustee under either indenture may resign or bevexh with respect to one or more series of dehirgés issued under that indenture, and a
successor trustee may be appointed to act witteces$p that series.

If two or more persons are acting as trustee vagipect to different series of debt securities dsiwreer the same indenture, each of those
trustees will be a trustee of a trust under thdéitiure separate and apart from the trust admiadtey any other trustee. In that case, except
as otherwise indicated in this prospectus, anypadgescribed in this prospectus to be taken byrttstee may be taken by each of those
trustees only with respect to the one or more safielebt securities for which it is trustee.

A prospectus supplement relating to a series of sleturities being offered will include specifiertes relating to the offering and that series.
These terms will contain some or all of the follogi

. the title of the debt securities;
. any limit on the aggregate principal amount &f thebt securities;
. the purchase price of the debt securities, esprkas a percentage of the principal amount;

. the date or dates on which the principal of amg@remium on the debt securities will be payalléhe method for determining the date or
dates;

. if the debt securities will bear interest, theemest rate or rates or the method by which thee gatates will be determined;

. if the debt securities will bear interest, théedar dates from which any interest will accrue ithterest payment dates on which any interest
will be payable, the record dates for those intgpagment dates and the basis upon which inteheditise calculated if other than that of a
day year of twelve 30-day months;

. the place or places where payments on the debtiges will be made and the debt securities magulorendered for registration of transfer
or exchange;



. if we will have the option to redeem all or argriion of the debt securities, the terms and camaitupon which the debt securities may be
redeemed;

. the terms and conditions of any sinking fund thieo similar provisions obligating us or permittiadiolder to require us to redeem or
purchase all or any portion of the debt securitigsr to final maturity;

. the currency or currencies in which the debt sées are denominated and payable if other thad dollars;

. whether the amount of any payments on the delbtrisies may be determined with reference to aexndormula or other method and the
manner in which such amounts are to be determined;

. any additions or changes to the events of defladfte respective indentures;

. any additions or changes with respect to theratbeenants in the respective indentures;

. the terms and conditions, if any, upon whichdbbt securities may be convertible into commonkstryqreferred stock;
. whether the debt securities will be issued intitesited or book-entry form;

. whether the debt securities will be in registesethearer form and, if in registered form, the @lamations of the debt securities if other than
$1,000 and multiples of $1,000;

. the applicability of the defeasance and covedafg¢gasance provisions of the applicable indenand;
. any other terms of the debt securities consistéhtthe provisions of the applicable indenture.

Debt securities may be issued under the indenag@siginal issue discount securities to be offemed sold at a substantial discount from
their stated principal amount. Special U.S. federame tax, accounting and other consideratioptiGgble to original issue discount
securities will be described in the applicable pexgus supplement.

Unless otherwise provided with respect to a serieebt securities, the debt securities will beiégsonly in registered form, without coupo
in denominations of $1,000 and multiples of $1,000.

Certificated securities

Except as otherwise stated in the applicable paigpesupplement, debt securities will not be issnaxkrtificated form. If, however, debt
securities are to be issued in certificated formservice charge will be made for any transfenamhange of any of those debt securities. We
may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover @x or other governmental charge payable in cotime with the transfer or exchange of
those debt securities.

Book-entry debt securities

The debt securities of a series may be issued @alendr in part in the form of one or more globatwéties that will be deposited with the
depositary identified in the applicable prospecugplement. Unless it is exchanged in whole orairt for debt securities in definitive form, a
global security may not be transferred. Howeveandfers of the whole security between the depgsitarthat global security and its nominee
or their respective successors are permitted.



Unless otherwise stated, The Depository Trust Campidew York, New York will act as depositary faadah series of global securities.
Beneficial interests in global securities will beosn on, and transfers of global securities wilktfiected only through, records maintained by
DTC and its participants.

DTC has provided the following information to usTOis a:

. limited-purpose trust company organized undeiNae York Banking Law;

. a banking organization within the meaning of e York Banking Law;

. a member of the U.S. Federal Reserve System;

. a clearing corporation within the meaning of Mew York Uniform Commercial Code; and

. a clearing agency registered under the provisidi&ection 17A of the Securities Exchange Act.

DTC holds securities that its direct participarepalsit with DTC. DTC also facilitates the settletn@mong direct participants of securities
transactions, in deposited securities through et computerized book- entry changes in the dlipacticipant's accounts. This eliminates
the need for physical movement of securities dedtiés. Direct participants include securities lerskand dealers, banks, trust companies,
clearing corporations and certain other organinati®@TC is owned by a number of its direct partiois and by the New York Stock
Exchange, Inc., the American Stock Exchange, Ind.the National Association of Securities Dealbrs, Access to DTC's book-entry
system is also available to indirect participanishsas securities brokers and dealers, banks asidcmmpanies that clear through or maintain
a custodial relationship with a direct participarie rules applicable to DTC and its direct andregat participants are on file with the SEC.

Principal and interest payments on global secgriggistered in the name of DTC's nominee will lm@enin immediately available funds to
DTC's nominee as the registered owner of the glsbalrities. We and the trustee will treat DTC'siimeee as the owner of the global
securities for all other purposes as well. Accagtlinwe, the trustee and any paying agent will hawelirect responsibility or liability to pay
amounts due on the global securities to ownergnéficial interests in the global securities. IDIEC's current practice, upon receipt of any
payment of principal or interest, to credit dirpatticipants' accounts on the payment date acaptditheir respective holdings of beneficial
interests in the global securities. These paymeiltbe the responsibility of the direct and inditgarticipants and not of DTC, the trustee or
us.

Debt securities represented by a global securitybwiexchangeable for debt securities in defimifiorm of like amount and terms in
authorized denominations only if:

. DTC notifies us that it is unwilling or unable ¢ontinue as depositary;

. DTC ceases to be a registered clearing agencg andcessor depositary is not appointed by usmb days; or

. we determine not to require all of the debt sitiesrof a series to be represented by a globairgga@nd notify the trustee of our decision.
Merger

We generally may consolidate with, or sell, leaseamvey all or substantially all of our assetsaiomerge with or into, any other corporation
if:

. we are the continuing corporation; or

. we are not the continuing corporation, the susmesorporation, expressly assumes all paymengdl dine debt securities and the
performance and observance of all the covenantsamditions of the applicable indenture; and
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. neither we nor the successor corporation is faudeimmediately after the transaction under thpli@able indenture.

Events of default, notice and waiver

Senior indenture. The senior indenture providesttimfollowing are events of default with resptcany series of senior debt securities:
. default for 30 days in the payment of any inteagsany debt security of that series;

. default in the payment of the principal of ormpiam, if any, on any debt security of that seriesamaturity;

. default in making a sinking fund payment requif@dany debt security of that series;

. default in the performance of any of our otherazmants in the senior indenture that continue$@odays after written notice, other than
default in a covenant included in the senior indensolely for the benefit of another series ofigedebt securities;

. the acceleration of the maturity of more than,$26,000 in the aggregate of any of our other itehiess, where that indebtedness is not
discharged or that acceleration is not rescindexhaoulled,;

. certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or raoigation of us or our property; and
. any other event of default provided with respgec particular series of debt securities.

The senior trustee generally may withhold noticthtoholders of any series of debt securities gfadefault with respect to that series if it
considers the withholding to be in the interesthafse holders. However, the senior trustee mayvithhold notice of any default in the
payment of the principal of, or premium, if any,ioterest on any debt security of that series dhénpayment of any sinking fund installment
in respect of any debt security of that series.

If an event of default with respect to any seriesemior debt securities occurs and is continuting,senior trustee or the holders of not less
than 25% in principal amount of the outstandingtadeleurities of that series may declare the prada@mount of all of the debt securities of
that series immediately due and payable. Subjem¢iain conditions, the holders of a majority fmpipal amount of outstanding debt
securities of that series may rescind and anntilabeeleration. However, they may only do so ifeaknts of default, other than the non-
payment of accelerated principal or specified portf accelerated principal, with respect to delousities of that series have been cured or
waived.

Holders of a majority in principal amount of anyise of outstanding senior debt securities mayjestitbo some limitations, waive any past
default with respect to that series and the coresseps of the default. The prospectus supplemeatirrglto any series of senior debt secur
which are original issue discount securities wisdribe the particular provisions relating to aecsion of a portion of the principal amoun
those original issue discount securities upon twaiwence and continuation of an event of defaMithin 120 days after the close of each
fiscal year, we must file with the senior trustegtatement, signed by specified of our officeratisty whether those officers have knowledge
of any default under the senior indenture.

Except with respect to its duties in case of defdlaé senior trustee is not obligated to exeraisgeof its rights or powers at the request or
direction of any holders of any series of outstagdienior debt securities, unless those holders bfigred the senior trustee reasonable
security or indemnity. Subject to those indemntiima provisions and limitations contained in thaise indenture, the holders of a majority
principal amount of any series of the outstandialgtéecurities issued thereunder may direct anggeding for any remedy available to the
senior trustee, or the exercising of any of themdnustee's trusts or powers.
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Subordinated indenture. The subordinated indemroeides that the following are events of defauthwespect to any series of subordinated
debt securities:

. default for 30 days in the payment of any inteagsany debt security of that series;
. default in the payment of the principal of ormpiam, if any, on any debt security of that seriesamaturity;
. default in making a sinking fund payment requif@dany debt security of that series;

. any default in the performance of any of our ottevenants in the subordinated indenture thatiwoes for 60 days after written notice,
other than default in a covenant included in tHwosdinated indenture solely for the benefit of &eotseries of subordinated debt securities;

. the acceleration of more than $25,000,000, witereindebtedness is not discharged or that a@t&laris not rescinded or annulled;
. certain events relating to the bankruptcy, ineoby or reorganization of us or our property; and
. any other event of default provided with respgec particular series of debt securities.

The subordinated trustee generally may withholicedb the holders of any series of subordinatdat decurities of any default with respect
to that series if it considers the withholding ®ib the interest of the holders. However, the silibated trustee may not withhold notice of
any default in the payment of the principal of eempium, if any or interest on any debt securityhait series or in the payment of any sinking
fund installment in respect of any debt securityhat series.

If an event of default with respect to any seriesubordinated debt securities occurs and is cointf) the subordinated trustee or the holders
of not less than 25% in principal amount of thestariding debt securities of that series may deti@r@rincipal amount of all of the debt
securities of that series immediately due and pay&ubject to certain conditions, the holders ofaority in principal amount of outstandi
debt securities of that series may rescind andlahatiacceleration. However, they may only dofsdlievents of default with respect to debt
securities of that series have been cured or wakielitlers of a majority in principal amount of asgries of the outstanding subordinated
securities may, subject to some limitations, waing past default with respect to that series aadtimsequences of the default. The
prospectus supplement relating to any series ajrsliflated debt securities which are original isdiseount securities will describe the
particular provisions relating to acceleration gfaation of the principal amount of those origirssue discount securities upon the occurrence
and continuation of an event of default. Within &ys after the close of each fiscal year, we Hilestvith the subordinated trustee a
statement, signed by specified officers of usjregavhether such officers have knowledge of anydkifunder the subordinated indenture.

Except with respect to its duties in case of deéfalaé subordinated trustee is not obligated toaige any of its rights or powers at the request
or direction of any holders of any series of outdtag subordinated debt securities, unless thokketwhave offered the subordinated trustee
reasonable security or indemnity. Subject to thndemnification provisions and limitations containea the subordinated indenture, the
holders of a majority in principal amount of anyisse of the outstanding subordinated debt secanitiay direct any proceeding for any
remedy available to the subordinated trustee,@exercising of any of the subordinated trustea&tg or powers.

Modification of the indentures

Senior indenture. Modifications and amendmentéefsenior indenture may be made only, subjectritesexceptions, with the consent of
holders of a majority in aggregate principal amaafrdll outstanding debt securities under the geinidenture which are affected by the
modification or amendment.



However, the holder of each affected senior detursty must consent to any modification or amendnuoéithe senior indenture that:
. changes the stated maturity of the principabothe premium, if any, or any installment of irtstron, that debt security;
. reduces the principal amount of, or the ratenooant of interest on, or any premium payable ommggtion of, that debt security;

. reduces the amount of principal of an originalies discount security that would be due and paygibe declaration of acceleration of its
maturity or would be provable in bankruptcy;

. adversely affects any right of repayment of thkelér of that debt security;
. changes the place of payment where, or the acyrienwhich, any payment on that debt securityaggble;
. impairs the right to institute suit to enforceygmrayment on or with respect to that debt secuoiy;

. reduces the percentage of outstanding debt siesuof any series necessary to modify or amendéner indenture or to waive compliance
with some of its provisions or defaults and theingequences.

We and the senior trustee may amend the seniontadewithout the consent of the holders of anyaeattebt securities in certain limited
circumstances, such as:

. to evidence the succession of another entitystand the assumption by the successor of our cat@nantained in the senior indenture;
. to secure the securities; and

. to cure any ambiguity, to correct or supplemenyt grovision in the senior indenture which may mheonsistent with any other provision of
the senior indenture.

Subordinated indenture. Modifications and amendmgnthe subordinated indenture may be made oubjest to some exceptions, with the
consent of the holders of a majority in aggregaitecipal amount of all outstanding debt securitiesler the subordinated indenture which are
affected by the modification or amendment. Howetleg,holder of each affected subordinated debtrggenust consent to any modification
or amendment of the subordinated indenture that:

. changes the stated maturity of the principabothe premium, if any, or any installment of irggtron, that debt security;
. reduces the principal amount of, or the ratenooant of interest on, or any premium payable ommggtion of, that debt security;

. reduces the amount of principal of an originaliss discount security that would be due and paygide declaration of acceleration of its
maturity or would be provable in bankruptcy;

. adversely affects any right of the repaymenteftiolder of that debt security;
. changes the place of payment where, or the acyrienwhich, any payment on that debt securityaggble;
. impairs the right to institute suit to enforceygmrayment on or with respect to that debt security;

. reduces the percentage of outstanding debt siesuof any series necessary to modify or amenduberdinated indenture or to waive
compliance with some of its provisions or defaaltsl their consequences; or

. subordinates the indebtedness evidenced by #itsécurity to any of our indebtedness other Heamior indebtedness.
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We and the subordinated trustee also may amergbtiwdinated indenture without the consent of tiddrs of any subordinated securities
in certain limited circumstances, such as:

. to evidence the succession of another entitystand the assumption by the successor of our catenantained in the subordinated
indenture;

. to secure the securities; and

. to cure any ambiguity, to correct or supplemaenyt rovision in the subordinated indenture whiclyrba inconsistent with any other
provision of the subordinated indenture.

Defeasance and covenant defeasance

When we establish a series of debt securities, ey provide that that series is subject to the defieee and discharge provisions of the
applicable indenture. If those provisions are meujgicable, we may elect either:

. to defease and be discharged from, subject t@ dionitations, all of our obligations with respéectthose debt securities; or

. to be released from our obligations to complyhvgipecified covenants relating to those debt seesiias described in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

To effect that defeasance or covenant defeasamceust irrevocably deposit in trust with the rel@vaustee an amount in any combination
of funds or government obligations, which, throdlgé payment of principal and interest in accordamitie their terms, will provide money
sufficient to make payments on those debt secsréiel any mandatory sinking fund or analogous paysmen those debt securities.

On such a defeasance, we will not be released dtgations:

. to pay additional amounts, if any, upon the orenre of some events;
. to register the transfer or exchange of thosé sieturities;

. to replace some of those debt securities;

. to maintain an office relating to those debt sities;

. to hold moneys for payment in trust will not bheatharged.

To establish such a trust we must, among othegshideliver to the relevant trustee an opinionafrsel to the effect that the holders of tr
debt securities:

. will not recognize income, gain or loss for Uf&leral income tax purposes as a result of theadafece or covenant defeasance; and

. will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on $hene amounts, in the same manner and at the sagseas would have been the case if the
defeasance or covenant defeasance had not occlrtbe. case of defeasance, the opinion of counsst be based upon a ruling of the IRS
or a change in applicable U.S. federal incomedaxdccurring after the date of the applicable irden

Government obligations mean generally securitieghvare:

. direct obligations of the U.S. or of the govermtnehich issued the foreign currency in which tlebtdsecurities of a particular series are
payable, in each case, where the issuer has pléged faith and credit to pay the obligations;

. Obligations of an agency or instrumentality of th.S. or of the government which issued the foreigrrency in which the debt securities of
that series are payable, the payment of which é®nditionally guaranteed as a full faith and crediigation by the U.S. or that other
government.



In any case, the issuer of government obligati@mnot have the option to call or redeem the olitigat In addition, government obligations
include, subject to certain qualifications, a defoog receipt issued by a bank or trust compangussodian with respect to any government
obligation or a specific payment of interest orponcipal of any such government obligation helchy custodian for the account of a
depository receipt holder.

If we effect covenant defeasance with respect yodmit securities, the amount on deposit with éeviant trustee will be sufficient to pay
amounts due on the debt securities at the timkeif stated maturity. However, those debt secuariti@y become due and payable prior to
their stated maturity if there is an event of défauth respect to a covenant from which we havebeen released. In that event, the amount
on deposit may not be sufficient to pay all amouhts on the debt securities at the time of thelacation.

The applicable prospectus supplement may furtheeriee the provisions, if any, permitting defeagaaccovenant defeasance, including
modifications to the provisions described above.

Senior debt securities

Senior debt securities are to be issued undemEthersindenture. Each series of senior debt seesinitill constitute senior indebtedness and
will rank equally with each other series of serdebt securities and other senior indebtednessublbrdinated debt, including, but not limi
to, all subordinated securities, will be suborditkio the senior debt securities and other send®htedness.

Subordination of subordinated securities

Subordinated indenture. Payments on the subordirsateurities will be subordinated to our senioeintg@dness, whether outstanding on the
date of the subordinated indenture or incurred #fiet date. At September 30, 1998, after givingfprma effect to our issuance on Decer

2, 1998 of 10 1/2% senior discount notes due 260B8aggregate senior indebtedness was approxints2eb6,000,000. The applicable
prospectus supplement for each issuance of sulatedirsecurities will specify the aggregate amotiouo outstanding indebtedness as of the
most recent practicable date that would rank seniand equally with the offered subordinated séest

Ranking. No class of subordinated securities i®alibated to any other class of subordinated detirities. See "Subordination provisions"
below.

Subordination provisions. If any of certain spesdfievents occur, the holders of senior indebtedmeiss receive payment of the full amount
due on the senior indebtedness, or that paymerttimeusuly provided for, before we may make paymentthe subordinated securities.
These events are:

. any distribution of our assets upon our liquidatireorganization or other similar transactioneptdor a distribution in connection with a
merger or other transaction complying with the ctarg described above under "Merger";

. the occurrence and continuation of a paymentulteéa any senior indebtedness; or

. a declaration of the principal of any serieshaf subordinated securities, or, in the case ofr@igssue discount securities, the portion of the
principal amount specified under their terms, as d@lnd payable, that has not been rescinded andlethnu

However, if the event is the acceleration of amjeseof subordinated securities, only the holdéisenior indebtedness outstanding at the
of the acceleration of those subordinated secsritig in the case of
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original issue discount securities, that portiorthaf principal amount specified under their termast receive payment of the full amount due
on that senior indebtedness, or such payment neudiily provided for, before we make payments orstitrdinated securities.

As a result of the subordination provisions, sormeus general creditors, including holders of semalebtedness, may recover more, ratably,
than the holders of the subordinated securitigeérevent of insolvency.

Definition of senior indebtedness

Senior indebtedness means the following indebtedoesbligations:

. the principal of and premium, if any, and unpaigrest on indebtedness for money borrowed;
. purchase money and similar obligations;

. Obligations under capital leases;

. guarantees, assumptions or purchase commitmeatmg to, or other transactions as a result dEwlwve are responsible for the payment
the indebtedness of others;

. renewals, extensions and refunding of that inetdiss;
. interest or obligations in respect of the inddhtss accruing after the commencement of any iarolvor bankruptcy proceedings; and
. Obligations associated with derivative products.

However, indebtedness or obligations are not sénd@btedness if the instrument by which we becobigated for that indebtedness or
those obligations expressly provides that thathiteliness or those obligations are junior in righdgayment to any other of our indebtedness
or obligations.

Convertible debt securities

Unless otherwise provided in the applicable prosmesupplement, the following provisions will appdydebt securities that will be
convertible into common stock or preferred stock.

Conversion. The holder of unredeemed convertible securities may, at any time during the perioec#jed in the applicable prospectus
supplement, convert those convertible debt seesritito shares of common stock or preferred sfble&.conversion price or rate for each
$1,000 principal amount of convertible debt se@sitvill be specified in the applicable prospectupplement. The holder of a convertible
debt security may convert a portion of the contégtdebt security which is $1,000 principal amoomany multiple of $1,000. In the case of
convertible debt securities called for redemptmomversion rights will expire at the close of besis on the date fixed for the redemption.
However, in the case of repayment at the opticth@fapplicable holder, conversion rights will tematie upon receipt of written notice of the
holder's exercise of that option.

In certain events, the conversion price or ratélv@lsubject to adjustment as specified in theiegple indenture. For debt securities
convertible into common stock, those events include

. the issuance of shares of common stock as aedfigid
. subdivisions and combinations of common stock;

. the issuance to all holders of common stockgifta or warrants entitling such holders for a mtnot exceeding 45 days to subscribe for or
purchase shares of common stock at a price pee &8 than its current per share market price; and
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. the distribution to all holders of common sto¢k o

(1) shares of our capital stock, other than comstook;

(2) evidences of our indebtedness or assets exgudish dividends or distributions paid from odaireed earnings; or
(3) subscription rights or warrants other than ¢hiferred to above.

No adjustment of the conversion price or rate balrequired in any of these cases unless an adjnstnould require a cumulative increas
decrease of at least 1% in that price or rate.tienrzal shares of common stock will not be issuedruponversion. In place of fractional sha
we will pay a cash adjustment. Unless otherwiseifipd in the applicable prospectus supplementyedible debt securities convertible into
common stock surrendered for conversion betweenesord date for an interest payment and the iblaterest payment date must be
accompanied by payment of an amount equal to tkeegist payment on the surrendered convertible sihirity. However, that payment does
not have to accompany convertible debt securitieerdered for conversion if those convertible deuiurities have been called for
redemption during that period.

The adjustment provisions for debt securities caibe into shares of preferred stock will be detired at the time of an issuance of debt
securities and will be described in the applicaistespectus supplement.

Description of Preferred Stock

This section describes the general terms and pomg&®of our preferred stock. The applicable prospesupplement will describe the specific
terms of the preferred stock offered through tliaspectus supplement as well as any general tegswitded in this section that will not
apply to those shares of preferred stock.

We have summarized certain selected terms of #feed stock in this section. The summary is notglete. You should read our restated
certificate of incorporation that is an exhibitdor annual report on Form 10-K and the certifiagtdesignation relating to the applicable
series of the preferred stock that we will filelwihe SEC for additional information before you tany preferred stock.

General

Our restated certificate of incorporation and DelesvGeneral Corporation Law give our board of doecthe authority, without further
stockholder action, to issue a maximum of 10,000 gltares of preferred stock. The board of diredtassthe authority to fix the following
terms with respect to shares of any series of pesfestock:

. the designation of the series;

. the number of shares to comprise the series;

. the dividend rate or rates payable with respethé¢ shares of the series;

. the redemption price or prices, if any, and #rens and conditions of any redemption;

. the voting rights;

. any sinking fund provisions for the redemptiorparchase of the shares of the series;

. the terms and conditions upon which the sharesamvertible or exchangeable, if they are conlvlerior exchangeable; and
. any other relative rights, preferences and lititites pertaining to the series.
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The preferred stock will have the rights descrilvethis section unless the applicable prospectpplsment provides otherwise. You should
read the prospectus supplement relating to thécpkat series of the preferred stock it offers$pecific terms, including:

. the designation, stated value and liquidatiorigremce of that series of the preferred stock aechumber of shares offered;
. the initial public offering price at which theasies will be issued,

. the dividend rate or rates or method of calcatabf dividends, the dividend periods, the datdates on which dividends will be payable
whether such dividends will be cumulative or nonalative and, if cumulative, the dates from whichidénds shall commence to cumulate;

. any redemption or sinking fund provisions;

. any conversion or exchange provisions;

. the procedures for any auction and remarketfrany, of that series of preferred stock;

. whether interests in that series of preferredkstaill be represented by our depositary shared; an

. any additional dividend, liquidation, redemptiemking fund and other rights, preferences, peiyds, limitations and restrictions of that
series of preferred stock.

When we issue shares of preferred stock againsagatyfor the shares, they will be fully paid anchassessable. This means that the full
purchase price for those shares will have beengraddhe holders of those shares will not be asdemsy additional monies for those shares.
Holders of preferred stock will have no preemptigits to subscribe for any additional securitiest tve may issue.

Because we are a holding company, our rights amdights of holders of our securities, including tiolders of preferred stock, to participate
in the distribution of assets of any subsidiaryefs upon its liquidation or recapitalization vk subject to the prior claims of its creditors
and preferred stockholders. We will not be struadtyrsubordinated to the extent we are a credititin vecognized claims against the
subsidiary or are a holder of preferred stock efghbsidiary.

Dividends

The holders of the preferred stock will be entitledeceive dividends, if declared by our boardlioéctors out of our assets that we can
legally use to pay dividends. The prospectus sup@ie relating to a particular series of preferratls will describe the dividend rates and
dates on which dividends will be payable. The ratay be fixed or variable or both. If the dividemde is variable, the applicable prospectus
supplement will describe the formula used for dateing the dividend rate for each dividend perid¢e will pay dividends to the holders of
record as they appear on our stock books on tleedetates fixed by our board of directors. The @aple prospectus supplement will spei
whether dividends will be paid in the form of cagleferred stock or common stock.

The applicable prospectus supplement will alsestdtether dividends on any series of preferredksaoe cumulative or noncumulative. If
our board of directors does not declare a divideahble on a dividend payment date on any noncuiwelseries of preferred stock, then the
holders of that series will not be entitled to iigee dividend for that dividend period. In thoseemstances, we will not be obligated to pay
the dividend accrued for that period, whether drdieidends on such preferred stock are declargzhimt on any future dividend payment
dates.

Our board of directors may not declare and payeind on any of our stock ranking, as to divideratgial with or junior to any series of
preferred stock unless full dividends on that sehiave been declared and
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paid, or declared and sufficient money is set akidpayment. Until either full dividends are paitt,are declared and payment is set aside, or
preferred stock ranking equal as to dividends,:then

. we will declare any dividends pro rata amongpteferred stock of each series and any prefermak sanking equal to the preferred stocl
to dividends; in other words, the dividends we dezper share on each series of such preferrekl wihdear the same relationship to each
other that the full accrued dividends per shareach such series of the preferred stock bear to @her;

. other than such pro rata dividends, we will netldre or pay any dividends or declare or makedistyibutions upon any security ranking
junior to or equal with the preferred stock asitadinds or upon liquidation, except dividends mtributions paid for with securities rankii
junior to the preferred stock as to dividends apdruliquidation; ant

. we will not redeem, purchase or otherwise acquirget aside money for a sinking fund for any siées ranking junior to or equal with the
preferred stock as to dividends or upon liquidat&nept by conversion into or exchange for stockguto the preferred stock as to dividends
and upon liquidation.

We will not owe any interest, or any money in latinterest, on any dividend payment(s) on anyeseoi the preferred stock which may be
past due.

Redemption

Preferred stock may be redeemable, in whole oarfy pt our option, and may be subject to mandateagmption through a sinking fund or
otherwise, as described in the applicable prospestipplement. Redeemed preferred stock will becntteorized but unissued shares of
preferred stock that we may issue in the future.

If a series of preferred stock is subject to mamgatedemption, the applicable prospectus supplémiinspecify the number of shares that
we will redeem each year and the redemption pliqeeferred stock is redeemed, we will pay allraed and unpaid dividends on those
shares to, but excluding, the redemption dateéhérchse of any noncumulative series of prefermeksaccrued and unpaid dividends will not
include any accumulation of dividends for prioridend periods. The applicable prospectus supplemiralso specify whether we will pay
the redemption price in cash or other propertyhéfredemption price for preferred stock of anyeseis payable only from the net proceed
the issuance of our capital stock, the terms df gheferred stock may provide for its automatic\a@nsion upon the occurrence of certain
events. These events include if no capital stoskideen issued or if the net proceeds from any igguare insufficient to pay in full the
aggregate redemption price then due.

If fewer than all of the outstanding shares of aagies of the preferred stock are to be redeemedyaard of directors will determine the
number of shares to be redeemed. We may redeeshdnes pro rata from the holders of record in priiggoto the number of shares held by
them, with adjustments to avoid redemption of iawl shares, or by lot in a manner determinedumboard of directors.

Even though the terms of a series of preferreckstuay permit redemption of shares of preferredistoavhole or in part, if any dividends,
including accumulated dividends, on that seriespast due:

. we will not redeem any preferred stock of thateseunless we simultaneously redeem all outstanstires of preferred stock of that series;
and

. we will not purchase or otherwise acquire anygired stock of that series.

The prohibition discussed in the prior sentencéwat prohibit us from purchasing or acquiring greéd stock of that series through a
purchase or exchange offer if we make the offethensame terms to all holders of that series.
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Unless the applicable prospectus supplement speatherwise, we will give notice of a redemptignmtiling a notice to each record holder
of the shares to be redeemed, between 30 to 60pdimygo the date fixed for redemption. We will irthe notices to the holders' addresses as
they appear on our stock records. Each noticestate:

. the redemption date;

. the number of shares and the series of the peefstock to be redeemed;

. the redemption price;

. the place or places where holders can surrehderdrtificates for the preferred stock for paynudrthe redemption price;
. that dividends on the shares to be redeemedealie to accrue on the redemption date; and

. the date when the holders' conversion righ@nyf, will terminate.

If we redeem fewer than all shares of any serigh@preferred stock held by any holder, we wilbaspecify the number of shares to be
redeemed from the holder in the notice.

If we have given notice of the redemption and hanawided the funds for the payment of the redenmpgidce, then beginning on the
redemption date:

. the dividends on the preferred stock called éatlemption will no longer accrue;
. such shares will no longer be considered outatgndnd
. the holders will no longer have any rights aslsbolders except to receive the redemption price.

When the holders of these shares surrender thiiaags representing these shares, in accordaithdlve notice, the redemption price
described above will be paid out of the funds wavjate. If fewer than all the shares representedryycertificate are redeemed, a new
certificate will be issued representing the unreaee shares without cost to the holder of thoseeshar

Conversion or exchange rights

The prospectus supplement relating to a seriesedéped stock that is convertible or exchangealilestate the terms on which shares of 1
series are convertible or exchangeable into comstmek, another series of preferred stock or dehiritées.

Rights upon liquidation

Unless the applicable prospectus supplement sittieswise, if we liquidate, dissolve or wind up dusiness, the holders of shares of each
series of the preferred stock will be entitleddoeive:

. liguidation distributions in the amount statedtie applicable prospectus supplement; and
. all accrued and unpaid dividends whether or aoted or declared.

We will pay these amounts to the holders of shafesch series of the preferred stock, and all artsoowing on any preferred stock ranking
equally with that series of preferred stock asguitlating distributions, out of our assets avdédior distribution to stockholders. These
payments will be made before any distribution islento holders of any securities ranking juniortte series of preferred stock upon
liquidation.

If we liquidate, dissolve or wind up our businers ¢he assets available for distribution to thelbod of the preferred stock of any series and
any other shares of our stock ranking equal witlh $ieries as to liquidating distributions are ifisiént to pay all amounts to which the
holders are entitled, then we will only
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make pro rata distributions to the holders of afires ranking equal as to liquidating distributiofisis means that the distributions we pay to
these holders will bear the same relationship th @dher that the full distributable amounts forieththese holders are respectively entitled
upon liquidation of our business bear to each other

After we pay the full amount of the liquidation tlibution to which the holders of a series of theferred stock are entitled, those holders
have no right or claim to any of our remaining #&sse

Voting rights

Except as indicated below or in the applicable pectus supplement, or except as expressly regojregplicable law, the holders of
preferred stock will not be entitled to vote.

If we fail to pay dividends on any shares of pnefdrstock for six consecutive quarterly periods, liblders of those shares of preferred stock,
voting separately as a class with all other seriggeferred stock upon which the same voting edtave been conferred and are exercisable,
will be entitled to vote for the election of twoditional directors to the board of directors. Tiriay be done at a special meeting called by the
holders of record of at least 10% of those shai@saferred stock or the next annual meeting ofldtolders and at each subsequent meeting
until:

. in the case of a series of preferred stock witimaative dividends, all dividends accumulated twat series of preferred stock for the past
dividend periods and the then current dividendqaehiave been fully paid or declared and a sumgsefft for the payment of these dividends
has been set aside for payment; or

. in the case of a series of noncumulative prefiesteck, four consecutive quarterly dividends aat #eries of noncumulative preferred stock
have been fully paid or declared and a sum sufftdier the payment of these dividends has beeasiée for payment.

In this case, the entire board of directors willifereased by two directors.

So long as any shares of preferred stock remastanding, unless we receive the consent of theemlof any outstanding series of preferred
stock as specified below, we will not:

. authorize, issue or increase the authorized atafuany capital stock ranking prior to the outstang series of preferred stock as to
dividends or liquidating distributions;

. reclassify any capital stock into any shares Witk kind of prior ranking;
. authorize or issue any obligation or securityt tepresents the right to purchase any capitakstgih this kind of prior ranking; or

. amend or alter the provisions of our restatetfixte of incorporation, so as to materially audlersely affect any right, preference,
privilege or voting power of that series of preéatistock or the holders of that series of prefestedk.

This consent must be given by the holders of &t leo-thirds of each series of all outstandingemred stock described in the preceding
sentence, voting separately as a class. We wilbaoequired to obtain this consent with respetiéoactions relating to changes to our
restated certificate of incorporation, howeveryd only:

. increase the amount of the authorized prefert@zkr any outstanding series of preferred stackny of our other capital stock; or
. create and issue another series of preferre# stogny other capital stock; and
. in either case, this preferred stock ranks ewital or junior to the outstanding preferred stosk@dividends and liquidating distributions.
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Description of Depositary Shares

This section describes the general terms and pomg®of shares of preferred stock represented pggitary shares. The applicable prospe
supplement will describe the specific terms ofdbeositary shares offered through that prospectpglement and any general terms outlined
in this section that will not apply to those depasi shares.

We have summarized in this section certain terndspaavisions of the deposit agreement, the depysitaares and the receipts representing
depositary shares. The summary is not complete.stiould read the forms of deposit agreement andsiteyy receipt that we have filed
with the SEC for additional information before yiouy any depositary shares that represent prefetoett of that series.

General

We may issue depositary receipts evidencing thesigpy shares. Each depositary share will reptesémaction of a share of preferred stc
Shares of preferred stock of each class or sexesented by depositary shares will be depositddna separate deposit agreement among
us, the preferred stock depositary and the holoffettse depositary receipts. Subject to the ternth@fdeposit agreement, each owner of a
depositary receipt will be entitled, in proportitnthe fraction of a share of preferred stock repmed by the depositary shares evidenced by
that depositary receipt, to all the rights and @reffices of the preferred stock represented by thepsesitary shares. Those rights include any
dividend, voting, conversion, redemption and ligidn rights. Immediately following our issuancelatelivery of the preferred stock to the
preferred stock depositary, we will cause the pretestock depositary to issue the depositary pte®@in our behalf.

Dividends and other distributions

The preferred stock depositary will distributedillidends or other cash distributions receivedespect of the preferred stock to the record
holders of depositary receipts in proportion tokienber of depositary receipts owned by those hslde

If there is a distribution other than in cash, pheferred stock depositary will distribute propéttseceives to the entitled record holders of
depositary receipts. However, if the preferredlsiepositary determines that it is not feasiblentike that distribution, the preferred stock
depositary may, with our approval, sell the propartd distribute the net proceeds from this satbedcholders of depositary shares.

Withdrawal of stock

If a holder of depositary receipts surrenders #ygogitary receipts at the corporate trust officthefpreferred stock depositary, the holder will
be entitled to receive the number of shares optkéerred stock and any money or other propertyessmted by those depositary shares.
However, the holder will not be entitled to receiliese shares and related assets if the relateditiey shares have previously been called
for redemption or converted or exchanged into osieeurities of our company. Holders of depositageipts will be entitled to receive whole
or fractional shares of the preferred stock onbidigs of the proportion of preferred stock represgby each depositary share specified in the
applicable prospectus supplement. Holders of stdrpeeferred stock received in exchange for deposshares will no longer be entitled to
receive depositary shares in exchange for sharpsetdrred stock. If the holder delivers depositageipts evidencing a number of deposi
shares that is more than the number of depositeses representing the number of shares of prefstoek to be withdrawn, the preferred
stock depositary will issue the holder a new depogireceipt evidencing this excess number of déggsshares at the same time.

Redemption of depositary shares

Whenever we redeem shares of preferred stock lyeldeopreferred stock depositary, the preferredkstiepositary will redeem as of that
redemption date the number of depositary sharessepting shares of the
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preferred stock so redeemed. However, we must paigein full the redemption price of the preferstdck to be redeemed plus any accrued
and unpaid dividends on the preferred stock tptleéerred stock depositary.

The redemption price per depositary share will dpgakto the redemption price and any other amopetshare payable with respect to the
preferred stock. If fewer than all the depositdrsires are to be redeemed, the depositary shabesrealeemed will be selected by the
preferred stock depositary pro rata or by lot asthar equitable method. In each case, we will d@tex the method for selecting the
depositary shares.

After the date fixed for redemption, the depositsitares called for redemption will no longer bestariding. When the depositary shares are
no longer outstanding, all rights of the holdershef related depositary receipts will cease, extteptight to receive money or other property
that the holders of the depositary receipts wetileh to receive upon such redemption. These paysneill be made when the holders
surrender their depositary receipts to the prefiesteck depositary.

Voting the preferred stock

Upon receipt of notice of any meeting at which ltloéders of the preferred stock are entitled to vtite preferred stock depositary will mail
information about the meeting contained in theaw®td the record holders of the depositary sham@esenting such preferred stock. Each
record holder of depositary shares on the recotelwd#dl be entitled to instruct the preferred statdpositary as to how the preferred stock
underlying the holder's depositary shares will bted. The record date for the depositary sharddwithe same as the record date for the
preferred stock.

The preferred stock depositary will vote the amamfrgreferred stock represented by the deposifaayes according to these instructions. We
will agree to take all reasonable action deemeéssary by the preferred stock depositary in orlentble the preferred stock depositary to
vote the preferred stock in that manner. The prefestock depositary will not vote shares of prefgistock for which it does not receive
specific instructions from the holders of depogitstnares representing that preferred stock. Thiemes stock depositary will not be
responsible for any failure to carry out any votingtruction, or for the manner or effect of anyejas long as its action or inaction is in good
faith and does not result from its negligence difudimisconduct.

Exchange of preferred stock

Whenever we exchange all of the shares of prefestizk held by the preferred stock depositary &btdecurities or common stock, the
preferred stock depositary will exchange as of é€xahange date all depositary shares represeritiofjthe shares of the preferred stock
exchanged for debt securities or common stock. Weweave must have issued and deposited with themee stock depositary debt
securities or common stock for all of the sharethefpreferred stock to be exchanged.

The exchange rate per depositary share will beléqule exchange rate per share of preferred stoakiplied by the fraction of a share of
preferred stock represented by one depositary splugall money and other property, if any, repreésd by such depositary shares, including
all accrued and unpaid dividends on the sharesaféped stock.

Conversion of preferred stock

The depositary shares, as such, are not conveaditdgchangeable into common stock or any of olersecurities or property. Nevertheless,
the prospectus supplement relating to an offerfrdppositary shares may provide that the holdedepbsitary receipts may surrender their
depositary receipts to the preferred stock depgsitéth written instructions to the preferred staddpositary to instruct us to cause the
conversion or exchange of the preferred stock sgmted by these depositary shares. We have advatedipon receipt of
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these instructions and any related amounts payableill cause the requested conversion or exchdhgee depositary shares are to be
converted or exchanged in part only, a new depysiteipt or receipts will be issued for any défawg shares not to be converted or
exchanged.

Amendment and termination of the deposit agreement

The form of depositary receipt evidencing the déposshares and any provision of the deposit agezg may be amended by agreement
between us and the preferred stock depositary. Memvany amendment that materially and adversédysathe rights of the holders of
depositary shares or that would be materially ahaesely inconsistent with the rights granted ®hiblders of the related preferred stock
requires the approval of the holders of at leastttvirds of the depositary shares then outstanding.

We may terminate the deposit agreement upon nethes 60 days' notice if holders of a majorityhef depository shares then outstanding
consent. If we terminate the deposit agreementptbferred stock depositary will deliver or makeaiable to each holder of depositary
receipts that surrenders the depositary receipisldts, the number of whole or fractional sharepreferred stock represented by the
depositary shares evidenced by these depositagiptec

In addition, the deposit agreement will automatjcerminate if:
. all outstanding depositary shares are redeenoedected or exchanged; or

. there is a final distribution in respect of tledated preferred stock in connection with any lifgion of our business and the distribution has
been distributed to the holders of the related ditgguy receipts.

Charges of preferred stock depositary

We will pay all transfer and other taxes and gowegntal charges arising solely from the existenah@fdeposit agreement. In addition, we
will pay the fees and expenses of the preferrecksiepositary in connection with the performancéséiuties under the deposit agreement.
Holders of depositary receipts will pay transfed ather taxes and governmental charges and any aiheges that are stated to be their
responsibility in the deposit agreement.

Resignation and removal of depositary

The preferred stock depositary may resign at ang tiy delivering notice to us. We also may remdnepreferred stock depositary at any
time. Resignations or removals will take effect mploe appointment of a successor preferred stop&siary. This successor must be
appointed within 60 days after delivery of the netof resignation or removal and must be a bartkust company having its principal office
in the United States and having a combined cagitdlsurplus of at least $50,000,000.

Miscellaneous

The preferred stock depositary will forward to hevisl of depositary receipts any reports and commatioits that we send to the preferred
stock depositary with respect to the related pretestock.

Neither we nor the preferred stock depositary ballliable if it is prevented or delayed, by laweoly circumstances beyond its contro
performing its obligations under the deposit agreemOur obligations and the preferred stock deposs obligations under the deposit
agreement will be limited to performance in goothfand without negligence or willful misconducttbe duties described in the deposit
agreement. Neither we nor the preferred stock diggswill be obligated to prosecute or defend &gal proceeding relating to any
depositary receipts, depositary shares or sharpeetdrred stock unless satisfactory indemnityrsished. We and the preferred stock
depositary may rely on written advice of counsehorountants, or information
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provided by persons presenting shares of prefesteak for deposit, holders of depositary receiptstber persons believed to be competent
and authorized to this information and on documabatived to be genuine.

If the preferred stock depositary receives confiigtlaims, requests or instructions from any hadde depositary receipts, on the one hand,
and us, on the other hand, the preferred stocksitapp will be entitled to act on the claims, resjiseor instructions received from us.

Description of Common Stock

We may issue, either separately or together witlerasecurities, shares of our common stock. Underastated certificate of incorporation,
we are authorized to issue up to 500,000,000 slodesr common stock. A prospectus supplementinglab an offering of common stock,
other securities convertible or exchangeable fioexercisable into, common stock, will describe televant terms, including the number of
shares offered, any initial offering price, and keduprice and dividend information, as well aspplicable, information on other related
securities. See "Description of Outstanding Cajstack" below.

Description of Outstanding Capital Stock

We have summarized some of the terms and provisibasr outstanding capital stock in this sectibhe summary is not complete. We have
also filed our restated certificate of incorporatiour by-laws and the certificate of designatielating to the Series A preferred stock as
exhibits to our annual report on Form 10-K. Youuddaead our restated certificate of incorporama our by-laws and the certificate of
designation relating to the Series A preferredistoc additional information before you purchasg afour capital stock.

As of January 1, 1999, our authorized capital steak 518,500,000 shares. Those shares consisted of:
. 500,000,000 shares of common stock, par valuk [$0 share;

. 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par valdie ger share; and

. 8,500,000 shares of Class R convertible commuarkspar value $.01 per share.

As of January 1, 1999 there were 307,868,632 slodieemmon stock, no shares of preferred stockrenshares of Class R convertible
common stock outstanding.

Common stock

Subject to the senior rights of preferred stockolihinay from time to time be outstanding, holdersafhimon stock are entitled to receive
dividends declared by the board of directors odtinls legally available for their payment. Upoeatilution and liquidation of our business,
holders of common stock are entitled to a ratabéeesof our net assets remaining after paymeitedolders of the preferred stock of the
preferential amounts they are entitled to. All ¢artgling shares of common stock are fully paid aombssessable.

The holders of common stock are entitled to one per share for the election of directors and bather matters submitted to a vote of
stockholders. Holders of common stock are notledtio cumulative voting for the election of dire. They are not entitled to preemptive
rights.

The transfer agent and registrar for the commocksgNorwest Bank Minnesota, N.A.
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Preferred stock

The preferred stock has priority over the commalstvith respect to dividends and to other distidns, including the distribution of assets
upon liquidation. The board of directors is authed to fix and determine the terms, limitations agldtive rights and preferences of the
preferred stock, to establish series of prefertedksand to fix and determine the variations asrgreeries. The board of directors without
stockholder approval could issue preferred sto¢k witing and conversion rights which could advisrséfect the voting power of the
holders of common stock. The board of directorsdesignated 500,000 shares of Series A juniorgipating preferred stock. Series A jun
participating preferred stock will be issued intardonsisting of one one-thousandth of a shareenéS A junior participating preferred stock.
Series A junior participating preferred stock isaparity with the common stock with respect taabwds and to other distributions, includ
the distribution of assets on liquidation. Quast@ividends per unit equal the amount of the quigrdividend paid per share of common
stock, when, as and if declared by the board @fotlirs. The holders of units are entitled to orte yer unit, voting together with the comn
stock on all matters submitted to the stockhold&ssof the date of this prospectus, there are ristanding shares of preferred stock.

Anti-takeover provisions

We currently have provisions in our restated degte of incorporation and by-laws that could hameanti-takeover effect. The provisions in
the restated certificate of incorporation include:

. a classified board of directors;
. a prohibition on our stockholders taking actignaritten consent;
. the requirement that special meetings of stoaldrslbe called only by the board of directors erchairman of the board; and

. the requirement of the affirmative vote of atske@6-2/3% of our outstanding shares of stockleditiio vote thereon to adopt, repeal, alter,
amend or rescind our by-laws.

The by-laws contain specific procedural requireradat the nomination of directors and the introdtutof business by a stockholder of
record at an annual meeting of stockholders whaeh business is not specified in the notice of ingedr brought by or at the discretion of
the board of directors. In addition to these priovis, the board of directors has adopted a stodkinsl rights plan, under which rights were
distributed in a dividend. These rights entitle fiodder to acquire units of Series A junior papating preferred stock, which is exercisable
upon the occurrence of certain events, includirgatquisition by a person or group of a specified@ntage of the common stock.

Plan of Distribution
We may sell the offered securities as follows:
. through agents;
. through underwriters;
. to dealers; or
. directly to one or more purchasers.
By agents

Offered securities may be sold through agents dagigl by us. Unless otherwise indicated in a prisgesupplement, the agents will use
their best efforts to solicit purchases for theiqubof their appointment.
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By underwriters

If underwriters are used in the sale, the offeligties will be acquired by the underwritersttogir own account. The underwriters may
resell the securities in one or more transactiomtd,ding negotiated transactions, at a fixed pubffering price or at varying prices
determined at the time of sale. The obligationthefunderwriters to purchase the securities wilklgiect to certain conditions. The
underwriters will be obligated to purchase all $eeurities of the series offered if any of the siéieis are purchased. Any initial public
offering price and any discounts or concessiormat or re-allowed or paid to dealers may be chéfigen time to time.

To dealers

If a dealer is used in the sale, we will sell tfileied securities to the dealer, as principal. @ealer may then resell those securities to the
public at varying prices to be determined by thaleleat the time of resale.

Direct sales
We may also sell offered securities directly tditntional investors or others. In this case, ndemwvriters or agents would be involved.
Delayed delivery contracts

We may authorize underwriters, dealers and agerdslicit offers by certain institutional investdospurchase offered securities under
contracts providing for payment and delivery onitufe date specified in the prospectus supplenidmwtprospectus supplement will also
describe the public offering price for the secadtand the commission payable for solicitatiorheke delayed delivery contracts. Delayed
delivery contracts will contain definite fixed pei@nd quantity terms. The obligations of a purchasder these delayed delivery contracts
will be subject to only two conditions:

. that the institution's purchase of the securdiethe time of delivery of the securities is nailpbited under the law of any jurisdiction to
which the institution is subject; and

. that we shall have sold to the underwriters ttial forincipal amount of the offered securitiessléhe principal amount covered by the
delayed delivery contracts.

General information

Underwriters, dealers, agents and direct purchakatarticipate in the distribution of the offdreecurities may be underwriters as define
the Securities Act and any discounts or commissiloeg receive from us and any profit on the resékbe offered securities by them may be
treated as underwriting discounts and commissiodeuthe Securities Act. Any underwriters, deatgragents will be identified and their
compensation described in a prospectus supplement.

We may have agreements with the underwriters, dealed agents to indemnify them against certaiih l@bilities, including liabilities unde
the Securities Act, or to contribute with respecpayments which the underwriters, dealers or agealy be required to make.

Underwriters, dealers and agents may engage isacéinns with, or perform services for, us or aurssdiaries in the ordinary course of their
businesses.

The place and time of delivery of the offered séimg will be described in the prospectus supplemen
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Legal Matters

Willkie Farr & Gallagher will issue an opinion fas about the legality of the offered securitiesy Anderwriters will be advised about other
issues relating to any offering by their own legalinsel.

Experts

The following financial statement, incorporatedrbference in this registration statement, have lm@rporated in this registration statement
in reliance on the reports of PricewaterhouseCaopEP, independent accountants, given on the aityhafrthat firm as experts in account
and auditing:

. the consolidated financial statements of Lev€loBhmunications, Inc. as of December 27, 1997 arekiber 31, 1996 and for the three
years ended December 27, 19

. the consolidated financial statements of RCN @@apon and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 19671866 and for the three years ended
December 31, 1997;

. the financial statements of Kiewit ConstructiorM8ning Group, a business group of Peter Kiewit $oimc., as of December 27, 1997 and
December 31, 1996 and for the three years endedrlser 27, 1997; and

. the financial statements of Diversified Grouusiness group of Peter Kiewit Sons', Inc., aseddnber 27, 1997 and December 31, 1996
and for the three years ended December 27, 1997.

23



[ARTWORK APPEARING ON INSIDE BACK COVER OF PROSPECT US SUPPLEMENT]
LEVEL 3 NETWORK

Level 3 Communications is building the first intational end-to-end communications network baseidedynon Internet Protocol (IP)
technology. To implement this new technology, Leé¥@lans to construct local networks in 50 citiesoas the United States and 21
international cities, all interconnected by intgraietworks.

[MAP SHOWING LEVEL 3 NETWORK PLANNED OR IN DEVELOPM ENT]
UPGRADEABLE NETWORK
[PICTURES SHOWING INSTALLATION OF CONDUITS]
[DIAGRAM SHOWING MULTIPLE CONDUITS IN PLACE]

Level 3 is installing multiple conduits 42" belowognd in its continuously upgradeable network. Tetwelve 1-1/4" conduits are grouped
together. Fiber will initially be drawn through grdne of the conduits, leaving the others for fatexpansion as technology changes, to meet
customer demand and to provide Level 3 the fleybib offer conduit to others.

[LOGO OF LEVEL 3]



25,000,000 Shares

Level 3 Communications, Inc.

Common Stock

Salomon Smith Barney
Goldman, Sachs & Co.
Credit Suisse First Boston
Merrill Lynch & Co.

J.P. Morgan & Co.

Morgan Stanley Dean Witter

[LOGO OF LEVEL 3 APPEARS HERE]
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